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MALANA POWER

To The Members

Malana Power Company Limited

PROUD TO BE INDIAN
PRIVILEGED TO BE GLOBAL

The Board of Directors of the Company are pleased to present their Twentieth Annual Report on the

business and operations of the Company and audited statement of accounts for the year ended 31%

March, 2017 together with the Auditors' Report.

1. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

(Rs. in Millions)

Standalone Consolidated
, For the financial year ended For the financial year ended
Particulars
31* March 2016 31* March 2016

Revenue from operations 814.92 3025.33
Other Income 572.78 733.7
Total Revenue 1387.7 3759.03
Operating and Administrative 249.74 82752
Expenses
Operat{ng. Profit before Interest, 1,137.96 2,931.51
Depreciation & Tax
5 — —

epreciation & Amortization 4231 655.26
Expenses
Profit/ (L i t

rofit/ ( os.s) before finance costs 1,005.65 2,276.25
and Exceptional items and Tax
Finance Costs 231.64 1045.27
Exceptional ltems 212.4 212.4
Profit/({Loss) before tax 651.61 1,018.58
Tax Expenses 134,91 134.91
Net Profit/(Loss) 516.70 883.67
Other Comprehensive income 1.40 1.36
Total Comprehensive 518.10 885.03
Income/{Loss) net of tax
Non-Controlling Interest 44.03
Total hensi

otal Comprehensive 841.00
Income/{Loss) for the year
Surp.lus brought forward from 2,976.68
previous year
Balance .av?llabie for 841.01
appropriation
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet 3,817.69
Earning Per Share (in Rs.)
i} Basic
ii) Diluted

Malana Power Company Limited

Corporate Office :

Bhilwara Towers, A-12, Sector-1
Noida - 201 301 (NCR-Delhi), India
Tel. : +91-120-4390300 (EPABX)
Fax : +91-120-4277841, 4277842
Website : www.Injbhilwara.com

Site & Regd. Office :

Village Chauki, Post Office Jari, Distt. Kullu
(Himachal Pradesh), India

Tel. : +91-1902-276074, 276075 MPCL CIN N
Fax:+91-1902-276351 J4 ()1 (1 HP 10070 ~p -
Website : www.malanapower.com IO I/PLC019959




- MALANA POWER COMPANY LIMITED

Directors’ Report for the Financial Year 2016-17

INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (IND AS)

Your Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards (“ind AS”) with effect from 1st April 2016 with
the transition date of 1st April 2015. Accordingly, the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March
2017 have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS on the historical cost basis except for certain financial
instruments that are measured at fair values. The Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March

2016 have been restated to comply with ind AS to make them comparable.

Your Company has adopted Ind AS pursuant to the notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs

{MCA) and duly prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read with rule 3 of the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2016 with effect from 1st April 2016. The MCA notification also mandates Ind AS
applicability to subsidiary Companies and hence the Company along with its subsidiary has prepared and
reported financial statements under Ind AS including consolidated Financial Statements of the Group. A
description of the transition to Ind—AS and its impact on Company’s and Group’s net profit and equity has

been provided in the respective financial statements.

OVERALL PERFORMANCE

Consolidated:
The key aspects of your Company’s Consolidated Financial Statement for the Financial Year 2016-17 is as

follows:

The Company recorded total revenue of Rs. 3,343.14 million during the financial year 2016-17 as
compared to Rs. 3,759.03 million in the previous financial year. The Net profit during the financial year

2016-17 was at Rs.673.61 million as compared to Rs. 883.67 million in the previous financial year.

The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared by the Company in accordance with the
applicable Accounting Standards. The audited consolidated financial statements together with Auditors’

Report form part of the Annual Report.
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Standalone:

The Company recorded revenue from operations of Rs.785.12 million during the financial year 2016-17 as
compared to Rs.814.92 million in the previous financial year. The.Other income during the financial year
2016-17 was Rs.541.85 million vis-a-vis Rs.572.78 million in financial year 2015-16, out of which Rs.510
million other income is attributable to the interest on sub-debt provided to AD Hydro Power Limited. The
actual payment of the sub-debt interest from AD Hydro Power Limited to Malana Power Company Limited

will be done subject to covenants stipulated in the financing documents of AD Hydro Power Limited.

The Net profit during the financial year 2016-17 was at Rs.648.37 million as compared to Rs. 516.70
million in the previous financial year. The generation during the financial year 2016-17 stood at 354.07

Million Kwh as compared to 344.23 Million kWh in the previous year.

The Members are aware that the Company was allotted 200 MW Bara Bhangal Hydro-electric Project (HEP)

on River Ravi in Indus Basin located in District Chamba of Himachal Pradesh. As apprised to the members in
the previous Report, some part of project falls under Dhauladhar Wild Life Sanctuary (DWLS). After approval
of the Govt. of Himachal Pradesh (GoHP) to implement Bara Bangahal Hydro-electric Project (200 MW) in
two stages, a Supplementary Pre-implementation Agreement (SPIA) was signed with the State Government
on 03.02.2014 to implement Bara Bangahal Stage — | HEP (92 MW). The Company had mentioned the
difficulty due to wildlife norms, and had written to the Directorate of Energy, Government of Himachal
Pradesh vide letter dated 09.12.2015, and expressed its inability in doing project. In this regard, the
Company had also requested for refund of the entire amount of upfront premium of Rs. 612.00 million paid
by MPCL for allotment of the project along with interest @ 12%. The matter is under consideration with the

State Government.

3. SUBSIDIARY COMPANY: AD HYDRO POWERLIMITED

AD Hydro Power Limited, a subsidiary of your Company, is engaged in operation, maintenance and

generation of 192MW hydro electric project in the state of Himachal Pradesh.
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In terms of the provisons of section 136(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the audited financial statements of
M/s AD Hydro Power Limited, subsidiary company of Malana Power Company Limited are being annexed in
this Annual Report and have also been placed on the website of the Company. The financial statements of
the subsidiary Company are kept for inspection by the shareholders at the registered office of the Company.

The subsidiary Company has reported net profit of Rs. 25.20 million in the financial year 2016-17. A report
on the performance and financial position of the subsidiary Company as per the Companies Act, 2013 in
the Form AQC- 1 is annexed to the Consolidated Financial Statement and hence not repeated for the sake

of brevity.

Keeping in view the financial position of the Company, your Directors do not propose any dividend for the

financial year under review.

The power sector in India has witnessed a major addition in capacity in the last 2 vears, making India the

fifth largest installed capacity in the world. The all India installed power generation capacity stood at
3,26,848 MW as on 31.03.2017 comprising of 2,18,330 MW from Thermal, 44,478 MW from Hydro, 6,780
MW from Nuclear and 57,260 MW from Renewable.

In 2016-17, for the first time, net capacity addition of renewable power exceeded that of conventional
power. Record low tariffs of Rs. 2.44 per KWH were achieved in solar energy and of Rs.'3.46 per KWH'in
Wind energy. Highest ever wind capacity addition of 5.41GW was achieved in 2016-17. Similarly, solar

capacity increased 367% in the last 3 years from around 2.6 GW to more than 12.3GW.

India’s rank increased to 26 in 2017 from 99 in 2015 on World Bank’s Ease of getting Electricity Index.
During the fiscal year 2016-17, the energy availability was 1,135.332 billion KWh with a short fall of
requirement by 7.596 billion KWh (-0.7%). The peak load met was 156,934 MW with a short fall of

requirement by 2,608 MW (-1.6%). Though few states are expected to face energy shortage, power would
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be made available adequately from the surplus regions with the higher capacity inter regional

transmission links.

In order to address the lack of adequate electricity availability to all the people in the country by March
2019, the Government aims to generate two trillion units (kilowatt hours) of energy by 2019 and is
undertaking initiatives aimed at doubling the current production capacity to provide 24x7 electricity for

residential, industrial, commercial and agriculture use.

While the expected large-scale renewable capacity additions (mainly from solar and wind) will help in
meeting a substantial part of India’s Intended Nationally Determined Contributions (INDC) commitments
and is definitely a welcome step towards securing a green energy future for India, however power from
these sources is well known for its inherent variability, hence the need for additional firm balancing
capacity is inevitable in the interest of ensuring grid reliability and stability. Hence, development of hydro
power plants could not only help in ensuring grid reliability and stability but also reduce the dependency

upon fossil fuel to generate power.

A recent committee report on ‘Policy Interventions for Hydropower Development’, Ministry of Power,
estimates that hydro capacity tc the tune of 65 GW would need to be developed by 2030. This would
mean an addition of approximately 20 GW in the next 12-13 years. Hence a major boost to revive the
hydro power sector is a need of hour. Realizing the need for the immediate revival of the hydropower
sector in India, the Ministry of Power has recently forwarded a proposal to the Expenditure Finance
Committee (EFC) of the Cabinet for approval. This proposal, apart from highlighting the importance of the
hydro sector in ensuring long-term sustainable energy security, recommends strategies to accelerate

hydropower development. Key highlights of the proposal are given below:

a) Declaring all hydropower irrespective of size as renewable power.

b) Hydropower purchase obligation within currently mandated non-solar renewable purchase
obligations (RPOs).

c) Interest subsidy of 4% during construction (max. of 7 years) and 3 years post COD to all hydro
projects >25 MW. Subsidy extended to only those projects obtaining COD within 5 years of

notification of the scheme.
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d) Creation of a Hydro Power Development Fund (HPDF) to be funded from Coal Cess/National Clean

Energy Fund (NCEF)/Non-Lapsable Central Pool of Resources (NLCER)/or any other source.

Long term power markets have historically dominated the power sector and expected to continue to do
so. However, Indian power market is gradually shifting away from long-term agreements to short and
medium-term agreements. Multiple factors have contributed to this shift, including a general expectation
on continued reduction in power costs driven by renewable energy. Development of short and medium-
term power market has significantly provided an opportunity to the Distribution Utilities to optimize their
power purchase portfolio, not only to reduce their overall cost of purchase but also to meet their
seasonable as well as peak demand. However, in terms of size the short-term power market remained

only 10.30% in 2016-17 leaving ample scope to grow.

On the supply side, additional generation capacity has increased the power availability in the open market.
On the other hand, industrial slowdown and strained finances of discoms/utilities have curtailed their
derand of power. This aspect, coupled with the fact that demand g’rthH’ has been tepid, has resulted in
unwillingness of procurers to tie themselves up with long term potentially “higher Cost” power. Therefore,
under the current Short-term power market scenario, where power supply is more than the demand,
there is a lot of pressure on short term power prices. However, the impact of UDAY has started to come
up, which may increase the availability of finances with discoms/utilities. This may result in improvement
of their power purchasing ability, which is likely to improve the power demand in short term market

wherein the company is operating. We remain positive of our success tomorrow and in the years to come.

Your Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of corporate governance and adhere to the

corporate governance requirements set out by under the Companies Act, 2013.

Your Company is committed to achieving the higher standard of Corporate Governance by application of
the best management practices, compliance with law, adherence to ethical standards and discharge of
social responsibilities. Your Company has in all spheres of its activities adequate checks and balances to

ensure protection of interest of all stakeholders. Your Company also endeavors to share, with its
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stakeholders’ openly and transparently, information on matters which have a bearing on their economic

and reputational interest.

The majority of the Board comprises of Non-Executive Directors including Independent Directors
appointed under the Companies Act, 2013, who play a critical role in imparting balance to the Board
processes, by bringing an independent judgment to decide on issues of strategy, performance, resources,
standards of Company’s conduct, etc. The Audit Committee of the Board provides assurance to the Board

on the adequacy of Internal Control Systems and Financial Systems.

D ADEQUACY THEREOF

The Company has an adequate internal control system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business. An internal audit program covers various activities and periodical reports are submitted to the
management. The Audit Committee reviews financial statements, internal audit reports along with

internal control systems. The Company has a well defined organizational structure, authority levels,

delegation of powers and internal rules and guidelines for conducting business transactions.

a) Industrial relations

The industrial relations during the period under review remained cordial at the Plant and Corporate

office of the Company without any untoward incidents.

b) Particulars of employees

The information required pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is annexed herewith as Annexure - I.

The details in regard to deposits, covered under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 are mentioned

hereunder:
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a) Amount accepted during the year Nil

b) Amount remained unpaid or unclaimed Nil

as at the end of the year

c) Default in repayment of deposits or payment of interest thereon during the year and if so, number of

such cases and the total amount involved

i) at the beginning of the year -N/A-
ii) maximum during the year -N/A-
iii) at the end of the year -N/A-

The company does not have deposits which are in contradiction of Chapter V of the Act.

Your Company has not invited any deposits from public/shareholders in accordance with Chapter V of the

Companies Act, 2013.

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals during the financial

year 2016-17, impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future.

The information with regard to Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange

Earnings and outgo in accordance with the provisions of Section 134(3){m) of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 8 of the Companies {(Accounts) Rules, 2014, is given as Annexure Il forming part of this

Report.

DIRECTORS AND KEY.

During the year, the Board made the following appointments/re-appointments on the recommendation of

the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

®

% Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala was re-appointed as the Managing Director of the Company in the Board
meeting held on 30" August 2016 and approval of the Members was granted in the Nineteenth

Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 29" September 2016.

Re-appointments
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< During the year, Mr. Rajinder Pal Goel, Director would have retired by rotation at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting and, being eligible, had offered himself for re-appointment and the members had

approved his re-appointment.

Resignations

%+ There was no other change/resignation in the Board of Directors.

Your Directors further inform the members that declarations have been taken from the Independent
Directors at the beginning of the financial year stating that they meet the criteria of independence as

specified under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of Companies Act, 2013.

rION AND REMUNERATION

The Board, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee approved a policy for
appointment, re-appointment and removal of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior

Management and their remuneration. The policy is appended as Annexure—-{ll forming part of this Report.

The Board of Directors had met 4 (four) times during the financial year 2016-17. The meetings of the

Board were held on 2™ May 2016, 30" August 2016, 12" December 2016 and 27" February 2017

respectively.

The attendance for the above mentioned meetings were as follows:

. NO. OF NO. OF
S. NO. NAME OF DIRECTOR CATEGORY MEETINGS MEETINGS
HELD ATTENDED
. . hai & Managin
1. Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala C. airman ging 4 4
Director
2. Mr. Rajinder Pal Goel Non-Executive Director 4 4
3. Ms. Tima lyer Utne Non-Executive Director 4 4
. if
4, M.r Knut Leif Bredo Non-Executive Director 4 4
Erichsen
Non-Executive
5. Dr. Kamal Gupt . 4 4
a bupta Independent Director
6 Mr. Tantra Narayan Non-Executive, 4 4
’ Thakur Independent Director
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15. MEETINGS OF THE COMMITTEES

At present, the Board has three Committees: (i) Audit committee, (ii) Nomination and Remuneration

Committee, (iii) Corporate Social Responsibility Committee.

According to requirements under the Companies Act, 2013, the meetings of the Committees of the Board
were conducted as and when required and their decisions and recommendations were duly accepted by
the Board.

The following are the compositions and attendance of the above mentioned committees.

(i) AUDIT COMMITTEE

As per section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Board has constituted an Audit Committee whose
roles and responsibilities are to review the Company’s financial results, review Internal Control Systems,
Risk and Internal Audit Reports. The proceedings of the Committee have been in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder.All the recommendations of the Audit

Committee were duly accepted by the Board during the financial year 2016-17.
The composition as well as the Audit Committee meetings held in the financial year 2016-17 is as below:

Composition of the Committee

All the Members of the Committee possess knowledge of corporate finance, accounts and corporate laws.
The Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors and Senior Executives of the Company were invited to attend the

respective meetings of the Committee. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Committee.

S. Name of Member Designation Category

No.

1 Ms. Tima lyer Utne Member Non-Executive Director

2 Dr. Kamal Gupta Member Non-Executive Independent Director
3 Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur Member Non-Executive Independent Director

10
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» Meetings and attendance

The Audit Committee had met four times during the financial year to review the financial statements and
the Internal Audit Reports of the Company. The meetings were held on 2" May 2016, 30" August 2016,

12" December 2016 and 27" February 2017 respectively.

The attendance for the above mentioned meetings are as below:

NO. OF NO. OF
S. NO. NAME OF MEMBER CATEGORY MEETINGS MEETINGS
HELD ATTENDED
1. Ms. Tima lyer Utne Chairperson 4 4
2. Dr. Kamal Gupta Member 4 4
Mr. Tantra Narayan
3. Member 4 4
Thakur

(ii) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

As per section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Board had constituted Nomination and
Remuneration Committee. The proceedings of the Committee have been in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder. All the recommendations of the

Committee were duly accepted by the Board during the financial year 2016-17.

The Composition of the Committee is as under:
For the financial year 2016-17, the composition of the Nomination and remuneration Committee was as

follows:
S. Name of Member Designation Category
No.
1 Ms. Tima lyer Utne Member Non-Executive Director
2 Mr. Rajinder Pal Goel Member Non-Executive Director
3 Dr. Kamal Gupta Member Non-Executive independent Director
4 Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur Member Non-Executive independent Director

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Committee.

11
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» Meetings and attendance

The committee met once in the financial year 2016-17, on 30" August 2016.

The attendance for the committee is as follows:

S. Name of Member Designation Attended
No. (Yes/No)
1 Ms. Tima lyer Utne Member Yes
2 Mr. Rajinder Pal Goel Member Yes
3 Dr. Kamal Gupta Member Yes
4 Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur Member Yes

(iii) CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

Your Company has been diligently following the Corporate Social Responsibility policies. As part of its
initiatives under Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), the Company had undertaken projects in the areas
of promotion of Education, taking initiatives towards Community Service and rural devely(;pment,
Healthcare, Plantation & Environmental Development, Protection of art, culture etc. These projects were
in accordance with the CSR Policy of the Company and Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules

made thereunder.

As per the Companies Act, 2013, all the companies which having net worth of Rs. 500 crore or more, or a
turnover of Rs. 1000 crore or more, or a net profit of Rs. 5 crore or more are required to constitute CSR
Committee of the Board of Directors comprising three or more Directors out of which atleast one should
be the Independent Director. All such Companies are required to spend atleast 2% of its average net profit

on the three preceding financial years on the CSR related activities.
Accordingly, the Company was required to spend an amount of Rs. 5.71 million on the CSR activities of the

Company out of which the amount of Rs. 2.85 million was utilized on the activities mentioned in the

schedule Vil of the Companies Act, 2013.

12
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The Company shall keep on taking the endeavors to meet the expenditure planned for CSR activities. The
CSR policy may be accessed on the Company's website at the link mentioned below:

http://malanapower.com/docs/MPCL CSR Policy.pdf

The Annual Report on CSR activities is enclosed as Annexure VI, forming part of this report.

The composition of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee is as under:

S. Name of Member Designation Category

No.

1 Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala Member Chairman & Managing Director

2 Ms. Tima lyer Utne Member Non-Executive Director

3 Dr. Kamal Gupta Member Non-Executive Independent
Director

NS

» Meetings and attendance

The committee had met on 25 August 2017.

The attendance for the committee is as follows:

S. Name of Member Designation | Attended 25" August
No. 2017 (Yes/No)

1 Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala Member Yes

2 Ms. Tima lyer Utne Member Yes

3 Dr. Kamal Gupta Member Yes

(iv) INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS' MEETING

The Independent Directors met on 25th August, 2017, without the attendance of Non Independent
Directors and members of the Management. The Independent Directors reviewed the performance of
Non—Independent Directors and the Board as a whole; the performance of the Chairman of the Company,

taking into account the views of Managing Director and Non—-Executive Directors and assessed the quality,

13
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(v)

quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company Management and the Board that is

necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties.

BOARD EVALUATION:

The Board is responsible for undertaking a formal annual evaluation of its own performance, committees
and individual Directors with a view to review their functioning and effectiveness and to determine
whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent directors. During the year,
the Board carried out the performance evaluation of itself, Committees and each of the executive
directors/non-executive directors/independent directors excluding the director being evaluated. The
evaluation of performance of Independent Director is based on the criteria laid down in the Nomination

and Remuneration policy which includes knowledge and experience in the field of power sector, legal,

finance and CSR activities.

18.

The Board on the recommendation of Audit Committee has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy. The details
of the same are disclosed on the website of the Company and a web link thereto is as under:

http://malanapower.com/docs/MPCL Whistle Blower Policy.pdf

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL (IFC) SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Directors are responsible for laying down internal financial controls to be followed by the company
and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively. As per Section

134(5) (e) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors’ Responsibility Statement shall state the same.

Your Company has adopted the IFC framework as guidance, for ensuring adequate controls and its

effectiveness within the company. The process of assessment of {FC would require setting up of an

14
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internal controls function in the organization. The Accounts & Finance Team has been trained to
implement and evaluate the design and operating effectiveness of the IFC framework. The framework also
focuses on internal controls over financial reporting (ICFR) that are put in place to develop and maintain
reliable financial data, and to accurately present the same in a timely and appropriate manner. The
framework refers to the policies and procedures adopted by the company for ensuring , orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, safeguarding of its assets,
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,

timely preparation of reliable financial information.

The iT controls provide reasonable assurance of achieving the control objectives related to the processing
of financial information within the computer processing environment. IT controls ensures appropriate
functioning of IT applications and systems built by the organization to enable accurate and timely

processing of financial data.

Your Company deploys best in class applications and systems which streamline business processes, to
improve performance and reduce costs. These systems provide seamless integration across modules and

functions resulting into strong MIS platform and informed decision~making by the Management.

The company has adequate and effective internal financial control in place which is being periodically
evaluated. The Company has put in place strong internal control systems and best in class processes
commensurate with its size and scale of operations. Internal Financial Control is a continuous process

operating at all levels within the Company.

The ICFR is designhed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with applicable accounting

principles and policies & procedures.

All the related party transactions entered into during the financial year were on an arm’s length basis and
were in the ordinary course of business. Your Company had not entered into any transactions with related

parties which could be considered material in terms of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013.

15
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Accordingly, the disclosure of related party transactions as required under Section 134(3)(h) of the

Companies Act, 2013 in Form AOC 2 is not applicable.

20, STATUTORY AUDITORS

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, M/s. S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants (ICAl Firm Registration No.301003E) has been
appointed as Statutory Auditors for a period of two years in the 18th Annuai General Meeting (AGM) of
the Company held on 29.09.2015, until the conclusion of the 20" Annual General Meeting of the
Company to be held in the calendar year 2017. Accordingly, the Statutory Auditors of the Company, M/s.
S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants (ICAl Firm Registration No.301003E) holds office till the

conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company.

After evaluating the Country’s leading Auditing Firms, the Board of Directors has identified and
recommended the appointment of M/s Deloitte Haskins & Sells, (Firm Registration Number is 117366W
/W-100018), Chartered Accountants, as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a term of 5 years
(subject to ratification by members at every Annual General Meeting if required under the prevailing law
at that time), to hold office from the concliusion of the 20" Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of
the 25" Annual General Meeting of the Company. M/s Deloitte Haskins & Sells, (Firm Registration Number
is 117366W /W-100018) is registered with the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and they have
expressed their willingness to be appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company. Further they have
further confirmed that the said appointment, if made, would be within the prescribed limits under Section
141(3){g) of the Companies Act, 2013 and also the statutory auditor is not disqualified under section
141(3) of the Companies Act 2013. Accordingly, their appointment as Statutory Auditors of the Company
from the conclusion of the 20™ Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the 25™ Annual General

Meeting of the Company, is placed for your approval.

Explanation to Auditors’ Comment:

The Auditors’ Report read along with notes to accounts is self-explanatory and therefore does not call for
any further comments. The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification, reservation adverse

remark or disclaimer.

16
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21. COSTAUDITORS

The Cost Audit for financial year ended March 31, 2016 was conducted by M/s K.G. Goya! & Co., Cost
Accountants (Firm Registration No. 0017). The Cost Audit Report in XBRL mode for financial year ended
March 31, 2016 was filed within the due date. The Cost Audit Report does not contain any qualification,

reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer.

Based on the Audit Committee recommendations at its meeting held on 27" February 2017, the Board has
approved the re-appointment of M/s K.G. Goyal & Co., Cost Accountants (Firm Registration No. 0017), as
the Cost Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2017-18 at a remuneration of Rs. 0.45 lakhs plus
service tax and out of pocket expenses that may be incurred by them during the course of audit. As
required under the Companies Act, 2013, the remuneration payable to the cost auditor is required to be
placed before the Members in a general meeting for their ratification. Accordingly, a Resolution seeking
Member’s ratification for the remuneration payable to M/s K.G. Goyal & Co., Cost Auditors is included in

the Notice convening the Annual General Meeting.

The Company had appointed M/s. P. Kathuria & Associates, Company Secretaries, to undertake the

Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year 2016-17, pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. The

Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith as Annexure IV for kind attention of the Members. The

Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation adverse remark or disclaimer.

Based on the Audit Committee recommendations, the Board had appointed M/s. KRA & Associates,

Chartered Accountants as the Internal Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2017-18.

17
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24. RISKMANAGEMENT

The objective of risk management at the Company is to protect shareholder value by minimizing threats or
losses and identifying and maximizing opportunities. An enterprise wide risk management framework is

applied so that effective management of risk is an integral part of every employee’s job.

The Audit Committee of the Company oversees the Risk functions. Further, to manage the Risk, the
Company has is in place Operations & Steering Committee (OSC) and a Policy thereto, which interalia
includes the Risk Management Policy including mitigation plans. The Company’s risk management strategy
is integrated with the overall business strategies of the organization and is communicated throughout the
organization. Risk management capabilities aide in establishing competitive advantage and allow

management to develop reasonable assurance regarding the achievement of the Company’s objectives.

The annual strategic planning done by OSC provides platform for identification, analysis, treatment and
documentation of key risks. It is through this annual planning process that key risks and risk management
strategies are communicated to the Board. The effectiveness of risk management strategies is monitored
both formally and informally by Management. There is no major risk which may threaten the existence of

the Company.

The Directors confirm that:

i. In preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and

there are no material departures from the same;

ii. They have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Company at the end of the financial year ended 31* March, 2017 and of the profit of the Company

for the year under review;
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iii. They have taken proper and sufficient care for maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the

Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;

iv. They have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

v. That proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were adequate and

were operating effectively;

vi. They have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and

that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the

Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements.

The details forming part.of the extract of the Annual Return inform MGT-9 is annexed herewith as

Annexure V.,

> The Company has a group policy in place against Sexual Harassment in line with the requirements of

the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace {Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013.
Internal Complaints Committee {ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual
harassment. No complaints were received during the financial year 2016-17.

> There was no change in the name of the Company and its nature of business.

» The financial year of the Company was same as of previous year.
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» During the year, there was no change in the issued share capital of the company.

» To the best of our knowledge and belief there has been no instance of fraud that has occurred or

reported during the Financial Year 2016-17.

Your Directors’ place on record their sincere appreciation for the co-operation and support received by

your Company from the Ministry of Power, Government of Himachal Pradesh, Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, Central and State Government and other government agencies, Lenders, Banks, Financial
Institutions, PTC India Limited, Statkraft Markets Private Limited, India Energy Exchange and our valued

customers, who have continued their valuable support and encouragement during the year under review.

The Board also thanks the employees at all levels, for the dedication, commitment and hard work put in

by them for Company’s achievements.

Your involvement as shareholders is greatly valued and appreciated. The Directors look forward to your

continuing support.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Ravi Jhunjhunwala
Chairman and Managing Director
(DIN 00060972)
réss: Bhilwara Towers, A-12,

Sector-1, Noida-201301

Place: Noida

Date: 25" August 2017
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ANNEXURE —~ | TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The information of employees as prescribed under the provisions of Section 197 read with Rule 5, sub rule 2 &
3 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 under the
Companies Act, 2013, who were employed throughout or for a part of the financial year under review is given

as under:
Whi
Name of top 10 Remunetati Date of Last Employment, held, Nature of " lelher.
raiion ure
S. No. j[Employees in terms of Designation .e e .a. ° Qualification | Experience | Age | Commencement QOrganisation, Shareholding o Jemp cfyee *
., {in Rs. Miltion) L ) employment { relative of
remuneration of Employment { Designation & Duration R
Director
T . A B, Com {Hons.}, 5 §
1 |Mr. Ravi thunjhunwala Chairman & Managing Director 207 MBA 37 62 1-Nov-2001 Promoter Director Nil Contractual No
2 |Mr.0.P. Ajmera President, CEO & (FO 1583 FCA & ACS 30 55 1-Apr-2004 HEG LTD. Nil Permanent No
3 |Mr. Sumit Garg 5r. General Manager- Commercial 5.25 B. Com 23 46 15-4an-2007 BELLTD. Nil Permanent No
. General Manager "
4 IMr. Anil Kumar Garg R 378 B5C,BE,MBA )% 46 2-Jul-2001 MALVIKA STEELLTD. Nit Permanent No
Business Development
5 |Mr.H.5.Beshtoo Avp 2.51| Bsc-Engg.{Elect) 41 61 19-Nov-2012 HPSEB-Shimia Nit Permanent No
6 |Mr. Brij Mohan AGM-Accounts 243 | B.Com, PGD,MEA 30 54 *{ * 1-Apr-2004 HEGLTD. il Permanent No
7 iMr. GouriS. Sanyal Manager (Mech) 1.87| Diploma {Mech.} 33 S7 27-5p-2004  |S.R. Guha Ent. - Kolkota Nil Permarnent No
8 |Mr. Deepak Gupta Dy. Manager- Afc 1.89 | Bachelor of Arts 27 47 1-Apr-2004 HEGLTD. Nil Permanent No
Stee! Buitders - )
§  |Mr.M.A Rafig Manager {Electrical} 183 B Tech{Elect) pil 38 25-Aug-2001 Nit Permanent No
Hyderabad
10 {Mr. C.C. Sebastian Services Co-ordinator 155 | Bachelor of Arts B 54 1-Apr-2004 HEGLTD. Nit Permanent No
{B} Names of every employee whose remueration falls under limit prescribed in Rute 5{2} of the C {App andR of Managerial P 1} Rules, 2014
Whether
Remuneration Date of Last Employment held | Shareholdingin | Natureof | employeeis
S. No. {Name of Employee Designation ) o Qualification Experience | Age | Commencement ploym € emp -yee
{in Rs. mittions) at the Company | employment | relative of
of Employment N
Director
B. Com {Hans.}, " "
1 [Mr. Ravi thunjhunwala Chairman & Managing Director 207 o;;;n ) 37 62 1-Nov-2001 Promoter Director Nil Contractual No
2 |Mr.0.P. Ajmera President, CEO & CFO 15.83 FCA, ACS 30 S5 1-Apr-2004 HEG LTD. Nil Permanent No
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ANNEXURE 1i TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
OUTGO REQUIRED UNDER THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014

(A) Conservation of energy

(a) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy;

i) Installation of three nos. Variable Frequency Drive (VFDs) in PH on TG Cooling
Water pumps.

ii) Replacement of conventional lighting with Light Emitting Diodes (LED) in 132kV
Switchyard, Street Lighting in Powerhouse complex, residential colony and Barrage
complex.

(b) the steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy;
NiL

(c). the capital investment on energy conservation equipments till 31* March 2017;
i} VED : Rs. 8,65,000/-
ii) LED : Rs. 13,25,175

Total (i+ii) Rs. 2,190,175/

(B} TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
(i

Pawid

the efforts made towards technology absorption: As above

(i) the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import
substitution: Installation of three nos. variable frequency drive in Powerhouse have resulted in
cost reduction i.e. energy saving to the tune of Rs. 24,71,000/-. Similarly replacement of
conventional lighting with LED has also contributed in cost reduction of Rs. 17,120/- only. This cost
reduction will be more in the next coming year.

(i) in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning
of the financial year) : NIL

(a) the details of technology imported;

(b) the year of import;

(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed;

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof; and

{iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and Development: Rs. NiL
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(A) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND QUTGO

{in Rs. million)

|S\:.o. Particulars 2016 -17 | 2015-16
1 Foreign Exchange Outgo
Traveling & Conveyance 0.302
Others 0.22
Total 0.522

1] Foreign Exchange Earnings

Others (Sale of Voluntary Emission Rights) 1.631

Total 1.631
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(a)

(b)

(c)
1.
ii.
iil.
iv.
V.

ANNEXURE il TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY

Pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder, Malana Power Company
Limited is required to constitute a Nomination and Remuneration Committee with atleast three or more
non-executive Directors, out of which not less than one half shall be independent directors. The Company
already had a Remuneration Committee with three Non Executive Directors. In order to align the same
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rules made thereunder from time to time, the Board
of Directors at their meeting held on the 16th March, 2015, renamed the “Remuneration Committee” as
“Nomination and Remuneration Committee”.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee and its Policy being in compliance with the provisions of
Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the applicable Rules made thereunder, applies to the
Board of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and the Senior management Personnel of the Company.

jectives of the Committee would be:
to advise ‘the Board in relation to appointment, appraisal and removal of Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and Senior Management of the Company.

to evaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide necessary report to the Board for
further evaluation of the Board.

to recommend to the Board on Remuneration payable to the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and
Senior Management.

EFINITIONS

“Act” means the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder, as amended from time to time.
“Board” means Board of Directors of the Company.

Key Managerial Personnel (KMP), means:

Chief Executive Officer or the managing director or the manager;
Company Secretary,

Whole-time Director;

Chief Financial Officer; and

such other officer as may be prescribed.
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(d) Senior Management: Senior Management means personne! of the company who are members of its core
management team excluding the Board of Directors. This would also include all members of management
one level below the executive directors including all functional heads.

3. ROLEOFCOMMITTEE

The role of the Committee inter alia will be the following:
a) reviewing the structure, size and composition (including the skills, knowledge and experience) of the
Board at least annually and making recommendations on any proposed changes to the Board to

complement the Company’s corporate strategy, with the objective to diversify the Board;

b} to recommend to the Board the appointment and removal of Director or Key Managerial Personnel or
Senior Management Personnel.

c) to carry out evaluation of Director’s performance.

d) assessing the independence of independent directors;

e) to make recommendations to the Board concerning any matters relating to the continuation in office of
any Director at any time including the suspension or termination of service of an Executive Director as an

employee of the Company subject to the provision of the law and their service contract;

f) making recommendations to the Board on the remuneration/fee payable to the Directors/ KMPs/Senior
Officials so appointed/re-appointed;

g) ensure that level and composition of remuneration of Directors, KMP’s and Senior Management is
reasonable and sufficient. The relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets
appropriate performance benchmarks;

h) to devise a policy on Board diversity;

i) todevelop a succession plan for the Board and Senior Management and to regularly review the plan;

i) such other key issues/matters as may be referred by the Board or as may be necessary in view of the
provision of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder.

4. MEMBERSHIP

a) The Committee shall consist of a minimum 3 non-executive directors, majority of them being
independent.
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c)

d)

b)

<)

d)

a)

b)

b)

- 5.CHAIRMAN

However, the Chairperson of the Company {(whether executive or non-executive) may be appointed as a
member of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, but shall not chair such Committee.

Minimum two (2) members shall constitute a quorum for the Committee meeting.
Membership of the Committee shall be disclosed in the Annual Report.

Term of the Committee shall be continued unless terminated by the Board of Directors.

Chairman of the Committee shall be a Non-executive Director.

Chairperson of the Company may be appointed as a member of the Committee but shall not be a
Chairman of the Committee.

In the absence of the Chairman, the members of the Committee present at the meeting shall choose one
amongst them to act as Chairman.

Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting could be present at the Annual
General Meeting or may nominate some other member to answer the shareholders' gueries.

The meeting of the Committee shall be held at such regular intervals as may be required.

MEMBERS' INTERESTS

A member of the Committee is not entitled to be present when his or her own remuneration is discussed
at a meeting or when his or her performance is being evaluated.

The Committee may invite such executives, as it considers appropriate, to be present at the meetings of

the Committee.

The Company Secretary of the Company shall act as Secretary of the Committee.

Matters arising for determination at Committee meetings shall be decided by a majority of votes of
Members present and voting and any such decision shall for all purposes be deemed a decision of the
Committee.

In the case of equality of votes, the Chairman of the meeting will have a casting vote.
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10. POLICY ON BOARD DIVERSITY.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall ensure that Board of Directors have the combination
of Directors from different areas /fields or as may be considered appropriate in the best interest of the
Company. The Board shall have atleast one Board member who has accounting/ financial management
expertise.

11. NOMINAT!ONDUTIES G

The duties of the Committee in relation to nonﬁinat'idn matters include:

1. Ensuring that there is an appropriate induction & training programme in place for new Directors and
members of Senior Management and reviewing its effectiveness;

2. Ensuring that on appointment to the Board, Non-Executive Directors receive a formal letter of
appointment in accordance with the Guidelines provided under the Companies Act, 2013,

3. Determining the appropriate size, diversity and composition of the Board;

4. Follow a formal and transparent procedure for selecting new Directors for appointment to the Board, Key
Managerial Personnel’s and Senior Management Personnel;

5. Developing a succession plan for the Board and Senior Management and regularly reviewing the plan;

6. Evaluating the performance of the Board members and Senior Management in the context of the
Company's performance from business and compliance perspective;

7. Making recommendations to the Board concerning any matters relating to the continuation in office of
any Director at any time including the suspension or termination of service of an Executive Director as an
employee of the Company subject to the provision of the law and their service contract.

Delegating any of its powers to one or more of its members or the Secretary of the Committee;
9. Considering any other matters as may be requested by the Board;

12. REMUNERATION DUTIES

The Committee will recommend the remuneration/fee to be paid to the Managing Director, Whole-time
Director, other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Personnel to the Board for
their approval.

The level and composition of remuneration/fee so determined by the Committee shall be reasonable and

sufficient to attract, retain and motivate directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management of
the quality required to run the Company successfully. The relationship of remuneration/fee to
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performance should be clear and meet appropriate performance benchmarks. The remuneration should
also involve a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long term performance
objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals.

1. Director/ Managing Director

Besides the above Criteria, the Remuneration/ compensation/ commission/fee to be paid to Director/
Managing Director/ Whole Time Director shall be governed as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and rules made thereunder or any other enactment for the time being in force.

2. Non executive Independent Directors

The Non-Executive Independent Director may receive remuneration by way of sitting fees for attending
meetings of Board or Committee thereof. Provided that the amount of such fees shall be subject to
ceiling/ limits as provided under Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder or any other enactment
for the time being in force.

3. Key Managerial Personnel’s /Senior Management Personnel etc

The Remuneration to be paid to Key Managerial Personnel’s/ Senior Management Personnel shall be
based on the experience, qualification, performance and expertise of the related personnel and governed
by the limits, if any prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder or any other
enactment for the time being in force.

4. Directors’ and Officers’ Insurance

Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its Directors, Key Managerial Personnel’s/

Senior Management Personnel etc. for indemnifying them against any liability, the premium paid on such
insurance shall not be treated as part of the remuneration payable to any such personnel.

The evaluation/assessment of the Directors of the Company is to be conducted on an annual basis.

The following criteria may assist in determining how effective the performances of the Directors have
been:

e Contributing to clearly defined corporate objectives & plans

e Obtain adequate, relevant & timely information from external sources

e Review of strategic and operational plans, objectives and budgets

¢ Regular monitoring of corporate results against projections

e lIdentify, monitor & take steps for mitigation of significant corporate risks
e Assess policies, structures & procedures

e Review management’s succession plan

o Effective meetings

e Assuring appropriate board size, composition, independence, structure
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e Clearly defining roles & monitoring activities of committees
Additionally, for the evaluation/assessment of the performances of Managing Director(s)/Whole Time
Director(s) of the Company, following criteria may also be considered:

s Leadership abilities

e Communication of expectations & concerns clearly with subordinates

s Direct, monitor & evaluate KMPs, senior officials

Evaluation on the aforesaid parameters will be conducted by the Independent Directors for each of the
Executive/Non- Independent Directors in a separate meeting of the Independent Directors.

The Executive Director/Non-Independent Directors along with the Independent Directors will
evaluate/assess each of the Independent Directors on the aforesaid parameters. Only the Independent

Director being evaluated will not participate in the said evaluation discussion.

Proceedings of all meetings must - be minuted and signed by the Chairman of the Committee at the
subsequent meeting. Minutes of the Committee meetings will be tabled at the subsequent Board and
Committee meeting.

Deviations on elements of this policy in extraordinary circumstances, when deemed necessary in the
interests of the Company, will be made if there are specific reasons to do so in an individual case.
However, this shall be subject to the approval of Board of Directors on the recommendation of
Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company.

“XXX-
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ANNEXURE {V TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

FORM No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31°" MARCH, 2017

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To

The Members,

Malana Power Company Limited (CIN: U40101HP1997PLC019959)
Himachal Pradesh.

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Malana Power Company Limited (hereinafter called the
company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the company and also the information’ provided by the Company, its officers,
agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my
opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2017
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting
made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2017 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; (Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit period)

(iii) The Depositories Act,-1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; (Not applicable to
the Company during the Audit period)

(iv} Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the
extent of Foreign Direct investment.

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India

Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’): (All the following Regulations including amendments, if any, from time to
time are not applicable to the Company during the Audit period)
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(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and
(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;

(vi) Other law applicable specifically to the Company, as identified and on the basis of representation
given by the management,:

The Electricity Act, 2003.
I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. (Notified and
effective from 1* July, 2015).

(ii) The SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015. (Not Applicable
to the Company during the Audit period)

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

| further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. -

Normally adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.
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All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings were carried out unanimously as recorded in the
minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be. There
was no dissenting vote for any matter.

| further report that | have relied on the representation made by the Company and its officers for system
and mechanism formed by the Company for compliances under other applicable Acts, Laws and
Regulations to the Company. Therefore, | am of the opinion that the management has adequate systems
and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and
ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

| further report that during the audit period, the Company has undertaken event/action having a bearing
on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, etc.
referred to above viz.,

o The Company has done debt refinancing for replacement of high cost debt with low cost debt,
wherein the resolution was passed by the Committee of the board of directors on 7" March 2017
and 22™ March 2017 and such Committee was duly constituted by the Board on 12% December,
2016 and 27" February 2017 in order to avail financial facility from new lenders in order to prepay
the lenders like IDBI Bank Limited and ICICI Bank Limited..

This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure 1 and forms an integral
part of this report.

FOR P. KATHURIA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

(PRADEEP KATHURIA)
FCS 4655
CP 3086

PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATE: 09.08.2017
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‘Annexure I’
To

The Members,
Malana Power Company Limited (CIN: U40101HP1997PLC019959)
Himachal Pradesh

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. My
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. | have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. | believe that the
processes and practices | followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

3. | have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial record and Books of Accounts
of the company since the same have been subject to review by Statutory Auditor.

4. Where ever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of
the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
‘company. k

FOR P. KATHURIA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

(PRADEEP KATHURIA)
FCS 4655
CP 3086

PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATE: 09.08.2017
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[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies

ANNEXURE V TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

FORM NO.

MGT.9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31* March, 2017

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i) CIN U40101HP1997PLC019959
ii) | Registration Date 20-05-1997
iii) | Name of the Company Malana Power Company Limited
iv) | Category / Sub-Category of the | Public Company/ Limited by shares
Company Indian Non Government Company
v) | Address of the registered office and | Village Chauki, Post Office Jari, Kulfu-
contact details 175105, Himachal Pradesh; Phone:
01902-276074;276075
vi) | Whether listed company Yes / No No
vii) | Name, Address and Contact details | MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited,
of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if | F-65, 'Ist” Floor,” Okhla Industrial
any- Area,Phase-l,New Delhi -1100 20
(Ph:- 011-4140 6149)

11.PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10 % or maore of the total turnover of the company shall be

stated:-
Sl. o NameandD criptionofmain ,‘ NIC COdEOfthe " %tOtOtal turnover
No. | products/services | Product/service | ofthecompany
1 Hydro Power Generation 40101 100
Il. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES —
S. |NAMEAND | CIN/GLN HOLDING/ | %of | Applicabl
NO. ADDRESS OF THE ‘ SUBSIDIARY/AS ‘kskha;re‘s‘ 1 eSection
| compPANY S : e SOCIATE  |held |
1. Bhilwara Energy | U31101DL2006PLC148862 Holding 51% 2(46)
Limited Company
2. AD Hydro Power | U40101HP2003PLC026108 Subsidiary 88% 2(87)
Limited Company
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i. CATEGORY-WISE SHARE HOLDING

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year

No. of Shares held at the end of the year

Demat

Physical

Total

% of Total
Shares

Demat

Physical

Total

% of Total
Shares

% Change
during the
year

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a. Individual/HUF

50

50

0.000034

50

50

0.000034

b. Central Govt

c. State Gout (s)

d. Bodies Corp.

75,238,073

75,238,073

50.959%66

75,238,073

75,238,073

59.899966

e. Banks / Ft

f. Any Other....

Sub-total (A} (1):-

75,238,073

75,238,123

51.0000001

75,238,073

75,238,123

51

(2) Foreign

a) NRis - Individuals

b) Other — individuals

¢) Bodies Corp.

72,287,608

72,287,608

48.999999

72,287,608

72,287,608

48.999999

d) Banks / Fl

e) Any Other....

Sub-total (A) (2):-

72,287,608

72,287,608

48.999999

72,287,608

72,287,608

48.999999

Total shareholding of
Promoter (A)=
(AJ1)HANR)

72,287,658

147.525,731

100

72,287,658

147,525,731

100

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / Fi

c) Central  Govwt

d) State Govi(s)

e) Venture Capital

FURSSrance

Companies

§)Flis

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others {specify)

Sub-total (B){1):-

2. Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian

ii} Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share capitat
upto Rs. 1 lakh

ii) Individual
shareholders holding
nominal capital in
excess of Rs 1 Lakh

c) Others (specify)

Sub-total (B)(2):-

C. Shares held by
Custodian for GDRs
& ADRs

Grand Total {A+B+C)

75,238,073

72,287,658

147,525,731

100

75,238,073

72,287,658

147.525,731

100

NiL
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ii. SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS

Shareholdying at the beginning of the year | Share holding at the end of the year
S.l. I Shareholder's | o : ' , ' ;
el Nl yoftotal %of Shares o % of total %of Shares change
‘No, [~ Name o S Pledged/ : Pledged/ = | inshare
S e No.of | Sharesof LT No. of Shares of P Tuaen
clisas © | encumbered : n o Lencumbered | holding
Shares the Lo Shares the . e
L ameany | tototal | . e tototal | during
P2 V~‘ " shares ‘ 10 P y ,shar‘\e‘sk ‘the .
' . Lyear
Bhilwara
Energy 75,238,123 51% - 75,238,123 51% -
Limited*
1 NIL
Statkraft
Holding
Singapore Pte.
2 Ltd. 72,287,608 49% - 72,287,608 49% - NIL
Total 147,525,731 100% - 147,525,731 100% - NiL

*NOTE: Out of 75,238,123 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each held by Bhilwara Energy Limited, 50 Equity Shares are held by
individuals as registered owners, on behalf of Bhilwara Energy Limited. The Beneficial Interest is with Bhilwara Energy
Limited. '

iii. CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING ( PLEASE SPECIFY, IF THERE 1S NO CHANGE)

Shareholding
beginning of the year
[ Noot |2l g
| Isharesofthe |
o ishares T o oL
ol company.
1 At the beginning of the year - - - -
Date wise Increase/ Decrease in
Promoters Share holding during the
5 Year specifying the reasons for NO CHANGES
increase/decrease (e.s.
allotment/transfer/bonus/ sweat
equity etc):
3 At the End of the year - - ] - [ -
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iv. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS (OTHER THAN DIRECTORS,
PROMOTERS AND HOLDERS OF GDRS AND ADRS):

Shareholding at the ‘:Cu‘mu]ative Shareholding
, | beginning of the year during the year :
No. | For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders . louoftotal | | % oftotal
o ‘ No.of | sharesof | No.of | sharesof
shares  |the  lshares  |the
| company : | company
1 At the beginning of the year - - - -
Date wise Increase/Decrease in Share
holding during the year specifying the
2 reasons for increase/decrease (e.g. NO CHANGE
allotment/ transfer/ bonus/sweat equity
etc):
3 At the End of the year (or on the date of i ) ) )
separation, if separated during the year)

v. SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

| % of total
F | shares  of
fthe

| company |

DirectorsandkKMP [

At the beginning of the year

1 | Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala - - - -
Dr. Kamal Gupta - - - -
Mr. Rajinder Pal Goel - - - -
Ms. Tima lyer Utne - - - -
Mr. Knut Leif Bredo Erichsen - - - -
Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur - - - -
Mr. Om Prakash Ajmera (CEO & CFO) - - - -

(NP IiWinN

Mr. Arvind Gupta (Company Secretary) - - - -

Date wise increase / Decrease in Share
holding during the year specifying the

reasons for increase / decrease (e.g. NO CHANGES
allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat
equity etc):
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At the End of the year

Mr. Ravi Shunjhunwala

Dr. Kamal Gupta

Mr. Rajinder Pal Goel

Ms. Tima lyer Utnhe

N iw|lNn |-

Mr. Knut Leif Bredo Erichsen

6 | Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur

7 | Mr. Om Prakash Ajmera (CEQ & CFO)

8 | Mr. Arvind Gupta (Company Secretary)

{Amt. in Crores)

V. INDEBTEDNESS

o | oRRlea 08 lUnsecured 0 | Tomal
Particulars .~ lexcluding . oo ' Deposits . | = o
- e .2 . lloans . ‘ Indebtedness
‘ o . Jdeposits . o ‘ o L

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 195.00 i - 195.00
ii) Interest due but not )
paid - - -
iii) Interest accrued but )
not due 0.03 - 0.03
Total (i+ii+iii) 195.03 . - 195.03
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
« Addition ) i ) )
* Reduction 5 35 ) } 5 35
Net Change 5.35 - ; 5.35
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 189.65 i i 189 65
ii) Interest due but not
paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but
not due 0.05 - - 0.05
Total (i+ii+iii) 189.70 ) ) 189.70
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
(Amount in Rs. Million)

S.5L , . Name of Chairman, Managing
No. Particulars of Remuneration Director
1 | Grosssalary Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 8.90
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) V alue of perquisites u/s 17(2) 477
Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section i
17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961
Stock Option -
Sweat Equity -
Commission
- as % of profit 1.00% 7.91
- others, specify -
5 | Others- Gas & Electricity, etc. 0.48
Total (A} 22.06
40.25
(Calculated as per Section 198
Ceiling as per the Act of the Companies Act, 2013 or
in terms of Schedule V of the
Companies Act, 2013).

B. Remuneration to other Directors:

1. Independent Directors
o Name of Directors Total
Nc; Particulars of Remuneration G Mr. Tantra Amount
’ Dr. Kamal Gupta Narayan Thakur | {InRs.)
1 | Fee for attending board & committee meetings 425,000 425,000 850,000
2 | Commission - - -
3 | Others, please specify - - -
4 | Total (1) 425,000 425,000 850,000
2. Other Non-Executive Directors (if any)
Name of Directors Total
Sl Particulars of Remuneration Ms. Tima | Amount
s. Tima lyer
No.
Utne Mr. R. P. Goel (InRs.)
1 | Fee for attending board committee meetings Nil Nil Nil
Commission Nil Nii Nii
Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil
4 | Total (2) Nil Nil Nil
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€. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

Key Managerial Personnel (in Rs. Million)

S.l. Mr. Om Prakash

No. Particulars of Remuneration Ajmera
(Chief Financial .
Officer & Chief

Executive Officer)

Mr. Arvind Gupta

Total A
(Company Secretary) otal Amount

1 Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of 14.92 1.24 16.16
the Income-tax Act, 1961

{b) Value of perquisites u/s

47 .1 .57
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 0.4 0.10 0.5

(¢) Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3) Income- - - -
tax Act, 1961

Stock Option - - . -

Sweat Equity - - -

Commission - - -

- as % of profit - - -

- others, specify - - -

5 Others, please specify 0.21 - 0.21

Total (A) 15.60 134 16.94

40



MALANA POWER COMPANY LIMITED

Directors’ Report for the Financial Year 2016-17

VIi. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

L Details of Sl Appeal
Sectxonofthe’ Briéf Penalty/ “ Authority made. if
Type Companies Description kPunishmen.t/ [RD/NCLT/ : ‘any('gi’ve
Act e Compounding COURT] i
fees imposed ‘ Detalls)
A. COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment NONE
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty
Punishment NONE
Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishment NONE
Compounding
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ANNEXURE Vi TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES FOR THE FINANCIAL
YEAR 2016-17

PART-A

1. A brief outline of the Company’s CSR policy, including overview of | Refer to Point
projects or programs proposed to be undertaken and a reference to the | No.  15(iii} on
web-link to the CSR policy and projects or programs and the | Corporate Social

Composition of the CSR Committee. Responsibility
in Director’s
Report.
Average Net Profit of the Company for last three financial years: Rs. 285.10 million
Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two percent of the amount as in item 2 | Rs. 5.702 million
above):
4. Details of CSR spent during the financial year 2016-17:
a. Total amount to be spent for the financial year 2016-17: Rs. 5.702 million
b. Total amount spent during the financial year 2016-17: Rs. 2.842 million
¢. Amount unspent, if any: Rs. 2.860 million
d. Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year: As detailed

below
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vi.

PART-B

Reason for not spending the entire amount as given in point no. 4(a) of (PART-A) above:

During the financial year 2016-17, the Company was required to spend total amount of Rs. 5.71
million on various CSR activities. However the Company could spend only Rs. 2.85 million on CSR

areas covered under the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder.

The amount of Rs.2.86 million could not be spent because there were certain plans/schemes
which are in the implementation process and expenditure for those plans/schemes will be
incurred in the current financial year. We would like to inform you that the Company in the
financial year 2016-17 had strongly focused on CSR areas like Education, Healthcare and

Environment as part of its various CSR initiatives. We have implemented:

‘MPCL Scholarship program’ for people in the local area of the Project. The Company has
shortlisted the eligible students as per the scholarship program and is in the process of
awarding scholarships to the bright and eligible students. To ensure that the benefit reaches
the needy and brilliant students, and being the pilot program of such type, the implementation
took some time. However, in the current year the implementation task is over and Company

will award the Scholarship to eligible students.

The Company had sponsored two intellectually disabled athletes from Himachal Pradesh for

their participation in Special Olympics World Winter Games in March 2017 at Austria.

Health center facility for local people in Village Chowki & Jari with doctors and free medicine

facility.

Nature Park at Babali {Dist. Kullu) for environmental sustainability & sensitizing people

towards the environment protection.

The construction work for Bio medical Waste Pit’ in Community Health Centre in Village Jari
{Dist. Kullu) could not be completed by March 2017 but the same has been completed in FY

2017-18 and expenditure in this regard has been booked in current year.

Provided free school building and infrastructure to M/s La Montessori English medium school
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vii.  Various other activities for Rural area development and improving sanitation under the Swach

Bharat Abhiyan and promoting.

RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Responsibility Statement of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of the Board of

Directors of the Company, is reproduced below:

The implementation and monitoring of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy, is in

compliance with CSR objectives and policy of the Company.

(Ravi Jhunjhunwala)
Chairman & Managing Director

Chairman, CSR Committee

(DIN.00060972)
ss: Bhilwara Towers, A-12

Sector-1, Noida-201301

46



MALANA POWER

MALANA POWER COMPANY LIMITED
CIN No. : U40101HP1997PLC019959

Financial Statement

2016-17

31st, March 2017

o o o o o




Golf View Corporate Tower - B

S. TLIBOI & CO. LL Sector-42, Sector Road

Gurgaon -122 002, Haryana, Indi
Chartered Accountants g y a

Tel: +91 124 464 4000
Fax: +91 124 464 4050

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of Malana Power Company Limited
Report on the Ind AS financial statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of Malana Power Company
Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, the Statement of
Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS financial statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs (financial position), profit or loss (financial
performance including other comprehensive income), cash flows and changes in equity of the Company
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 and the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended by Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) (Amended) Rules, 2016. This responsibility includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial control that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone Ind AS financial statements based on
our audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, as specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the standalone Ind AS financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the standalone Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial statements. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
standalone Ind AS financial statements.

S R Batliboi & Co LLP, a Limited Liability Partnership with LLP Identily No AAB-4294
Regd Office : 22, Camac Street, Block ‘C’, 3rd Floor, Kolkata-700 016
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Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2017, its profit including other
comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure
1 a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended by Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) (Amended) Rules, 2016;

(e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2017, and taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2017,
from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure 2” to this report;

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
standalone Ind AS financial statements — Refer Note 32, 36 and 37 to the standalone Ind AS
financial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.
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Chartered Accountants

tv. The Company has provided requisite disclosures in Note 43 to these standalone Ind AS
financial statements as to the holding of Specified Bank Notes on November 8, 2016 and
December 30, 2016 as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from
November 8, 2016 to December 30, 2016. Based on our audit procedures and relying on the
management representation regarding the holding and nature of cash transactions, including
Specified Bank Notes, we report that these disclosures are in accordance with the books of
accounts maintained by the Company and as produced to us by the Management.

For S.R. Batliboi & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

per Atul Seksaria

Partner

Membership Number: 086370
Place: NOZIDA

Date: Y 14 AY 201
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Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory requirements” of
our report of even date
Re: Malana Power Company Limited (the Company)

(D))

(®)

(c)

(iD)

(iii) (a)

(b

(©

(v)
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(vi)

(vii)(a)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation
of fixed assets.

Fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year and no material discrepancies
were identified on such verification.

According to information and explanations given by the management the title deeds of immovable properties
included in fixed assets are held in the name of the company. These title deeds have been given as security
(mortgage and charge) against the term loans taken from banks and accordingly the original title deeds are kept
with the Security Trustee- IDBI Trusteeship Services Limited, as security for the lenders.

The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during the year and no
material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

The Company has granted loan to its subsidiary company (i.e. AD Hydro Power Limited — ADHPL where it
holds 88% in share capital and thus has substantial interest) covered in the register maintained under section 189
of the Companies Act, 2013. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
terms and conditions of the loan are not prima facie prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

As informed to us and as per the terms of subordinated Loan agreement between the Company and ADHPL, the
loan granted and interest thereon is repayable only once all obligations to the senior lenders have been paid and
discharged in full. Accordingly, the Company has not demanded repayment of any such loan and interest thereon
during the year and there has been no default on the part of the parties to whom the money has been lent.

There are no amounts of loans granted to companies, firms or other parties listed in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 which are overdue for more than ninety days.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no loans, investments,
guarantees, and securities given in respect of which provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act
2013 are applicable and hence not commented upon.

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of
the Order are not applicable.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules made by the
Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013,
related to generation of electricity from hydro-electric power, and are of the opinion that prima facie, the
specified accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed
examination of the same.

The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including provident
fund , income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, customs duty, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues applicable
to it. The provisions relating to employees’ state insurance and excise duty are not applicable to the Company.
According to the information and explanations given to us, no such statutory dues were outstanding, at the year
end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.
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(b) According to the records of the Company, the statutory dues outstanding on account of any dispute, are as

(viii)

()

)

(xi)

(xii)

follows.
Name of the Statute Nature of the Dues Amount Period to which Forum where
(Rs. in the amount dispute is pending
relates
lacs)

Income Tax Act, 1961 Disallowance of expenses 34.07* Assessment Year Income Tax
under Section 14A, excess 2009-10 Appellate Tribunal,
disallowance claimed w/s New Delhi
80IA and disallowance of
common expenses.

Income Tax Act, 1961 Disallowance of expenses 68.75 Assessment Year  Income Tax
under Section 14A, excess 2011-12 Appellate Tribunal,
disallowance claimed w/s New Delhi
80IA

Income Tax Act, 1961 Disallowance of expenses 71.19 Assessment Year  CIT (Appeals),
under Section 14A, excess 2013-14 New Delhi
disallowance claimed u/s
80IA

Income Tax Act, 1961 Disallowance of expenses 421 Assessment Year CIT (Appeals),
under Section 14A, excess 2014-15 New Delhi

disallowance claimed u/s
80IA, Disallowance of
MAT Credit adjustment

* Though, these demands have been adjusted by the Assessing Officer against refunds for subsequent
assessment years, the Company has contested the same.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has
not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a financial institution, bank or government. The Company
did not have any outstanding dues in respect of debentures during the year.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not raised any
money by way of initial public offer / further public offer/debt instruments. Further, in our opinion according to
the information and explanations given by the management, the company has utilized the monies raised by way
of term loans for the purposes for which those were raised.

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the financial
statements and according to the information and explanations given by the management, we report that no fraud
by the company or no material fraud on the company by the officers and employees of the Company has been
noticed or reported during the year.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the managerial remuneration has been
paid / provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with
Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.

In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the order are
not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.
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Chartered
(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

For S.R.

TLBOI & CO. LL

Accountants

According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions with the related parties
are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance sheet,
the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year under review and hence, reporting requirements under clause 3(xiv) are not
applicable to the company and, not commented upon

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him as referred to in section 192 of Companies
Act, 2013.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company.

Batliboi & CO. LLP

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 301

per Atul
Partner

Membership Number: 086370

Place:
Date:

NoOINA
4t May 201+
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF MALANA POWER COMPANY LIMTED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

To the Members of Malana Power Company Limited

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Malana Power Company Limited (*“the
Company”) as of March 31,2017 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing as specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and,
both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company;
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For S.R. Batliboi & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301

per Seksaria

Partner

Membership Number: 086370
Place: NOI1DA

Date:  gih Nq\( 20\



Malana Power Company Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017

Particulars

ASSETS

Non-current assets

1 (a) Property, plant and equipment
(b) Intangible assets
(c¢) Financial assets
(i) Investments
(ii) Loans
(iii) Others
(d) Other non-current assets

2 Current assets

(a) Inventories

(b) Financial assets
(i) Trade receivables
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents
(iii) Bank balances other than (ii) above
(iv) Loans
(v) Other

(c) Other current assets

Total assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity share capital
(b) Other equity
Securities Premium
Retained Earnings

Total equity

LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings
(b) Provisions
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (net)

Current liabilitics
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Trade payables
(ii) Other financial liabilities
(b) Other current liabilities
(c) Provisions
(d) Current tax liability (net)

Total equity and liabilities

Summary of significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date

For S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP

Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005
Accountants

Atul ria
Membership

Place :

Not DA
Date : D\_\‘MMA_‘a P‘O‘a_‘

Note

EN

00~ O\ W

15
16

14
17
18

19
21

17
13

22

As at
March 31,2017

12,186.20
0.96

49,295.56
46 410 05
19,225.38

460.41

127.578.56

218.75

396.36
1,985.64
3218
28.75
6.25
5191
2.719.84

130.298.40

14,752 57

32,545 67
59,986 36

107.284.60

18,530.61
79 00
3.160 02
21.769.63

709.90
448 67
48 46
24.90
1224
1.244.17

130,298.40

~y

Ravi Jhunjhunwala

Ajmera

CEO and CFO

Place: Nol

Date : 0\_\1—7\\\

As at
March 31, 2016

12,574.05
0.96

49,295.56
46,410 09
14,633 76

474.90

123.389.32

217.05

466 03
50.65
3218
869
8.88
104 44

887.92

124.277.24

14,752 57

32,545.67
53,512.64

100.810.88

18,921.12
68.20
3.45127
22,440.59

417.30
46597
4573
1915

77 62
1,025.77

124,277.24

Chairman and Managing Director
DIN:-00060972

\,\/“

As at
April 01, 2015

12,970 02
096

49,295 56
46,416.63
10,542.19

14219

119.367.55

24834

7382
1,071.00
32.18
6.02
1.33
6477
1,497.46

120.865.01

14,752.57

32,545.67
4833155

95.629.79

18,900 00
71.77
313278
22.104.55

187 04
2,727.70
47.86
31.24
136.83
3.130.67

120,865.01

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Malana Power Company
Limited

Tima Iyer Utne

Director
DIN:-06839949

M.No.:-F7690



Malana Power Company Limited
Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended March 31,2017

Particulars ]\]:)(:e March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Revenue from operations 22 7,851.18 8,149.17
Other Income 23 5418 50 5.727.82
Total Income 13.269.68 13.876.99
Expenses
Wheeling Cost 279 03 27210
Open access charges 512 90 514.06
Employee benefits expense 24 928 35 883.63
Finance costs 25 2,223 41 2,316.39
Depreciation and amortisation expense 26 414.30 423 05
Other expenses 27 1.039.12 827.60
Total expenses 5.397.11 5.236.83
Profit / {(Loss) before exceptional items and tax 7,872.57 8,640.16
Exceptional items 28 2.124.00
Profit / (Loss) before tax 7,872.57 6,516.16
Current tax /(Minimum Alternate Tax) 29 1,363 33
Current Tax 29 2,813.33
Less: MAT Credit Entitlement 29 (332.71)
Less: MAT Credit Availed of earlier years (Refer Note No 38) 29 (1,133 20)
Deferred tax 29 (291 25) 318.49
Income tax expense 1.388.88 1.349.11
Profit / (loss) for the year 6,483.69 5,167.05
Other comprehensive income
A (i) Items that will not to be reclassified to profit or loss:
-Re-measurement gains/ (losses) on defined benefit plans (9.97) 14 04
(i1) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassfied to profit
or loss
B (i) ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss:
(ii) lncome tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or

loss

Other comprehensive income for the year (9.9 14.04
Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 6,473.72 5.181.09
Earnings per equity share
Basic 30 4.39 3.50
Diluted 30 439 3.50

Summary of significant accounting policies 2.2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date

For S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Malana Power Company
Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005 Limited

v’

Atul
rtner
Membership No. :

Place: NoIDA
Date: o ey 2013

e
Ravi Jhunjhunwala 7
Chairman and Managing Director
DIN:-00060972

Ajmera
CEO and CFO

Place : No\ DR
Date: p

ANY

Tima Iyer
Director
DIN:-06839949

M.No.:-F7690



Malana Power Company Limited
Statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 31,2017

(a) Equity share Capital

shares of Rs 10 and fully paid

at April 1,2015

n Equity share capital during the year
As at March 31,2016

in Equity share capital during the year
31 2017

Other

Particulars

As at April 1,2015
Profit during the year
Other comprehensive income

- Remeasurements of the net defined benefit plans
Total comprehensive income as at March 31,2016
As at March 31,2016

As at March 31,2016
Profit during the year
Other comprehensive income

- Remeasurements of the net defined benefit plans
Total comprehensive income as nt March 31, 2017
As at March 31,2017

As per our report of even date
For 8. R, Batliboi & Co. LLP

Firm Registration Number:
-
Atul

No. : 086370

Place: MNw\ QA
Date : o“mﬁa'a ‘DD\Q.

No. (in lakhs)
1,475 26

1,475 26

Reserves and Surplus

Securities premium Retained earnings

aceount

32,545.67 48,331.55
5,167 05

14 04

5.181.09

32,545.67 53.512.64
32,545.67 53,512.64
6,483 69
99N

6.473.72

32.545.67 59.986.36

Rupees (in lakhs)
14,752 57

14,752 57

Total

80,877.22
5,16705

1404
5.181.09
86.058.31

86,058.31
6,483 69

(997N
6,473.72
92,532,03

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Malana Power Company Limited

—

Chairman and Managing Director
DIN:-00060972

and CFO

Place: N D
Date : 0\1‘“1\)\

WAL

Tima Iyer Utne
Director

Company
M.No.:-F7690



Malana Power Company Limited
Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended March 31,2017

Particulars
Cash flow  m operating activities
Profit/(loss) before tax
nt to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows:
of property, plant and equipment
on disposal of property, plant and equipment
in provision for gratuity and leave encashment
cost
Income
Capital Adjustments:
/ Decrease in trade receivables
/ Decrease in financial assets - loans
/ Decrease in other financial assets
)/ Decrease in other current assets
in Inventories
/ (Deciease) in trade payables
/ (Decrease) in other financial liabilities
Increase / (Decrease) in other current liabilities

Income Tax Paid
Net cash flow (used) in/ from Operating Activities

7. Cash flow from investing activities

j

“urchase of property, plant & equipment.

from sale of property, plant and equipment
Interest received
cash flow (used) in/ from Investing Activities

Cash flow from financing activities
of borrowings
paid
cash (uscd) in/ from financing activitics

increase/(deciease) in cash & cash equivalent

& cash equivalent at the beginning of the year
& Cash  uivalent at end

As per our report of even date
For S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP

ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005
Accountants

per

Membership No. : 086370

Place NOIDR
Date: g™ &m{! prat o

March 31, 2017
7,872 57

414.30
(2.10)

6.58

2,22341
(5,247.82)

6967
(20 02)
539
52.53
(1.70)
292.60
(19.95)
2.73
5,648.19
(1731 02)
3,917.17

(29.46)
5.1

65344

629.09

(534.84)
(2.076.43)
(2,611.27)

1,934 99
5065
1,985.64

in Lakhs
March 31. 2016

6,516 16

42305
(4.86)
(1.61)

2,316.39

(5,223.64)

(392.21)
387
(5.36)
(39.67)
31.29
230.26
147
(2.13)
3,853.01
(1.422.55)
2,430.46

(36.33)
14.11
1,129.88
1,107.66

(2,100.00!
(245847
(4.558.47)

(1,020 35;
1,071 00
50.65

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Malana Pewer Company

Limited

Ravi Jhunjhunwala

N

Chairman and Managing Director

DIN:-00060972

O.P. Ajmera
CEQ and CFO

Place: pp
Date: ¢

l W

Tima Iyer Utne
Director
DIN:-06839949

["(

M.No.:-F7690



Malana Power Company Limited
Notes toFinancial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

Corporate information

Malana Power Company Limited (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’) is engaged in the generation of
hydroelectric power and development of hydro power projects. The Company has the necessary permission from
the Government of Himachal Pradesh to own, operate & maintain the project and sell power for a period of forty
years from the date of commercial operation i.e. July 5, 2001 with the option to avail a further extension for a
maximum period of twenty years after renegotiation of terms and conditions.

2.1

2.2

a)

Significant accounting policies

Basis of preparation

In accordance with the notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Company, with effect
from 1* April 2016, has adopted Indian Accounting Standards (the 'Ind AS') notified under the Rule 3 of
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended by Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) (Amended) Rules, 2016. For all periods up to and including the year ended 31 March 2016, the
Company had prepared its financial statements in accordance with accounting standards as prescribed
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the 'Act’) read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 (referred to as 'Indian GAAP').These financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost basis.

These financial statements are the Company's first Ind AS financial statements. The Company has adopted
all the Ind AS standards and the adoption was carried out in accordance with Ind AS 101 First time
adoption of Indian Accounting Standards. Previous yearnumbers in the financial statements have been
restated in accordance with Ind AS. Reconciliations and descriptions of the effect of the transition has been
summarized in Note 44. The details of the first time adoption exemptions availed by the Company is given
in Note42(a).

Summary of significant accounting policies
Current versus Non-Current

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current
classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:

1. Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

2. Held primarily for the purpose of trading

3. Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

4. Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least

twelve months after the reporting period
All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:
1. Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
2. Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading
3. Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
4. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after
the reporting period
The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash
and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.



Malana Power Company Limited
Notes toFinancial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

b)

¢)

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues,
expenses, assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of the reporting period.
Although these estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge of current events and actions,

u

ncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material

adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

Critical accounting estimates and judgments:
The areas involving critical estimates and judgments are:

1.

Service Concession Arrangements

Management has assessed applicability of Appendix A of Ind AS 11: Service Concession Arrangements
to power distribution arrangements entered into by the company. In assessing the applicability,
management has exercised significant judgment in relation to the underlying ownership of the asset,
terms of the power distribution arrangements entered with the grantor, ability to determine prices, fair
value of construction service, assessment of right to granted cash, significant residual interest in the
infrastructure, etc. Based on detailed evaluation, management has determined that this arrangement does
not meet the criterion for recognition as service concession arrangements.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company

and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is
measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually
defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government. The
company has concluded that it is the principal in all of its revenue arrangements since it is the primary
obligor in all the revenue arrangements as it has pricing latitude and is also exposed to inventory and
credit risks.

The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognised:

Sale of Electricity

Revenue from sale of electricity is recognised on the basis of billable electricity (over and above free
supply to Himachal Pradesh’s State Government) scheduled to be transmitted to the customers, which
approximates the actual electricity transmitted.

Transmission Income

Revenue from transmission income is recognized on accrual basis.

Voluntary emission rights (VER)
Revenue is recognized as and when the VER’s are certified and ultimate collections are made for the

same.
Other Income

Interest

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basistaking into account the amount outstanding and
the rate applicable. Interest Income is includedunder the head ‘Other Income’ in the Statement of P&L.

ERC
Q
<

* 4
ANY



Malana Power Company Limited
Notes toFinancial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

€)

d) Inventory Valuation
Inventories comprising of components, stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value.

Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and
condition. Cost is determined on weighted average basis.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of
completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
tosses, if any. Cost includes its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after
deducting trade discounts and rebates. It includes other costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the
location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the company depreciates
them separately based on their specific useful lives.Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is
recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are
satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurred. The present value
of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an asset after its use is included in the cost of the respective
asset if the recognition criteria for a provision are met.

Subsequent expenditures relating to property, plant and equipment is capitalized only when it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with these will flow to the company and the costs of the item can be
measured reliably. Repairs and maintenance costs are charged to the statement of profit and loss when incurred.
An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is included in the income statement when the asset is derecognised.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at
each financial year end and adjusted prospectively.

Depreciation:

Depreciation on fixed assets is calculated on a straight-line basis using the rates arrived at based on the useful
lives prescribed under Schedule II of the Companies Act 2013. The Company has used the following useful
lives to provide depreciation on its fixed assets.

Assets

Buildings other than factory buildings 60
Plant and Machinery used in generation, transmission and distribution of power 40
Civil Work 40
Factory Buildings 30
Plant and Machinery 15
Electrical Installations 10
Furniture and Fixtures 10
Roads 10
Vehicles 8
Computers and Data processing equipments 3-6
Office equipments 5
Software 3

The depreciation was provided in accordance with the Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013
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h)

Malana Power Company Limited
Notes toFinancial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition,
intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any
Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the estimated useful economic life of 3 to 5 years.

The intangible assets are assessed for impairment whenever there is indication that the intangible assets may be
impaired. The amortization period and the amortization method are reviewed at least at each financial year end.

Gains or losses arising from recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when
the asset is derecognized.

Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at
the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on
the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is
not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

For arrangements entered into prior to 1 April 2015, the company has determined whether the arrangement contain
lease on the basis of facts and circumstances existing on the date of transition.

Where the Company is the lessee

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. Leases where the lesser effectively
retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased item, are classified as operating leases.
Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profit and Loss account on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

The company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any
indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the company estimates the asset’s
recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair
value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the
asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets.
When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and
is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset.
In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such
transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by
valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators.

The company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are prepared
separately for each of the Company’s CGUs to which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets and forecast
calculations generally cover a period of five years. For longer periods, a long-term growth rate is calculated and
applied to project future cash flows after the fifth year. To estimate cash flow projections beyond periods covered by
the most recent budgets/forecasts, the company extrapolates cash flow projections in the budget using a steady or
declining growth rate for subsequent years, unless an increasing rate can be justified. In any case, this growth rate
does not exceed the long-term average growth rate for the products, industries, or country or countries in which the
entity operates, or for the market in which the asset is used.
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Impairment losses, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in the statement of profit and loss, except
for properties previously revalued with the revaluation surplus taken to OCI. For such properties, the impairment is
recognised in OCI up to the amount of any previous revaluation surplus.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an
indication that previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists,
the company estimates the asset’s or CGU’s recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is
reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since
the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not
exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the
statement of profit or loss unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case, the reversal is treated as a
revaluation increase.

Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or
equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value
through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or
sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in
the ‘market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Group commits to
purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

> Debt instruments at amortised cost

> Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

> Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
> Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Debt instruments at amortised cost

A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting
contractual cash flows, and
b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of

principal and interest (SPPT) on the principal amount outstanding.
Debt instrument at FVTOCI

A “debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:
a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and
selling the financial assets, and
b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI.
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Debt instrument at FVTPL

FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for
categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.

Equity investments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for
trading and contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS103
applies are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the company may make an irrevocable election
to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The group makes such election on
an instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument,
excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to P&L, even on
sale of investment. However, the group may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in
the P&L.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is
primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Group’s consolidated balance sheet) when:

| 4 The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
> The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to
' pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’
arrangement; and either (a) the group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or
(b) the group has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has
transferred control of the asset.

When the company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through
arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the
asset, the company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Company’s continuing
involvement. In that case, the company also recognises an . associated liability. The transferred asset and the
associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the
original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the group could be required to
repay.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and
recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt securities,
deposits, trade receivables and bank balance

b) Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVTOCI

c) Lease receivables under Ind AS 17

d) Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result from
transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 11 and Ind AS 18

e) Loan commitments which are not measured as at FVTPL

) Financial guarantee contracts which are not measured as at FVTPL
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The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on:
> Trade receivables or contract revenue receivables; and
> All lease receivables resulting from transactions within the scope of Ind AS 17

The application of simplified approach does not require the company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it
recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial
recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the company determines that whether
there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased
signifi icantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased
significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that
there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising
impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a
financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are
possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the company in accordance with the contract
and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR.
When estimating the cash flows, an entity is required to consider:

> All contractual terms of the financial instrument (including prepayment, extension, call and similar options)
over the expected life of the financial instrument. However, in rare cases when the expected life of the
financial instrument cannot be estimated reliably, then the entity is required to use the remaining
contractual term of the financial instrument

> Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual
terms

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ expense in the
statement of profit and loss (P&L). This amount is reflected under the head ‘other expenses’ in the P&L. The
balance sheet presentation for various financial instruments is described below:

> Financial assets measured as at amortised cost, contractual revenue receivables and lease receivables: ECL
is presented as an allowance, i.c., as an integral part of the measurement of those assets in the balance
sheet. The allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Until the asset meets write-off criteria, the company
does not reduce impairment allowance from the gross carrying amount.

(4 Loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts: ECL is presented as a provision in the balance sheet,
i.e. as a liability.
> Debt instruments measured at FVTOCI: Since financial assets are already reflected at fair value,

impairment allowance is not further reduced from its value. Rather, ECL amount is presented as
‘accumulated impairment amount’ in the OCI.

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the company combines financial instruments on the basis
of shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of facilitating an analysis that is designed to enable significant
increases in credit risk to be identified on a timely basis.

The company does not have any purchased or originated credit-impaired (POCI) financial assets, i.e., financial
assets which are credit impaired on purchase/ origination.
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Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss,
loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as
appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables,
net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank
overdrafts, financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial
liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified
as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as
through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are
an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

This category generally applies to borrowings.
Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the company are those contracts that require a payment to be made to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make a payment when due in
accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at
fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently,
the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowance determined as per impairment requirements of
Ind AS 109 and the amount recognised less cumulative amortisation.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or
the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.
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Reclassification of financial assets

The company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial
recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For
financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business model
for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent. The company’s senior
management determines change in the business model as a result of external or internal changes which are
significant to the company’s operations. Such changes are evident to external parties. A change in the business
model occurs when the company either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its operations. If
the company reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date
which is the first day of the immediately next reporting period following the change in business model. The
company does not restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or interest.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the consolidated balance sheet if
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net
basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Foreign currency translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the company at their respective functional currency spot
rates at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition. However, for practical reasons, the company uses an
average rate if the average approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot rates
of exchange at the reporting date.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is determined. The gain or loss
arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain
or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is
recognised in OCI or profit or loss are also recognised in OCI or profit or loss, respectively).

Retirement and other employeebenefits

1. Defined Contribution Plan:

Retirement benefits in the form of provident fund and superannuation scheme are a defined contribution scheme
and the contributions are charged to the statement of profit and loss of the year when the contributions to the
respective funds are due. There are no other obligations other than the contribution payable to the provident
fund/trust.

2. Defined Benefit Plan:
Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation and is provided for on the basis of actuarial valuation.

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as short-term
employee benefit. The Company measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount that it
expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date. The Company

s.R.
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treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long-term employee benefit
for measurement purposes. Such long term compensated absences are provided for based on actuarial valuation.
The actuarial valuation is done as per projected unit credit method at the year-end.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts
included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts
included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with
a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur.
Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Taxes

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be
paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in India. The tax rates and tax laws
used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities.Current income tax relating to items recognised directly in equity is recognised in equity and not
in the statement of profit and loss. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect
to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where
appropriate.

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss as current tax. The
Company recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that there is convincing evidence that the
Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period, i.e., the period for which MAT credit is allowed
to be carried forward. In the year in which the Company recognizes MAT credit as an asset in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Accounting for Credit Available in respect of Minimum Alternative Tax under the Income-tax
Act, 1961, the said asset is created by way of credit to the statement of profit and loss and shown as “MAT Credit
Entitlement.” The Company reviews the “MAT credit entitlement” asset at each reporting date and writes down the
asset to the extent the Company does not have convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax during the specified
period.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet approach on temporary differences at the reporting date between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purpose at reporting date.
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which
those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect of changes in tax rates on deferred
income tax assets and liabilities is recognized as income or expense in the period that includes the enactment or the
substantive enactment date. A deferred income tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences and tax losses can be utilized.

In the situations where the Company is entitled to a tax holiday under the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in India or
tax laws prevailing in the respective tax jurisdictions where it operates, no deferred tax (asset or liability) is
recognized in respect of timing differences which reverse during the tax holiday period, to the extent the Company’s
gross total income is subject to the deduction during the tax holiday period. Deferred tax in respect of timing
differences which reverse after the tax holiday period is recognized in the year in which the timing differences
originate. However, the Company restricts recognition of deferred tax assets to the extent that it has become
reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available
against which such deferred tax assets can be realized. For recognition of deferred taxes, the timing differences
which originate first are considered to reverse first.
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The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax assets to be
utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that
it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow deferred tax assets to be recovered.

The company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to set off
the recognized amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or
all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a
separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented
in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

Cash and cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an
original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Contingent Liability

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a
present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be
recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent liability but
discloses its existence in the financial statements.

Earning per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of
all dilutive potential equity shares.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs specifically relating to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset. Borrowing
costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds and exchange
differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest
cost.

For general borrowing used for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the amount of borrowing costs eligible
for capitalization is determined by applying a capitalization rate to the expenditures on that asset. The capitalization
rate is the weighted average of the borrowing costs applicable to the borrowings of the Company that are
outstanding during the period, other than borrowings made specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying
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asset. The amount of borrowing costs capitalized during a period does not exceed the amount of borrowing cost
incurred during that period.

All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.
Fair Value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that
the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

* In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

* In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when
pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that
would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of
unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole:
* Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
* Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable
* Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable
For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation
(based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each
. reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets & liabilities on the basis of
the nature, characteristics and the risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained
above.
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Notes To The Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2017

As at As at
March 31,2017 March 34, 2016
492,955,640 (Previous year 492,955,640) equily sharcs of Rs 10 cach fully paid of AD 49,295 56 49,295 56
Hydro Power Limited
(pledged with security trustee on behalf of lenders of AD Hydro Power Limited)
Total 40 705 R4 49 795 &R
Note: The company has elected previous cairving GAAP value ns deemed cost as on the date of transition.
As nat As at
March 31,2017  March 31, 2016
Unsecured, considei ed goods
Security deposits 3005 3005
Loans & advance to subsidiary company 46,380 00 46,380 00
Loans to cmployces 004
Total 46 41005 4641009
7. Other finnncinl assels
Particulars As at As at

March 31,2017  March 31, 2016

Advance for Bara Banghal project [including Rs 681 88 lakhs 6,801 84 6,801 84

Previous year Rs 681 88 lakhs) towards consultancy and other

sxpenses on the project] (Unsccured, considered doubtful) (Refer

1wle 36)

Less : Provision against upfront premium/other expenditure for Bara (3,741 84) (3,74] 84)

Banuhal Projcet

Interest accrued on banks deposits

Interest accrued on oan given to subsidiary company 16,144,37 11,552,75

Surrender value of keyman insurance policy 2101 2101

Advances recoverable in cash and kind

Totnl 1922538 14.633 76

8. Other non-current and current assets

Particulm s As at Asat
March 31,2017  March 31, 2016

Advances other than capital ndvances

Advance lax/TDS 127.70 14219

MAT Credit cntitlement (Refer Notc No 38) 33271 33271

Advances recoverable in cash and kind

Advances Lo employees

Talal afher nccete 460 41 474 o0

9. lnventories

Particulnrs As at As at
March 31,2017 March 31, 2016

Stores and spares (including store Iying with third parties Rs 1 17 21875 21705

lakhs (picvious sear Rs 0 22 lakhs)

Totnl 21875 217.08

As at April 1,
2015

49,295 56

49.295 86

As at 1,
2015

3005
46,380,00
658

46 416 63

As at April 1,
2015

6,801 84

(3,741 84)

7,461 18

2100

10 542 19

As at
2015

142 19

14219

Asat
April 1, 2015

248 34

248 34

at
March 31, 2017

1R 74

Asat
March 31, 2017

625

at
March 31,2017

4932
50

5191

Asat at

March 31, 2016 1, 2015
R A0 am

As at As at
March 31,2016 April 1, 2015
349 130
5120 am

at at

March 31,2016 April 1, 2015

5947

104 44 64 77



Malnna Power Company Limited

Notes To The Financial Stntements For The Year Ended March 31,2017

Paiticulnrs

Trade 1eceivable

Unsceured considered good

11 Cash & cash canivatenis

Particulars

Balances with banks :

- Cunient accounts

- Deposits with original matwiity for less than 3 months

Cash on hand
Tninl

12 Bonk Bolance

Particulmss

Margin money deposit (held as sccurity)

Deposits with original matwity for more than 3 months but less than 12 months

13. Current tnx assets/ Linbility (net)

Paiticulats

Provision for tax

14 Bonowings

Particulars

Term lonns from Banks
Secured

Cuirent Maturities of Tong term borrowings
Tnial

PARTICULARS

“Term loan from banks
IDFC Infrastructure Finance Limited - |

IDFC Infrastructure Finance Limited - 2

India Infradebt Limited

T

Asat As at
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

104 16 466 03
196 14 466 03
As at As at

Maich 31,2017 March 31, 2016

15139 48 63
1,830 00
475 202
1.985.64 S0 AR
As at As ot

March 31,2017  Maech 31,2016

3018 3018

200 200

121R 3218
As at As at

March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

1224 77 62
1224 17 62
As at at

March 31,2017 March 31, 2016

18,965 16 19,357 92
(434 3% (436 80
19 80 A1 18921 12
Carrying Value LOAN
MATURITY
DATF.
4,790 24 3009 2029
8,407 36 3009 2029
5,767 56 3009 2029
1R965 16

at

April 1,2015

73 R2
TiR2

As at
April 1, 2015

266 63
800 00
4137
1071 00

As at
April 1, 2015

3018
200

3218

As at
April 1,2015

136 83

136 83

Luri

As at As at Asat
April 1, 2015 March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

21,600 00

(2.700 001
1R.900 0

TERMS OF REPAYMEN1

Structured 54 quarterly installments till
309 2029
Structured 51 quarterly installments till
3092029

Structured 51 quarterly installments till
10029

The Company had taken Indian Rupee term loans from IDFC Infrastructure Finance Ltd. carrying interest at ICICI bank base rate plus 0 675% currently @) 9 925% per annum (previous year
@10 63% ) securcd against first mortgage and charge on the movable and immovable asscts both present and firture on pari passu basis repayable in structured 54 quarterly installments commencing

from 30th Junc 2016 and cnding on 30th Scptember 2029

The Company has taken Indian Rupee term loans from IDFC Infrastructurc Finance Lid carrying interest @ 9.65% per annum fixed for 5 ycars sccured against first mortgage and charge on the
morable and immovable asscts both present and future on pari passu basis repayable in structured 5| quarterly installments commencing from 31st march 2017 and cnding 30 September 2029

The Company has taken Indian Rupee term loans from India Infradebt Ltd  carrying interest @ 9 65% per annum fixed for 5 years secured against first mortgage and charge on the movable and
immovable assets both present and futurc on pari passu basis repayable in structured 51 quarterly installments commencing from 3 ist March 2017 and cnding on 30th September 2029

As at
April I, 2015



Malana Power Company Limited

Notes To The Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2017

17, Provisions

Particulars

Provision for emplovee benefits
Graunty

Provision for Leave encashment
T

18, Deferred tax assets / liabilities {net)

Propeity, plant & equipment
Others

19. Trade pavables

Particulais

Trade payablc (Other than Micro smal! and medium Enterprises)

Totnl

20. Other financinl linbilities

Poiticulars

Other current liabilities

Current maturitics of long term borrowings

Sundry deposits

Interest accrued but not due on loan fiom financial institution
Total

21. Other linbilities

Paiticulars

Statutory ducs

Tatnl

Note reference at Asat
March 31,2017 March 31, 2016
79 00 68 20
79 00 6820

As at As at
March 31,2017 March 31, 2016
3,180 88 3,394 96
(20 86) 56 31

3.160.02

at at
March 31,2017 March 31, 2016
709 90 41730
709.90 417 30

Asal As at
March 31,2017 March 31, 2016

As at As at
March 31,2017  March 3t, 2016

As at
April 1, 2015

mnn

777

As at
April 1, 2015

3,125 64
714

113778

at
April 1, 2015

187 04

187.04

As at
April 1, 2015

As at
April 1,2015

As at
March 31, 2017
2263
227
As at
March 31, 2017
434.55
9.22
490
448 67
As at
March 31, 2017
48 46

48 46

As at As at
March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015

1761 2504
1 54 620
As at Asal

March 31,2016  April 1, 2015

436.80 2,700 00
2917 2770
46597 272770

As at As at
March 31,2017  April 1, 2015
4573 47 86
45.73 47.86



Malana Power Company Limited
Notes To The Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2017

22. Revenue from operations

Pniticulms March 31,2017  March 31, 2016

Sale of Power

Revenue from operations (gross) 7.898.88 8,072 5¢
Less : Discount on prompt payments 7038 74 28
Less : Unscheduled interchange charges 5583 (5139
Transmission charges reccived 18.51 99 48
Revenne from Oneratinns (Net) 1.851.18 R149.17

23. Other income
Maich 31,2017  Mmich 31, 2016

Interest income

Intercst on Bank Deposits 122 07 101 26
Interest on Sub debt 5,101 80 5,101 80
Interest others 2395 2058
Other non-operating income

Sale of voluntary emission reductions (VER) 4] 83 1631
Transmission Charges 354 35
STU Charges 102 03
Profit on fixed asscts sold/discarded 210 4386
Insurance claim 102 39 2047
Miscellancous income 24 36 616
Total 5418 50 5.727.82

24. Emplovee benelits expenses

Particulars March 31,2017  March 31, 2016
Salarics, wages and bonus 616 87 634 87
Dircctor's remuncration 220 66 136 52
Contribution to provident and other funds 4210 40 85
Gratuily expenses 1259 178
Workmen and staff welfare expenses 617 5961
Tatal 918 AR1 A3

25, Finance costs

Particulars March 31,2017  March 31, 2016

Interest and other finance costs

- on term loans from banks and financial institutions 2,176 27 2,216 00
- on Income Tax 1256
Upfront fecs and loan processing charges 3645

Other bank charges 3458 6394



Malana Power Company Limited
Notes To The Financinl Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2017

Particulars

Depreciation of tangible asscts

Total

27. Other expense
Particulars

Rent

Power and fuel

Repair and maintenance

- Buildings

- Plant and machinery

- Others

Rates and taxes

Insurance

Payment to auditor (Refer details below)
Communication costs

Printing and stationery

Travelling and conveyance
Membership fees and subscriptions
Legal and professional fees

Social welfare expenses

CSR expenses (Refer details below)
Miscellancous expenscs

Total

Additional disclosures

Payment to Auditor

As auditor:

- Audit fec

- Fees for inlernational reporting

In other capacity

- Fecs for other services

- Fes for certification

- Out of pocket cxpenscs

TOTAL

Corporate socinl responsibility expenditure
Amount required to be spent as per Scction 135 of the Act
Amount spent during the year on:

(i} Construction/Acquisition of any asset

(ii) On purposes other than (i) above
Total

28. Exceptional item

Particulars

March 31,2017 March 31, 2016

414 30 423 05

41430 423 0%

March 33, 2017  March 31, 2016

2 3582
45 88 46 61
98¢ 624
4521 236 7C
93¢ 1238
00! on
114 6¢ 13972
1892 193¢
15 9¢ 1741
65§ 48!
69 72 74 81
1378 294
131.5¢ 117.1$
434 1072
28 4% 9.17
96 TS 01 41
103012 /27 A0
1273 1145
L1s

460 458
074

1.59 147
1802 1939

March 31, 20170 March 31, 20160

5702 245
2842 9.17
28.42 9.17

March 31,2017  March 31, 2016

Busincss Support Service® 2,124.00
Total 2.124 00
* Exceplional items represents the onc time Business Support Services amounting to Nil (March 31, 2016 : Rs 2124
lakl red in d with the Sharcholder's Ag cnlered into between Bhilwara Energy Limited and Statkraft

Singapore PTE Limited

29. Tnx expense

Particulars

Current tax

Deferred tax

MAT Credit Entitlement (Refer Note 38)
Tolal

March 31,2017 March 31, 2016

2,813 33 1,363.33

(291 25, 31849
111 Mmy 1
1.388.88 1.349.11

ERC

NY



Malana Power Company Limited

Notes To The Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2017

() Effective Tax Reconcilintion

Numerical reconciliation of tax expense applicable to profit before tax al the latest stalutory cnacted tax rate in India to income tax expense reporied is as follows:

PARICULARS

Accounting profit before tax from continuing operations
Profit/Loss before tax from a discontinued operation

At India's statutory income tax rate of 30%

Expenditure not allowed for tax purposc-CSR Expenscs
Tax on fixed assets written off and donations written disallowed
under tax provisions

Income not crediled o Profit and loss A/C

Deferred tax assct not created for

Due to change in Deferred Working/books

Duc to difference in tax ratc

Deffered Tax On Depreciation

Deferred Tax on leave cncashment

Defferd Tax on other Temporary Diff.

Income Disallowed for lax purposes

No Tax on Income under Tax Holiday

MAT credit entitlement recognized during the ycar

Income Tax Expenses 1eported in the statement of Profit & Loss

(b} Deferred tax ) elates to the following

Particulars

Depreciation
Others

{c) Reconciliation of Deferred tax asset/(linbility)
Opcening balnnce

Tax income/(expense) during the period recognised in profit or loss

Closing Balance

30. Earnings per shae

Particulars

Net profit/ {Joss) as per Statement of Profit & Loss (for calculation
>f basic EPS)

Nel profit/ (loss) as per Statement of Profit & Loss (for calculation
>f diluted EPS)

Weighted average number of cquity shares in calculating basic EPS

Effcct of dilution:
Conventible bonds

Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating diluted

EPS

Basic carning per sharc
Diluted earnine per share

TOTAL

March 31, 2017

6,483 69
6,483 69

1,475 26

1,475 26

4.39
479

For the year  For the year ended
ended 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
7,872 57 6,516.16
2,724 54 2,255 11
984 317
0.58
018
172
0.13
(18931) 27940
(24 14)
991
(070) (1.68)
(1,156 76)
2,52208 1,389 89
(1,133.20) (40.78)
As at 31.03.2017  Asat As at 01.04.2015
(3,180 88) (3,394.96)
20.86 (56 31) (714)
As at 31.03.2017 As at 31,03,2016
(3,451.27) (3,132.78)
291.25 (318.49)
(3,160.02} (3,481.27

March 31, 2016

5,167 05
5,167 05

1,475 26

1,475 26

350
340

ERC

For the year ended  For the year

ANV

31.03.2017

21408
1

ended

49.17)



Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2017

31. Segment Reporting

The Company’s activities during the year involved generation of the hydro power (Refer Note 1).
Considering the nature of Company’s business and operations, there are no separate reportable segments
(business and/ or geographical) in accordance with the requirements of Indian Accounting Standard 108
‘Segment Reporting’. The Chief Operational Decision Maker monitors the operating results as one single
segment for the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment and
hence, there are no additional disclosures to be provided other than those already provided in the financial
statements.

Revenue of the company is majorly from sale of electricity to two major customers

32. Commitments and Contingencies

()

Contingent Liabilities

(a) In respect of assessment year 2009-10, 2010-11 and 2011-12, the Assessing Officer/s had disallowed

certain proportion of the expenses as expenses incurred towards the exempt income under Section
14A, and denied the claim of the company to treat the income from carbon credit as capital receipt not
subject to tax and raised a demand of Rs. 34.07 lacs, Nil and Rs.68.75 lacs, respectively. In response
to appeal filed by the Company, part relief has been granted by the Commissioner of Income Tax
(Appeals). No demands are pending as on date, as the company has paid tax under MAT provisions.
Income tax department and the Company have preferred further appeal before the ITAT, New Delhi,
which is pending for hearing/ orders.

(b) In respect of assessment year 2012-13, 2013-14 and 2014-15, the Assessing Officer/s had disallowed

(c)

certain proportion of the expenses as expenses incurred towards the exempt income under Section
14A, deduction under Section 80IA and other disallowances under the Income Tax Act, 1961 and
raised a demand of Rs.38.70 lacs, Rs.71.19 lacs and 160.04 lacs respectively. The company has
preferred further appeal before the CIT Appeals which is pending for hearing/ final orders.

Wheeling charges claimed by Himachal Pradesh State Electricity Board not acknowledge as debt
amounting to Rs1,487.01lacs to wheel or transfer energy from Bajaura sub station to 400 kV
substation of Powergrid Corporation of India(Powergrid) limited at Nalagarh (i.e. interstate point).
Base on Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) order, wheeling charge finalization is
pending for direction from Himachal Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission (HPERC).

(d) During the financial year 2014-15, Government of Himachal Pradesh has taken a decision to charges

lease amount for the diverted forest land retrospectively vide demand order dated August 27, 2014
against 61 hectares of duly diverted forest land, towards the lease money for the period from July 19,
1999 to July 18, 2014, for a sum of Rs.1,385.41 lacs . Further, it directed company to pay lease
money of Rs.1677.50 lacs per annum form July 19, 2014 which is subject to an increase of 5% of
total lease amount after every 5 years. Based on the above the total lease rent demand as on March 31,
2017 works out to be Rs. 5,926.14 lacs.

The company has filed a writ petition before Hon’ble High Court of Himachal Pradesh which has
granted stay on demand. Pending decision of the High Court, no additional provision has been
deemed necessary in the financial statements in this regard.

Based on expert inputs, management believes that these demand and any possible demand for other
assessment years to be raised by Income Tax Authorities on similar grounds, is unlikely to crystallize
and there is a fair chance of decision in its favor.

(i) Commitments

a)

Malana Power Company Limited has entered into agreement with Himachal Pradesh State
Electricity Board (HPSEB) to wheel or transfer energy from Bajaura sub station to 400 kV
substation of Powergrid Corporation of India(Powergrid) limited at Nalagarh (i.e. interstate point).



Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2017

The company has agreed to pay wheeling charges. This, being firm commitment, is recognized as an
expense, on receipt of monthly bills from HPSEB under the head ‘Wheeling Charges’ in the
statement of profit and loss.

b) At March31, 2017, the Company has committed for non-disposal of its investment in subsidiary AD
Hydro Power Limited to its lenders (similar commitment was there in the previous year also).

(iii) Financial guarantee
The Company has provided Corporate/Default Guarantee to Fls/Banks for the loans extended by them to

AD Hydro Power Limited (subsidiary company).
unt in lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2017 2016
a) The amount of outstanding loans covered by such 69,226.54 72,595.14
guarantees
b) Under the terms of the said guarantee the maximum 4,811.65 4,567.15

amount for which the company may be contingently
liable during the next 12 months

33. Related party transactions

(a) Names of related parties where control exists and with whom transactions have taken place during

the year

Nature of Relationship Name of related party

Holding Company Bhilwara Energy Limited

Subsidiary Company AD Hydro Power Limited

Enterprise having significant influence over Statkraft Holding Singapore PTE Limited (Formerly SN

the company Power Holding Singapore Pte Ltd. Singapore )

Fellow Subsidiary Companies Indo Canadian Consultancy Services Limited

Key Management Personnel Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala, Chairman & Managing Director

Relatives of key management personnel Mrs. Rita Jhunjhunwala(wife of the Chairman & Managing
Director)
Mr. RijuJhunjhunwala (son of the Chairman& Managing
Director)
Mr. RishabhJhunjhunwala(son of the Chairman & Managing
Director)

Enterprises owned or significantly influenced HEG Limited,
by key management personnel or their RSWM Limited

relatives
Trust under common control Malana Power company Limited Employees Gratuity Trust
Malana Power company Limited Sr. Executive Company
Superannuation Scheme Trus
Additional related as Co 2013 with whom transactions have taken place during the year
CEO and CFO Mr. O.P.Aimera
~Company Secretary Mr. Arvind Gupta
ER ¢,
>
<
-<
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Malana Power Company Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2017

Commitments

At March 31, 2017, the Company has committed for non-disposal of its investment in subsidiary AD Hydro Power
Limited to its lenders (similar commitment was there in the previous year also).

Key management personnel

CMD
Particulars
Mr.RaviJhun
jhunwala
Short Term Benefit 220.66
Post Employment
Defined Contribution
Plan
Defined Benefit Plan
Others long Terms
Benefit
220.66
34. Leases

March 31, 2017
CEO &

CFO C.S.
mr.op M-
Aimera Arvind

J Gupta
156.00 13.43

1.75 0.02
157.75 13.45

In case of assets taken on Operating Lease:

Office premises and vehicles are obtained on cancellable operating leases. All these leases have a lease term varying
between 3 to 5 years. There are no restrictions imposed by lease arrangements. There are no subleases.

Particulars

Lease for the

35. Employee benefit expenses

March 31, 2017(Rs.Inlakhs)
Current Non-current
Leave obligation 2.27 79.00
Gratuity 5.15 198.65

This space has been intentionally left blank

Total
81.27
203.80

CMD
Total Mr.RaviJhu
njhunwala
390.09 136.52
1.77
392.46 136.52

March 31, 2017

21.17

March3 201

Current
1.54
3.80

(Rs. In lakhs)

March 31, 2016
CEO &
CFO C.S.
Mr. O P M{‘. Total
Aimera Arvind
J Gupta
141.87 12.13 290.52
1.23 0.02 1.25
143.10 12.15 291.77

(Rs. In lakhs)

March 31, 2016
35.80

Rs.Inla
Non-current

68.20

164.86

Total
69.74
168.65




Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2017

(i) Table showingChange in Benefit Obligation

Particulars Gratuity (Rs. In lakhs) Earned Leave (Rs.In lakhs )
March 31,2017  March 31,2016 March 31,2017 March 31, 2016
Present value of obligation as at the 168.65 147.28 69.74 77.97
nning of the period

Interest Cost 13.49 11.41 5.58 6.04
Current Service Cost 11.17 9.83 6.03 5.60
Benefits Paid (6.38) (5.40) -

Actuarial on ¢b 16.87 5.52 (0.07) (19.87)
Present value of obligation as at the 203.80 168.65 81.27 69.74

End of the period

(ii) The amounts recognized in the income statement

Particulars Gratuity (Rs. In lakhs ) Earned Leave (Rs.In lakhs)

March 31,2017 March 31,2016  March 31,2017 March 31, 2016
Service Cost 11.17 9.83 6.03 5.60
Net Interest Cost 1.41 1.94 5.58 6.04
Expense recognized in the Income 12.58 11.77 11.61 11.64
Statement

(iii) Re-measurement Gain / (Loss) in Other Comprehensive Income (0OCD)

Particulars Gratuity (Rs. In lakhs ) Earned Leave (Rs.In lakhs )
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 ;'([ﬁ';ch 31, March 31, 2016
Net cumulative

unrecognized actuarial

gain/(loss) opening

Actuarial gain / (loss) (16.87) (5.52) 0.07 19.87
for the year on PBO

Actuarial gain /(loss) for 6.81 (0.31)

the year on Asset

Unrecognized actuarial (10.06) (5.84) 0.07 19.87
gain/(loss) at the end of

the year

(iv) Change in plan assets

Particulars Gratuity (Rs. In lakhs )

March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the period 151.05 122.24
Actual return on  n assets 18.91 9.16
Em contribution 17.61 25.04
Benefits id (6.38) (5.40)

Fair value of plan assets at the end of the period 181.18 151.05



Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2017

(v) Major categories of plan assets (as percentage of total plan assets)

Particulars Gratuity
March 31,2017 March 31,2016
Government of India Securities
State Government securities
High Quality Corporate Bonds --
Equity Shares of listed companies

Property - --
Funds Managed by Insurer 100 % 100 %
Bank Balance

Total 100 % 100 %

(vi) Actuarial Assumptions

Particulars Gratuity Earned Leave
March 31, 2017 March 31. 2016 March 31.2017 March 31,2016
i) Discounting Rate 7.35 8.00 7.35 8.00
ii) Future salary Increase 5.50 6.00 5.50 6.00
Particulars Gratuity Earned Leave
March 31,2017  March 31, 2016 March 31,2017 March 31, 2016
i) Retirement Age (Years) 60 60 60 60
il) Mortality rates inclusive of 100 % of JALM (2006 - 08) 100 % of IALM (2006 - 08)
provision for disability
iii) Ages Withdrawal Withdrawal Withdrawal Withdrawal
Rate (%) Rate (%) Rate (%) Rate (%)
Up to 30 Years 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00
From 31 to 44 years 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
Above 44 years 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00

(vii) Sensitivity Analysis of the defined benefit obligation

(Rs. In lakhs)

Gratuity Earned Leave

a) Impact of the change in discount rate

Present Value of Obligation at the end of the period 203.80 81.27
Impact due to increase of 0.50 % (7.94) 3.91)
Impact due to decrease of 0.50 % 8.50 4,23
b) Impact of the change in salary increase

Present Value of Ob at the end of the 203.80 81.27
Impact due to increase of 0.50 % 8.61 4.28
Impact due to decrease of 0.50 % (8.12) (3.99)

Sensitivities due to mortality & withdrawals are not material & hence impact of change not calculated.

Sensitivities as to rate of inflation, rate of increase of pensions in payment, rate of increase of pensions before retirement &
life expectancy are not applicable being a lump sum benefit on retirement.

C R
S CO

ANY



Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

(viii) Maturity Profile of defined benefit obligation

Year Gratuity Earned Leave
(Rs.In lakhs) (Rs.In lakhs)
April 2017- March 2018 5.15 2.27
April 2018- March 2019 3.53 1.69
April 2019- March 2020 4.37 23.20
April 2020- March 2021 3.45 2.64
April 2021- March 2022 84.54 6.46
April 2022- March 2023 20.73 1.23
April 2023 onwards 82.03 43,79

36.

37.

38.

39.

a)

In respect of 200 MW Bara Banghal project in state of HP for which the Company had bid and paid an upfront
premium of Rs.6,120 lacs, the Company has decided to shelve off the same as the State Hydro Power Policy is not
aligned with MOEF Policy of GOI which prohibits the implementation of a hydro power project in wild life /eco
sensitive zone areas. In view of this, the Company has filed a full amount refund claim along with interest. The
provision of 50% of Rs.3,060 lacs recorded in the earlier years shall be written back at the time of acceptance of
refund.

The Company has filed a Petition with CERC on 06.11.2014 for recovery of excess Ul and handling charges,
claiming that they have been wrongly charged by HPSEBL. Company has estimated an amount of recovery of
Rs.863.90lacs approximately towards excess Ul and Rs.517.6 lacs towards handling charges. The company has
received favorable order for refund of handling charges and same will be accounted for on receiptof amount. The
matter related to Ul is under adjudication and the same would be accounted for after the issue of the final order.

The Company did not recognise the Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) credit entitlement of Rs.6,564.38 Lakhs,
pertaining to assessment years from 2008-09 to 2015-16, on account of it being in tax holiday period during those
years. Out of Rs.6,564.38 Lakhs, the Company has availed Rs.1,133.20 Lakhs against the current year tax liability
and has recognised the same in the statement of profit and loss account for this year.

Financial risk management and objective policies

The company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s senior management oversees
the management of these risks. It is the Company’s policy that no trading in derivatives for speculative purposes may
be undertaken. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are
summarized below:

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price
risk, such as equity price risk and commodity risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and
borrowings, deposits. The company is exposed to interest rate risk on variable rate long term borrowings.

The sensitivity analysis in the following sections relateto the position as at March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market interest rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates
primarily to the Company’s long-term debt obligations with floating interest rates.



Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

1L

I1t.

b)

Interest Risk Exposure
The exposure of the company's borrowings to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period are as

follows:
lakhs)
Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

Variable rate borrowings 4,790.24 19,357.92
Fixed rate borrowings 14,174.92 Nil
Total 18,965.16 19,357.92

An analysis by maturities is provided in Note no- 39 (c)

n Sensitivity
Profit/loss is sensitive to higher/lower interest expense from borrowings as a result of changes in interest
rates.

The table below summarises the impact of increase and decrease of profit after tax on change in interest rate
on floating rate debt. The analysis is based on the assumption that interest rate changes by 24 basis points
with all other variable held constant. The fluctuation in interest rate has been arrived at on the basis of
average interest rate volatility observed in the outstanding loans as on March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016.

lakhs)
Particulars March 31,2017  March 31, 2016
Effect on Profit if Interest Rate - decrease by 23 basis points 7.05 34.51
Effect on Profit if Interest Rate - increases by 23 basis points (7.05) (34.51)

Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of
chariges in foreign exchange rates. The company is not exposed to any foreign currency risk as there is no material
transactions in foreign currency. Hence, no further disclosure is required under this section.

Price risk
The company is not exposed to any price risk as there is no investment in equities outside the Company and the
company doesn’t deal in commodities.

Credit risk

Credit risk arises from the possibility that the counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in
financial loss to the company. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade
receivables) and from its financing activities, including deposits with banks and financial institutions, unsecured loan
to subsidiary company and other financial instruments.

To manage this, the Company periodically assesses the financial reliability of customers, taking into account the
financial conditions, current economic trends, and analysis of historical bad debts and ageing of accounts receivable.

The Company considers the probability of default upon initial recognition of assets and whether there has been a
significant increase in credit risk on an ongoing basis through each reporting period.

Financial assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery.
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

I.  Expected credit loss for financial assets

Financial assets As at March 3
to  which loss  Gross  Expected
allowance is  Carrying credit
measured using  Amount loss
12 months

Expected credit

loss(ECL)

Long term loans

and advances to

Subsidiary 46,380.00
Company

Loan to 28.75
Employees

Surrender value

f’f \ key-.man 2101

i rance policy

Advance for Bara

Banghal project 3,060.00

Interest accrued

on loan given to

subsidiary 16,144.37
company

Advances

recoverable in

cash and kind

(Rs.In lakhs)

1,2017 As at March 31, 2016 As at April 1,2015
Carrying Gross Expected Carrying Gross Expected Carrying
amount Carrying credit amount  Carrying creditloss amount net of
net of Amount loss net of Amount impairment
impairment impairme provision
provision nt
provision
46,380.00 46,380.00 46,380.00  46,380.00 46,380.00
28.75 8.69 8.69 6.02 6.02
21.01 21.01 21.01 21.01 21.01
3,060.00 3060.00 3060.00 3060.00 3060.00
16,144.37 11,552.75 11,552.75 7,461.13 7,461.13
5.40 5.40 0.03 0.03

Financial assets to which loss allowance is measured using lifetime Expected Credit Loss (ECL) as on March 31, 2017

Trade Receivables- Gross
Carrying amount

Expected Loss Rate
Expected Credit Losses

Carrying amount of Trade
receivables

Not Due

87.68

87.68

This

(Rs.In lakhs)

Less More
than 60 gg ts° 120 :;g s ts" ;2‘5’ i ts° than 365 Total
days y y y days
14.84 19.19 58.22 41.00 175.43 396.36
14.84 19.19 58.22 41.00 175.43 396.36
space has been intentionally left bl
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

Financial assets to which loss allowance is measured using lifetime Expected Credit Loss(ECL) as on March 31, 2016

Less than 60 60 to

Not Due days
Trade
Receivables-
Gross
Carrying
amount
Expected
Loss Rate
Expected
Credit
Losses
Carrying
amount of
Trade
receivables

107.06

107.06

131.04

131.04

(Rs.In lakhs)

More than 365
days

120 to
180 days

180 to

365 days Total

120 days

227.93 466.03

227.93 466.03

Financial assets to which loss allowance is measured using lifetime Expected Credit Loss(ECL) as on April 1, 2015

Less
than
davs

Not Due

Trade
Receivables-
Gross Carrying
amount
Expected Loss
Rate

Expected Credit
Losses
Carrying
amount of
Trade
receivables

73.82

73.82

(Rs.In lakhs)

60 60 to 120 120 to 180 180 to 365 More than Total
days days days 365 days

73.82

73.82

The company is in the power generation sector. The company on the basis of its past experience and industry practice
is confident on realizing all of its dues from its customers which are state government run power utility majors.
Hence company has not provided for any discounting on time value of money.

¢) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that company will not be able to settle or meet its obligation on time or at a
reasonable price. The company's treasury department is responsible for liquidity, funding as well as settlement
management. In addition, processes and policies related to such risk are overseen by senior management.
Management monitors the company's net liquidity position through rolling, forecast on the basis of expected cash
flows. To maintain liquidity the company has maintained loan covenants as per the terms decided by the lenders.

The table below provides details regarding the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting

date basedon contractual undiscounted payments

eERc
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As at March 31, 2017 Less
3to6
than 3
months
months

Borrowings 108.64 108.64
Trade payables 364.18
Sundry Deposit 0.41 3.26
Interest accrued but not due on loan from financial
N 4.90
Institution
As at March 31, 2016 Less than 3 3to6 6-12

months months  months
Borrowings 109.20 109.20 218.40
Trade payables 409.81
Sundry Deposit 20.77 0.18 3.34
As at April 01,2015 Less than 3 to6 6-12

3 months months months
Borrowings 540.00 1620.00 540.00
Trade payables 125.50 4.30
Sundry Deposit 13.34 0.21 6.85

40. Capital management
a) Risk management

The Company's objective when managing capital are to:

(Rs.In lakhs)

6-12 12mont More
J hsto 3 than 3 Total
months
vears vears
217.28 869.11 17661.50 18,965.16
0.70 344.11 0.91 709.90
0.35 4.70 0.50 9.22
4.90
More
[2months 4, 03 Total
to 3 years
vears
873.60 18189.60 19,500
2.49 5.00 417.30
4.15 0.74 29.17
12months More than
Total
to 3 years 3 years
5400.00 13500.00 21,600.00
57.24 187.04
7.30 27.70

(i) safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern , so that they can continue to provide returns for

shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and
(ii) maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

Company makes continuous efforts to optimise its cost of capital as during 2015-16 and 2016-17 company makes
arrangements with its lenders to re-structure its borrowings which reduce the cost of capital of borrowing for the

company.

Consistent with others in the industry, the Company monitors capital on the basis of the following gearing ratio

Net Debt (total borrowings net of cash and cash equivalents)
Divided by

Total equity (as shown in balance sheet, including non- controlling interest)

ER Cg
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The gearing ratios were as follows:

Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 April 1, 2015
Net Debt 16,979.52 19,307.27 20,529.00
Total equity 107,284.60 100,810.88 95,629.78
Net Debt to Equity Ratio 0.19 0.21

Loan covenants

Under the terms of the major borrowing facility the company is required to comply with the following financial
covenants

(i) The Fixed Asset Coverage Ratio (FACR) must be atleast 1.2 times in any year.

(ii) Debt Service Coverage ratio (DSCR) shall not be less than 1.2 in any year.
(iii) Total Debt to Tangible Net worth must be less than 0.5 in any year.
(iv) Total Debt to EBITDA must be less than 8 in any year.

The Company has complied with these covenants throughout the reporting period and there has been no breaches in
the financial covenants of any interest bearing loans and borrowings in the current period.

41. Financial instruments- accounting classification and fair value measurement

Particulars
Financial assets

Loans

Others
Trade
Receivables

Cash and Cash
Equivalents

Bank Balances
Total Financial
Assets

Financial
Liabilities

Borrowings
Trade Payables
Other Financial
Liabilities

Total Financial
Liabilities

March 31, 2017

FVPL FVOCI AmortizedC FVPL

ost

46,438.80
19,231.63

396.36

1985.64

32.18

68,084.61

18,965.16
709.90

14.12

19.689.18

March 31, 2016

FVOCI  Amortized
Cost

46,418.78
14,642.65

466.03

50.65

32.18

61,610.29

19357.92
417.30

29.17

- 19,804.39

April 1, 2015
FVPL FVOCI Amortized

Cost

46,422.65
10,543.52

73.82

1,071.00

32.18

58,143.17

21,600.00
187.04

27.70

21,814.74

NV
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L Fair value hierarchy

) Carrying amount Fair value
Particulars
As at March 31, 2017 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial liabilities at
amortised cost:
Borrowings 18,965.16 18,965.16
Others 724.02 724.02
Total 19,689.18 19.689.18
Financial assets at
amortised cost:
Loans 46.,438.80 46,438.80
Others 21.645.81 21.645.81
Total 68.084.61 68,084.61
. Carrying amount Fair value
Particulars
As at March 31, 2016 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial liabilities at
amortised cost:
Borrowings 19,357.92 19,357.92
Others 446.47 446.47
Total 19,804.39 19,804.39
Financial assets at
amortised cost:
Loans 46,418.78 46,418.78
Others 15,191.51 15,191.51
Total 61,610.29 61,610.29

This space has been intentionally left bl
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. Carrying amount Fair value
Particulars
As at 01-04-2015 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial liabilities at
amortised cost:
Borrowings 21,600.00 21,600.00
Others 214.75 214.75
Total 21,814.75 21,814.75
Financial assets at
amortised cost:
Loans 46,422.65 46,422.65
Others 11,720.52 11,720.52
Total 58.143.17 58,143.17
Il Assumptions and valuation technique used to determine fair value
The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values
Fair value of cash and deposits, trade receivables, trade payables, and other current financial assets and liabilities
approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.
Long-term variable-rate borrowings are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such as interest rates,
specific country risk factors, credit risk and other risk characteristics. Fair value of variable interest rate
borrowings approximates their carrying values.
42. First time adoption of Ind AS
These financial statements, for the year ended 31 March 2017, are the first the Company has prepared in accordance
with Ind AS. For periods up to and including the year ended 31 March 2016, the Company prepared its financial
statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read
together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP).
Accordingly, the Company has prepared financial statements which comply with Ind AS applicable for periods
ending on 31 March 2017, together with the comparative period data as at and for the year ended 31 March 2016, as
described in the summary of significant accounting policies. In preparing these financial statements, the Company’s
opening balance sheet was prepared as at 1 April 2015, the Company’s date of transition to Ind AS. This note
explains the principal adjustments made by the Company in restating its Indian GAAP financial statements, including
the balance sheet as at 1 April 2015 and the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2016.
(a) Exemptions availed

Ind AS 101 allows first - time adopters certain exemptions from the retrospective application of certain requirements
under Ind AS. The company has applied the following exemptions:

Carrying value as deemed cost in Property, plant and equipment

The company has elected to apply previous GAAP carrying amount of its plant, property and equipment as
deemed cost at the date of transition to Ind AS.

This space has been intentionally lefi
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Investments in subsidiary
The company has elected to apply previous GAAP carrying amount of its equity investment in subsidiary as
deemed cost as on the date of transition to Ind AS.

43. Disclosure of Specified Bank Notes (SBN)

[n accordance with Minister of Corporate Affair notification dated March 30, 2017, the details of Specified Bank
Notes(SBN) held and transacted during the period from November 8,2016 to December 30. 2016 is as follow:

In la
Other
Particulars SBN Denomination Total
notes
Closing cash in hand as on
08.11.2016 8.36 0.41 8.77
(+) Permitted receipts 7.54 7.54
(-) Permitted payments 5.45 5.45
(-) Amount deposited in Banks 8.36 8.36
Closing cash in hand as on
30.12.2016 2.50 2:30
As per our report of even date
For S.R. Batliboi& Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Firm Registration No: 301003E/E300005 Malana Power Company Limited
ntants
Membership No.:086370 ~
Place: Noida gflziiiﬂzgj:#:wala Tima Iyer Utne
Date : May 04, 2017 . . Director
Managing Director DIN:- 06839949

DIN:-00060972
. Ajmera
CEO and CFO

Place: Noida
Date: May 04, 2017
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44(a) Reconciliation of Balance Sheet as at April 1, 2015, Date of Transition to IND AS

. As at April 1, Ind AS As at April 1,
Particulars 20]2 adiustment 2012
ASSETS

(1) Non - current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 12,970.02 12,970.02
(b) Other intangible assets 0.96 0.96
(c) Financial assets

(1) lnvestments 49,295.56 49,295.56

(ii) Loans 49,618 87 (3,202.24) 46,416.63

(v) Others 10,542.19 10,542.19
(d) Other non - current assets 7482 14 733995 142 19

119.367.55 119.367.55
(2) Current assets
(a) Inventories 248.34 248.34
(b) Financial assets

(i) Trade receivables 73 82 73.82

(i) Cash and cash equivalents 1,103.18 (32 18) 1,071.00

(iii) Bank Balances 3218 32,18

(iv) Loans 70 82 (64.80) 6.02

(v) Others 1.33 1.33
(c) Other current assets 130 63 47 64 77

1.497.46 1.497.46
Total assets 120.865.01 120.865.01
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity share capital 14,752.57 14,752 57
(b) Other equity
Securities Premium 32,545.67 32,545.67
Retained Earnings 4833155 48 331 55
95.629.79 95.629.79
LIABILITIES
(1) Non - current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities

(1) Borrowings 18,900 00 18,900.00
(b) Provisions 7Mn.77 71.77
(c) Deferred tax liabitities (net) 3.132.78 313278

22.104.55 22.104.55
(2) Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities

(i) Trade payables 187.04 18704

(ii) Other financial liabilities 2,727.70 2,727.70
(b) Other current liabilities 2,775.56 (2,727.70) 47.86
(c) Provisions 168 07 (136 83) 31.24
(d) Current tax liability 136 83 136 83

3.130.67 3.130.67
Total Equity & Liabilitics 120.865.01 120.865.01

As per our report of even date
For S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP For and on behalf (.)f t'he Board of Directors of Malana
Power Company Limited

ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

rtered nts
Ravi Tima Iyer
Chairman and Managing Director Director
Membership No. : 086370 DIN:-00060972 DIN:-06839949
Place: N O ' DA v
Date : 0 qm v‘\\(»a‘w - Ajmera
CEO and CFO

M.No.:-F7690

Place: ™NO) DA
Date
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44 (b) Baiance Sheet as at March 31, 2016

in lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, Ind AS As at March 31,
2016 adiustment 2016
ASSETS
(1) Non - current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 12,574.05 12,574 05
(b) Other intangible assets 0.96 0.96
(¢) Financial assets
(i) Investments 49,295 56 49,295 56
(ii) Loans 49,944 99 (3,534 90) 46,410.09
(v) Others 14,633 76 14,633.76
(d)  Other non - current assets 11.573 76 (11.098.86) 474,90
123.389.32 123.389.32
(2) Current assets
(a) Inventories 217.05 21705
(b) Financial assets
(i)  Trade receivables 466.03 466.03
(i)  Cash and cash equivalents 82.83 (32.18) 50.65
(iv) Bank Balances 32,18 3218
(iii) Loans 11852 (109 83) 869
(v) Others 8.88 8.88
(c) Other current assets 349 100.95 104 .44
887.92 887.92
Total assets 124.277.24 124,277.24
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a)  Equity share capital 14.752 57 14,752.57
(b)  Other equity
Securities Premium 32,545.67 32,545 67
Retained Earnings 53.419.73 92.91 53.512 64
100.717.97 92.91 100,810.88
LIABILITIES
(1) Non - current liabilities
(a)  Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 19,063.20 (142 08) 18,921.12
(¢)  Provisions 68.20 68.20
(d)  Deferred tax liabilities (net) 340210 49.17 3.451.27
22,533.50 (92.91) 22,440.59
(2) Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i)  Trade payables 417 30 417.30
(il)  Other financial liabilities 465.97 46597
(b)  Other current liabilities 511.70 (465.97) 45,73
(d)  Provisions 96 77 (77.62) 19.15
(d)  Current tax liability (net) 77 62 77.62
1.025.77 1,025.77
Total Equity & Liabilities 124,277.24 0.00 124,277.24

As per our report of even date

For S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP For and on t')elfalf of the Board of Directors of Malana Power
Company Limited

ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005
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A Ravi Jhunjhunwala
Chairman and Managing Director
DIN:-00060972

Director

Membership No. : DIN:-06839949
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Malana Power Company Limited
44(c) Statement of Profit And Loss for the year ended March 31, 2016

Particulars

Year ended March 31,

Ind AS Adjustments Year ended March 31,

2016 2016
I Revenue from operations 8,149 17 8,149 17
1 Other income 5,727.82 5,727.82
1T Total income (I +II) 13.876.99 13.876.99
IV Expenses
Wheeling Cost 272 10 27210
Open access charges 514 06 514 06
Employee benefits expenses 869 59 14 04 88363
Finance cosls 2,458 47 (142 08) 2,316 39
Depreciation and amortization expenses 423 05 423 05
Other expenses 827.60 R27 60
Total expenses 5.364.87 (128.04) 5.236.83
V  Profit/ (loss) before exceptional items and tax ([ - IV) 8,512.12 128.04 8,640.16
VI  Exceptional items 2.124 00 2.124 00
VII  Profit/ (loss) before tax (V - VI) 6,388.12 128.04 6,516.16
VIl (1) Current tax 1,363 33 1,363.33
(2) Deferred tax 269 32 4917 318 49
(3) MAT Credit Entitlement (33271 33271
Income tax expense 1.299.94 49.17 1.349.11
IX  Profit/ (loss) for the year 5.088.18 78.87 5.167.05
X Other comprehensive income
A (i) [ems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 14 04 1404
(1)) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassfied tc
profit or loss
B (i) llems that will be reclassified to profit or loss
(ii) Income tax relating to ilems that will be reclassified to profi
or loss
Other comprehensive income for the year 14.04 14.04
X1 Total comprehensive income for the vear, net of tax 5.088.18 92.91 5.181.09

As per our report of even date

For §. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Malana Power Company

Limited
Firm Registration Number:
\/ \ WANAL

et Ravi Tima I[yer Utne

Chairman and Managing Director Director
No. : 086370 DIN:-00060972
Place: N'p | DP
Date : +HN
® u M a\m 1r CFO Company

M.No.:-F7690



Malana Power Company Limited
Notes To The Financial Statements For The Year Ended March 31, 2017
44 (d) PROFIT RECONCILIATION

in lakhs
as IGAAP 5088 18
on account of discounting of interest 1ecceivable from subsidiary 0
on account of upfiont fee amortisation on loans from banks and financial institutions 142 08
on account of deferred tax -49 17
on account of actuarial gain/loss -14.04
as [nd AS 167.05
OTHER EQUITY RECONCILIATION
Balance 80877 22 85965.40
AS adjustments:
on account of discounting of inteiest 1ecceivable from subsidiary
on account of upfront fee amottisation on loans fiom banks and financial institutions
on account of defered tax -49.1
balance 80877.22 86058.31

44 (e) Footnotes

A Other Yinancial assets
Under Indian GAAP, thete was no such concept of financial assets or liabilities Under Ind AS, financial assets and financial liabilities has been classified as per Ind AS 109 read with Ind
AS 32

B. Defined benefit obligation

Both under Indian GAAP and Ind AS, the company recognised costs 1elated to its post-employment defined benefit plan on an actuarial basis Under Indian GAAP, the entire cost, including
actuatial gains and losses, aie charged to profit or loss Under Ind AS, 1emeasurements [comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in
net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the teturn on plan assets excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability] are recognised immediately in the
balance sheet with a coiresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCL Thus the employee benefit cost is reduced by Rs. 14.03 lakhs and Remeasuiement gains/ losses on
defined benefit plans has been recognized in the OCI net of tax

C. Interest bearing loans and borrowings
Undetr Indian GAAP, tiansaction costs incuired in connection with borrowings are amortised upfront and charged to profit or loss for the period Under Ind AS, transaction costs are included

in the initial tecognition amount of financial liability and chaiged to profit or loss using the effective interest method

D. Deferred Tax

Indian GAAP 1equites deferred tax accounting using the income statement approach, which focuses on differences between taxable profits and accounting profits for the period. Ind AS 12
requires entities to account for deferred taxes using the balance sheet approach, which focuses on temporary differences between the carrying amount of an asset or liability in the balance
sheet and its tax base. The application of Ind AS 12 approach has 1esulted in recognition of deferred tax on new temporary differences which was not required under Indian GAAP.

In addition, the various transitional adjustments lead to temporary differences. According to the accounting policies, the company has to account for such differences Deferred tax
adjustments aie 1ecognised in corielation to the underlying transaction in retained earnings.

L. Other comprehensive income
Under Indian GAAP, the company has not presented other compiehensive income (OCI) separately. Hence, it has reconciled Indian GAAP profit or loss to piofit or loss as per Ind AS.

Further, Indian GAAP profit ot loss is 1econciled to total compiehensive income as per Ind AS

14, Statement of Cash FFlows
The tansition fiom [ndian GAAP to Ind AS has not had a material impact on the statement of cash flows

As per our report of even date

For S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Malana Power Company
Limited
ICA Registration Number:
2 o
b Ravi Jhunjhunwala Tima Iyer Utne
* Chairman and Managing Director Director
Membership No. : 086370 DIN:-00060972

Place: POBIDA
Date : qu\Mma 20 'pr
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S.

Chartered Accountants

Golf View Corporate Tower - B

TL’BO’ & CO. L Sector-42, Sector Road

Gurgaon -122 002, Haryana, India

Tel: +91 124 464 4000
Fax: +91 124 464 4050

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of Malana Power Company Limited
Report on the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated Ind AS financial statements of Malana Power
Company Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”), its one subsidiary (the Holding
Company and its one subsidiary together referred to as “the Group”), comprising of the consolidated
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including other
comprehensive income, the consolidated Cash Flow Statement, the consolidated Statement of Changes
in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated Ind AS financial statements”).

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated Ind
AS financial statements in terms of the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) that give a
true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance including
other comprehensive income, consolidated cash flows and consolidated statement of changes in equity
of the Group in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015, as amended by
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) (Amended) Rules, 2016. The respective Board of Directors
of the companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated Ind AS financial statements based on
our audit. While conducting the audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the
accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Standards on Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, as specified
under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial
control relevant to the Holding Company’s preparation of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements
that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and

leness of the accounting estimates made by the Holding Company’s Board of Directors, as

S R Batliboi & Co LLP, a Limited Liability Partnership with LLP Identity No AAB-4294
Regd Office : 22, Camac Slreet, Block ‘C’, 3rd Floor, Kolkata-700 016
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well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements. We believe that the
audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us the
aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group, as at March 31, 2017, their
consolidated profit including other comprehensive income, their consolidated cash flows and
consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated Ind
AS financial statements;

(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
consolidation of the financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination
of those books;

(c) The consolidated Balance Sheet, consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement
of Other Comprehensive Income, the consolidated Cash Flow Statement and consolidated
Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account
maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015, as amended by Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) (Amended) Rules, 2016;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as
on March 31, 2017 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the
Board of Directors of its one subsidiary company incorporated in India, none of the directors of the
Group’s companies incorporated in India is disqualified as on March 31,2017 from being appointed
as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy and the operating effectiveness of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Holding Company and its one subsidiary company, incorporated in India,
refer to our separate report in “Annexure 1” to this report;

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

The consolidated Ind AS financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on its
consolidated financial position of the Group, — Refer Note 33, 34, 38, 39 and 42 to the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements;

n  The Group did not have any material foresecable losses in long-term contracts including
derivative contracts during the year ended March 31, 2017.
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iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Holding Company, its one subsidiary incorporated in India during the
year ended March 31, 2017.

iv. The Holding Company, its one subsidiary company incorporated in India, have provided
requisite disclosures in Note 49 to these consolidated Ind AS financial statements as to the
holding of Specified Bank Notes on November 8, 2016 and December 30, 2016 as well as
dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from November 8, 2016 to December 30,
2016. Based on our audit procedures and relying on the management representation of the
Holding Company regarding the holding and nature of cash transactions, including Specified
Bank Notes, we report that these disclosures are in accordance with the books of accounts
maintained by the Group and as produced to us by the Management.

For S.R. Batliboi & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Al Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

g SMesFte ——

per Atul Seksaria

Partner

Membership Number: 086370
Place: NOTI-DA

Date: ¥ HAY, 1017
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ANNEXURE 1 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF MALANA POWER COMPANY LIMTED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

To the Members of Malana Power Company Limited

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of Malana Power Company Limited as of
and for the year ended March 31, 2017, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
Malana Power Company Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “Holding Company”) and its one subsidiary
company, , which are companies incorporated in India, as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company, its one subsidiary company, which are companies
incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Holding Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, both, issued by Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India, and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company;
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Holding Company, its one subsidiary company, which are companies incorporated in India,
have, maintained in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting
and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2017, based
on [the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Holding Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Explanatory Paragraph

We also have audited, in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, the consolidated financial statements of the
Holding Company, which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, and the Consolidated
Statement of Profit and Loss and Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and our report dated May 4, 2017 expressed an
unqualified opinion thereon.

For S.R. Batliboi & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

Atul Seksaria

Membership Number: 086370
Place: NOIDA
Date: 4;“’! qu o) F



Malana Power Company Limited

Consolidated Balance Shect as at March 31 2017

Non-current assets

(a) Pioperty, plant and equipment
(b) Capital work in progtess
(c) Intangible Assets
(d) Fmancial assets
(1) Loans
(ii) Others
(e) Othel non-curient assets

[¥)

Current assels
(a) Inventories
(b) Tinancial assets
(i} Trade receivables
(i) Cash and cash equivalents
(i) Bank balances other than (ii) above
(iv) Loans
(v} Other
(c) Other current assets

Asset held for sale

Total assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity share capital
(b) Other equity
Share premium
Retained earnings

Equity attributable to Equity shareholders

Non-controlling interest
Total Equity

LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(1) Borrowings
{b) Provisions
(¢) Deferted tax liabilities (nct)

Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Trade payables
(i) Other financial liabilities
(b) Other current liabilities
(c) Provisions
(d) Current tax liability (net)

nnd liabili

Summary of significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our repoit of even date

1 S, R. Batliboi & Co. LLP

Firm Number: 301003 E/E300005

No. : 086370

Place: NO1 DA
Date : o\.\ﬂ‘ MQ\a R 2 0V

Note No.

w

>

13
t4

15

17

23

at
March 31,2017

161,202 22
6371
096

5822
3,0834]
1322

1 1.74

1,014 02

3,956 47
13,818 54
4,531 03
2875
7249

1,004 49

14,752 57

32,545 67

82,644 66
20027
60 02

1,731 04
5,728.69
135.56
5523

76

As at
March 31,2016

167,664 32
096

56 67
3,083 01

1,157 05

2,696 36
2,745 90
7,058 97
18 87
105 70
306 23

1,146 36

14,752 57

32,545 67
176 90
85,475,

86,451 50
18032

1,170 15

5,584.91
12555
5393
77

in
at
April 01,2015

174,168 28
096

69 64
3,083 06
1329

705

6,449 01
1,904 27
900 44
1534
7152

1,146 36

14,752 57

32,545 67
79

8816
9

89,997 59
186 31
3278

2,026 38
12,569 22
23157
70 40

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Malana Power Company

Limited

v

Ravi Jhunjhunwala

Chairman and Managing Director

DIN:-00060972

W
Ajmera

CEO and CFO
Place: WO I DA
Date: ¢

\ WAAzL
Timn lyer Utne
Director
DIN:-06839949



Malana Power Company Limited
Conslolidated Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended March 31 2017

Particulars

per share
Basic
Diluted

Summary of significant accounting policies
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statemeni.

As per our report of even date
For 8. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005
rtered
ria
Membership No. : 086370

Place: NOLDFr
Date : o\_\ﬁh MM\a‘Q_O\?

Note No. March 31,2017 March 31,2016
22 28,180 73 30,253 29
23 525065 733701

33.431.38 37.590.30

27903 27210

1,81985 1,368 85

1,743 69 1,606 74

24 2,23225 2,148 75

25 9,834 16 10,452 74

26 6,439 25 6,552 64

27 2.958 14 2.878 60

25.306.37 25.280.42

8,12501 12,309 88

28 2,124.00

8,125.01 10,185.88

29 5387 1,513 86
29 2,81333

29 (53.87) (483 24)
29 (1,133.20)

29 (291.25) 31849

1,388.88 1,349.11

6,736,13 8.836.77

-8.56 1362

-8.56 13.62

727,57 8,850.39

30 457
30 457
23

For and on beha f of the Board of Directors of
Malana Power Company Limited

Chairman and Managing Director
DIN:-00060972

and CFO
: NOIDH
Date : 0\_\1“ Mma.ﬁ-b‘a

8,41007
440.32

599
599



Malana Power Company Limited

Ci lidated St of ch in equity for the year ended March 31, 2017

(a) Equity shaie Cnpital

at 1,2015 14,752.57
in Equity share capital during the year
As at March 31, 2016 1,475 26 14,752 57
in Equity share capital during the year
2017
Other
Reserves and Surplus Non-Controlling
Particulars Total Interest
Securities premium Retained earnings
aceount

As at April 1, 2015 32,545.67 29,766.79 62,312.46 4,188.16
Profit during the year 8,396.43 8,396.43 44037
Other comprehensive income

- Remeasurements of the net defined benefit plans 13.68 1368

{0 05)

Total comprehensive income as at March 31, 2016 32.545.647 38.176.90 70.722.587 4.628.48
As at March 31, 2016
Profit duting the year 6,705 84 6,705 84 ¢
Other comprehensive income 3029
Remeasurements of the net defined benefit plans -873 R 7N 017
Total compiehensive income as at March 31, 2017 6.697 11 669711 30.46
Restated balance as at 31,03.2017 32,545.67 44.874.01 77.419.68 4.658.94

As per our report of even date

For S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP

Registration Number:

Membership : 086370

Place : ™NO\ Dh
Date : O“W\M%‘w\q—

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Malana Power Company
Limited

| W

Ravi Tima Iyer Utne
Chairman and Managing Director Director
DIN:-00060972

Ajmera
CEO and CFO Company

M.No.:-F7690

Place: MNO |\ DA
Date : o

Mo.a 20\

Total Equity

66,500.63
8,836.80

1368
(0 05)
75,351.06

6,705 84
3029

6 736 08



Malana Power Company Limited

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended March 31, 2017

flow from
loss) before tax

activities

to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows:

of property, plant and equipment
Gain on disposal of property plant and equipment
Assets held for sale written off
Movement in provision for giatuity and leave encashment
Fmance Cost
Interest Income
Capital Adjustments:
/ Decrease in tiade receivables
/ Deciease in financial assels - loans
Inciease) / Dectease in other financial assets
Increase) / Decrease in other current assets
Increase)/Dectease in inventoties
Inciease / (Deciease) in trade payables
Inciease / (Deciease) in other financial liabilities
Increase / (Decrease) in other cuivent liabilities

Income Tax Paid
cash flow (used) in/ from operating activities

B. Cach fow from investing activities

of property, plant & equipment (including CWIP)

fiom sale of propeity, plant & equipment
Loans & security deposit (given)/tepaid
Bank deposits teedemed/(imade)
Other non current loans and advances (given)/t epaid
Interest received
Net cash flow (used) in/ from Investing Activities

Cash flow from financing activites
of borrowings
paid
cash (used) in/ from financing activities
Net increase/(deciease) in Cash & Cash equivalent
Cash & Cash equivalent at the beginning of the yeat
at

As pet o tepott of even date

For S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP

ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

Accountants

Atul

p No. : 086370

Place : NOLDA
Date: py*h '\\‘»6'2—0\?’

lakhs
March
8,125.01 10,185 88
6,439 25 6,552 64
(3 86) (5.45
141.89
12 68 @8
9,834 16 10,452 78
(1,183 66) (64
¢ 3,752.63
301
540
54.84 5.36
143.03 13.46
560 89 (856.22)
(3774) (101.93)
22,831.99 29,236.27
(1,714.09) (1,934.72)
21,117.90 27,301.55
(133 40) (74 31)
96.40 31.06
(159) 643
2,527.54 (6,158 54)
(286.18) 0.31)
1,721 66 1.627.10
3.924.43 (4.568.57)
(3,902.42) (10,597.31)
(10.067.27) (11.294 04)
(13.969.69) (21.891.35)
11,072.64 84163
2,745 90 1,904 27
13,818.54 2,745.90

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Malana Power Company

Limited

v -’

Ravi Jhunjhunwala
Chairman and Managing Director
DIN:-00060972

\/\/
N Ajmera
CEO and CFO
Place : H&: DA
Date: oy Mma 201

[ danan
Tima lyer Utne

Director
DIN:-06839949

Company
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Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2017

1.

2.1

2.2

Corporate information

The consolidated financial statements comprises Malana Power Company Limited (MPCL) (Holding
Company) and its one subsidiary i.e.AD Hydro Power Limited(ADHPL) (together referred to as “Group”)
for the year ended March 31, 2017.

The Group is engaged in the generation of hydro- electric power and development of hydro power projects.
The subsidiary company considered in the consolidated financial statements is ‘AD Hydro Power Limited’
with proportion of 88% ownership as on March 31, 2017.

Significant accounting policies

Basis of preparation

In accordance with the notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Group, with effect from
1" April 2016, has adopted Indian Accounting Standards (the 'Ind AS') notified under the Rule 3 of the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended by Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) (Amended) Rules, 2016. For all periods up to and including the year ended 31% March 2016, the
Group had prepared its consolidated financial statements in accordance with accounting standards as
prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the 'Act’) read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 (referred to as 'Indian GAAP"). These consolidated financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost basis.

These consolidated financial statements are the Group’s first Ind AS financial statements. The Group has
adopted all the Ind AS standards and the adoption was carried out in accordance with Ind AS 101 First time
adoption of Indian Accounting Standards. Previous period numbers in the financial statements have been
restated in accordance with Ind AS. Reconciliations and descriptions of the effect of the transition has been
summarized in Note 50. The details of the first time adoption exemptions availed by the Group is given in
Note 48 (a).

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary
as at March 31, 2017. Control is achieved when the Group is exposed, or has right, to variable return from
its involvement with the investee and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the
investee. Specifically, the Group controls an investee if and only if the Group has:

e Power over the investee ( i.e. existing rights that give it the current ability to direct the relevant
activities of the investee )

e  Exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee, and

e The ability to use its power over the investee to affect its returns

The Group re-assesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicates that there
are changes to one or more of the three elements of control. Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the
Group obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group losses control of the subsidiary.
Assets, Liabilities, income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are
included in the consolidated financial statements from the date the Group gains control until the date the
Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

Consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and
other events in similar circumstances. If a member of the Group uses accounting policies other than those
adopted in the consolidated financial statements for like transactions and events in similar circumstances,
appropriate adjustments are made to that Group member’s financial statement in preparing the consolidated
financial statements to ensure conformity with the Group’s accounting policies.

The financial statements of all entities used for the purpose of consolidation are drawn up to same reporting
date as that of the parent company, i.e. year ended on March 31. When the end of the reporting period of
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2.3

the parent is different from that of a subsidiary, the subsidiary prepares, for consolidation purposes,
additional financial information as of the same date as the financial statements of the parent to consolidate
the financial information of the subsidiary, unless it is impracticable to do so.

Profit or loss each component of other comprehensive income (OCI) are attributed to the equity holders of
the parent of the Group and to the non-controlling interests, even if the results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance. When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of
subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with the Group accounting policies. All intra-Group
assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to transactions between members of
the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Consolidation Procedure:

(a) Combine like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows to the parent with
those of its subsidiaries. For this purpose, income and expenses of the subsidiary are based on the amounts
of the assets and liabilities recognised in the consolidated financial statements at the acquisition date.

(b) Offset (eliminate) the carrying amount of the parent’s investment in each subsidiary and the parent’s
portion of equity of each subsidiary. Business combination policy explains how to account for any related
goodwill.

(¢) Eliminate in full intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to
transactions between entities of the Group (profits or losses resulting from intragroup transactions that are
recognised in assets, such as inventory and fixed assets, are eliminated in full). Intragroup losses may
indicate an impairment that requires recognition in the consolidated financial statement. Ind AS 12 Income
tax applies to temporary differences that arise from the elimination of profits and losses resulting from
intragroup transactions.

Summary of significant accounting policies
Current versus Non-Current

The Group presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification.
An asset is treated as current when it is:

1. Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

2. Held primarily for the purpose of trading

3. Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

4. Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least

twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:
1. It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
2. Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading
3. Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
4. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after
the reporting period
The Group classifies all other liabilities as non-current,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash
and cash equivalents. The Group has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.
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b)

©)

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues,
expenses, assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of the reporting period.
Although these estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge of current events and actions,
uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

Critical accounting estimates and judgments:
The areas involving critical estimates and judgments are

. Service Concession Arrangements

Management has assessed applicability of Appendix A of Ind AS 11: Service Concession Arrangements
to power distribution arrangements entered into by the Group. In assessing the applicability, management
has exercised significant judgment in relation to the underlying ownership of the asset, terms of the
power distribution arrangements entered with the grantor, ability to determine prices, fair value of
construction service, assessment of right to granted cash, significant residual interest in the infrastructure,
etc. Based on detailed evaluation, management has determined that this arrangement does not meet the
criterion for recognition as service concession arrangements.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Group and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made.
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into
account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf
of the government. The Group has concluded that it is the principal in all of its revenue
arrangements since it is the primary obligor in all the revenue arrangements as it has pricing
latitude and is also exposed to inventory and credit risks.

The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognised:

Sale of Electricity

Revenue from sale of electricity is recognised on the basis of billable electricity (over and above free
supply to Himachal Pradesh’s State Government) scheduled to be transmitted to the customers, which
approximates the actual electricity transmitted.

Interest

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the
rate applicable. Interest income is included under the head “other income” in the statement of profit and
loss.

Voluntary emission rights (VER)
Revenue is recognized as and when the VER’s are certified and ultimate collections are made for the same.

Carbon Credit Entitlement / Certified Emission Reductions (“CER?)

In process of generation of hydro-electric power, the Group also generates carbon emission reduction units
which may be negotiated for price in international market under Clean Development Mechanism (CDM)
subject to completing certain formalities and obtaining certificate of Carbon Emission Reduction (CER) as
per Kyoto Protocol. Revenue from CER is recognised as and when the CER’s are certified and ultimate
collections are made for the same.
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d)

e)

Transmission lines
Revenue from transmission income is recognized on accrual basis.

Sale of Scrap

Revenue in respect of sale of scrap is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the
goods have passed to the buyer.

Inventory Valuation

[nventories comprising of components, stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value.
Scrap is valued at net realisable value.

Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and
condition. Cost is determined on weighted average basis.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of
completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses, if any. Cost includes its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after
deducting trade discounts and rebates. It includes other costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the
location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Group depreciates
them separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost is
recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are
satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurred. The present value
of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an asset after its use is included in the cost of the respective
asset if the recognition criteria for a provision are met.

Subsequent expenditures relating to property, plant and equipment is capitalized only when it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with these will flow to the Group and the costs of the item can be measured
reliably. Repairs and maintenance costs are charged to the statement of profit and loss when incurred.An item of
property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or
when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is included in the income statement when the asset is derecognised.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at
each financial year end and adjusted prospectively.

Depreciation:

Depreciation on fixed assets is calculated on a straight-line basis using the rates arrived at based on the useful
lives prescribed under Schedule II of the Companies Act 2013, except in case of roads which has been taken as
10 years based on technical evaluation. The Group has used the following useful lives to provide depreciation
on its fixed assets.
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Buildings other than factory buildings 60
Plant and Machinery used in generation, transmission and distribution of power 40
Civil Work 40
Factory Buildings 30
Plant and Machinery 15
Electrical Installations 10
Furniture and Fixtures 10
Roads 10
Vehicles 8
Computers and Data processing equipments 3-6
Office equipments 5
Software 3

The depreciation was provided in accordance with the Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013,
Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost.Following initial recognition,
intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.
Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the estimated useful economic life of 3 to 5 years.

The intangible assets are assessed for impairment whenever there is indication that the intangible asset may be
impaired. The amortization period and the amortization method are reviewed at least at each financial year end.

Gains or losses arising from recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when
the asset is derecognized.

Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at
the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on
the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is
not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

For arrangements entered into prior to 1 April 2015, the Group has determined whether the arrangement contain
lease on the basis of facts and circumstances existing on the date of transition.

Where the Group is the lessee

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. Leases where the lesser effectively
retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased item, are classified as operating leases.
Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profit and Loss account on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

The group assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any
indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Group estimates the asset’s
recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair
value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the
asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets.
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When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and
is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset.
In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such
transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by
valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators.

The group bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are prepared
separately for each of the Group’s CGUs to which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets and forecast
calculations generally cover a period of five years. For longer periods, a long-term growth rate is calculated and
applied to project future cash flows after the fifth year. To estimate cash flow projections beyond periods covered by
the most recent budgets/forecasts, the Group extrapolates cash flow projections in the budget using a steady or
declining growth rate for subsequent years, unless an increasing rate can be justified. In any case, this growth rate
does not exceed the long-term average growth rate for the products, industries, or country or countries in which the
entity operates, or for the market in which the asset is used.

Impairment losses, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in the statement of profit and loss, except
for properties previously revalued with the revaluation surplus taken to OCI. For such properties, the impairment is
recognised in OCI up to the amount of any previous revaluation surplus.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an
indication that previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists,
the Group estimates the asset’s or CGU’s recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed
only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last
impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its
recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the statement of profit or
loss unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case, the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase.

Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or
equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value
through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or
sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in
the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Group commits to
purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:
> Debt instruments at amortised cost

> Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
> Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
> Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Debt instruments at amortised cost
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A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash
flows, and
b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of

principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.
Debt instrument at FVTOCI

A ‘debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the
financial assets, and
b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

Debt instrument at FVTPL

FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for
categorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOC]I, is classified as at FVTPL.

Equity investments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for
trading and contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS103
applies are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the group may make an irrevocable election to
present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The group makes such election on an
instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the group decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument,
excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to P&L, even on
sale of investment. However, the group may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in
the P&L.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is
primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Group’s consolidated balance sheet) when:

> The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

> The Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to
pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’
arrangement; and either (a) the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or
(b) the Group has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has
transferred control of the asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through
arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the
asset, the Group continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Group’s continuing involvement. In
that case, the Group also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are
measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the
original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Group could be required to
repay
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Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Group applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and
recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt securities,
deposits, trade receivables and bank balance

b) Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVTOCI

c) Lease receivables under Ind AS 17

d) Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result from
transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 11 and Ind AS 18

e) Loan commitments which are not measured as at FVTPL

f) Financial guarantee contracts which are not measured as at FVTPL

The Group follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on
> Trade receivables or contract revenue receivables; and
| All lease receivables resulting from transactions within the scope of Ind AS 17

The application of simplified approach does not require the Group to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it
recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial
recognition,

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Group determines that whether
there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased
significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased
significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that
there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising
impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a
financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are
possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Group in accordance with the contract
and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR.
When estimating the cash flows, an entity is required to consider:

> All contractual terms of the financial instrument (including prepayment, extension, call and similar options)
over the expected life of the financial instrument. However, in rare cases when the expected life of the
financial instrument cannot be estimated reliably, then the entity is required to use the remaining
contractual term of the financial instrument

> Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual
terms

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ expense in the
statement of profit and loss (P&L). This amount is reflected under the head ‘other expenses’ in the P&L. The
balance sheet presentation for various financial instruments is described below:

> Financial assets measured as at amortised cost, contractual revenue receivables and lease receivables: ECL
is presented as an allowance, i.e., as an integral part of the measurement of those assets in the balance
sheet. The allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Until the asset meets write-off criteria, the Group
does not reduce impairment allowance from the gross carrying amount.

> Loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts: ECL is presented as a provision in the balance sheet,
i.e. as a liability.
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> Debt instruments measured at FVTOCI: Since financial assets are already reflected at fair value,
impairment allowance is not further reduced from its value. Rather, ECL amount is presented as
‘accumulated impairment amount’ in the OCI.

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Group combines financial instruments on the basis of
shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of facilitating an analysis that is designed to enable significant
increases in credit risk to be identified on a timely basis.

The Group does not have any purchased or originated credit-impaired (POCI) financial assets, i.e., financial assets
which are credit impaired on purchase/ origination.

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss,
loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as

appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables,
net of directly attributable transaction costs.

The Group’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts,
financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial
liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified
as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as

through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are
an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

This category generally applies to borrowings
Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Group are those contracts that require a payment to be made to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make a payment when due in
accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at
fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently,
the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowance determined as per impairment requirements of
Ind AS 109 and the amount recognised less cumulative amortisation.
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Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or
the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Reclassification of financial assets

The Group determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial recognition,
no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For financial
assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business model for
managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent. The Group’s senior
management determines change in the business model as a result of external or internal changes which are
significant to the Group’s operations. Such changes are evident to external parties. A change in the business model
occurs when the Group either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its operations. If the Group
reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the
first day of the immediately next reporting period following the change in business model. The Group does not
restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or interest.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the consolidated balance sheet if
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net
basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Foreign currency translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Group at their respective functional currency spot
rates at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition. However, for practical reasons, the Group uses an
average rate if the average approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot rates
of exchange at the reporting date.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is determined. The gain or loss
arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain
or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is
recognised in OCI or profit or loss are also recognised in OCI or profit or loss, respectively).

k) Retirement and other employeebenefits

1. Defined Contribution Plan:

Retirement benefits in the form of provident fund and superannuation scheme are a defined contribution scheme
and the contributions are charged to the statement of profit and loss of the year when the contributions to the
respective funds are due. There are no other obligations other than the contribution payable to the provident
fund/trust.
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2.

Defined Benefit Plan:

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation and is provided for on the basis of actuarial valuation.

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as short-term
employee benefit. The Group measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount that it
expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date. The Group treats
accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long-term employee benefit for
measurement purposes. Such long term compensated absences are provided for based on actuarial valuation.
The actuarial valuation is done as per projected unit credit method at the year-end.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts
included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts
included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with
a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur.
Remeasurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Current Income Tax

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to
be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in India. The tax rates and
tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to
the taxation authorities.Current income tax relating to items recognised directly in equity is recognised in equity
and not in the statement of profit and loss. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns
with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes
provisions where appropriate.

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss as current tax. The
Group recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that there is convincing evidence that the
Group will pay normal income tax during the specified period, i.e., the period for which MAT credit is allowed
to be carried forward. In the year in which the Group recognizes MAT credit as an asset in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Accounting for Credit Available in respect of Minimum Alternative Tax under the Income-
tax Act, 1961, the said asset is created by way of credit to the statement of profit and loss and shown as “MAT
Credit Entitlement.” The Group reviews the “MAT credit entitlement” asset at each reporting date and writes
down the asset to the extent the Group does not have convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax during the
specified period.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet approach on temporary differences at the reporting date
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purpose at
reporting date. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply to taxable income in
the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect of changes in
tax rates on deferred income tax assets and liabilities is recognized as income or expense in the period that
includes the enactment or the substantive enactment date. A deferred income tax asset is recognized to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences and tax losses can be utilized.

In the situations where the Group is entitled to a tax holiday under the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in India or
tax laws prevailing in the respective tax jurisdictions where it operates, no deferred tax (asset or liability) is
recognized in respect of timing differences which reverse during the tax holiday period, to the extent the
Group’s gross total income is subject to the deduction during the tax holiday period. Deferred tax in respect of

R
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timing differences which reverse after the tax holiday period is recognized in the year in which the timing
differences originate. However, the Group restricts recognition of deferred tax assets to the extent that it has
become reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be
available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized. For recognition of deferred taxes, the timing
differences which originate first are considered to reverse first.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it
is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax assets
to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the
extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow deferred tax assets to be recovered.

The Group offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to set off
the recognized amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously.

m) Non-Current Asset Held for Sale

>
>
>

The Group classifies non-current assets and disposal groups as held for sale if their carrying amounts will be
recovered principally through a sale/ distribution rather than through continuing use. Actions required to
complete the sale should indicate that it is unlikely that significant changes to the sale will be made or that the
decision to sell will be withdrawn. Management must be committed to the sale expected within one year from
the date of classification.

For these purposes, sale transactions include exchanges of non-current assets for other non-current assets when
the exchange has commercial substance. The criteria for held for sale classification is regarded met only when
the assets or disposal group is available for immediate sale in its present condition, subject only to terms that
are usual and customary for sales of such assets (or disposal groups), its sale is highly probable; and it will
genuinely be sold, not abandoned. The group treats sale/ distribution of the asset or disposal group to be highly
probable when:

The appropriate level of management is committed to a plan to sell the asset (or disposal group),
An active programme to locate a buyer and complete the plan has been initiated (if applicable),
The asset (or disposal group) is being actively marketed for sale at a price that is reasonable in

relation to its current fair value,

>

The sale is expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of

classification , and

>

Actions required to complete the plan indicate that it is unlikely that significant changes to the plan

will be made or that the plan will be withdrawn.

Non-current assets held for sale and disposal groups are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and the
fair value less costs to sell. Assets and liabilities classified as held for sale are presented separately in the
balance sheet.

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets once classified as held for sale are not depreciated or
amortised.

n) Provisions

0)

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Group expects some
or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is
recognised as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a
provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

Cash and cash Equivalents eR e

ANV
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Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with
an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

p) Contingent Liability
A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Group or a
present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that
cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Group does not recognize a contingent
liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

q) Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for
the elfects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

r) Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs specifically relating to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset that necessarily
takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset.
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of
funds and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an
adjustment to the interest cost.

For general borrowing used for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the amount of borrowing costs
eligible for capitalization is determined by applying a capitalization rate to the expenditures on that asset. The
capitalization rate is the weighted average of the borrowing costs applicable to the borrowings of the Group that
are outstanding during the period, other than borrowings made specifically for the purpose of obtaining a
qualifying asset. The amount of borrowing costs capitalized during a period does not exceed the amount of
borrowing cost incurred during that period.

All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.
s) Fair Value measurement

The Groupmeasures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the
presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

+  In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

* Inthe absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use
when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that
would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of



Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole:

* Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

* Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

* Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Group
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation
(based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each
reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Group has determined classes of assets & liabilities on the basis of
the nature, characteristics and the risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as
explained above.
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ed
al statements for the yemr ended Muich 31, 2017

Power Company Li
{ consulidaled

Asat
Murch 31, 2017
Unscenred, considered goods
Securily deposils 45 88
Loans lo ciiplorees 14
Tolal 58.22

6. Other timancial assets

Muich 31, 2017

Adhance for Bara Banghal project |including Rs 681 88 lakhs (Previous
Inkhs) 1owards consultancy and olhcr cxpenses on the project] (Unsccured, considered 6,801 84
doubliul) (Refer note 38)

Less @ Provision against upfront premiwn/other expenditure for

Bara Banghal Project M1
Iulerest acernied on banks deposits
Surrender value of kevman insurance policy 2101
Advinces recoverable in cash and kind
Deposit witl matmils more than 12 month* 240
Totl 3.083 41
HP
7 Other non-cuircnt and cureent assels
Asat
Mureh 31, 2017
Adyances other thun capital advances
Advance W/TDS 589.62
MAT Credit cntitlement (Refer Note No 43) 53713
Advinces recoverable in cash and kind 27504
Adhances 1o ciployees 143
Capital Advance
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind for value 10 be received
(unsecuied cousidered doubtfut)
Less: provision for doubiful adyances
Total other assels 1413.22
Asat
March 31, 2017
Stores ind spares (inclnding store lying with third partics Rs 43 82
laklis (pievions ycar Rs (1 22 lakhs) 1001 38
scrap 12 64
Total
9. Trade veceivahles
Asnt
31,2017
Receivable
considered good 4273 15
Less : Piovision for doublful receivables -6 68
[ Cash & cash equisnlents
As wl
Murch 31, 2017
Balances witl banks :
- Curient gaecounts 77529
Casl on haud 776
Deposits willy original maturity for less than 3 months 1nmsao
13RI8 54
Murch 31, 2017
Marein money deposit {held as security) 4.529 03
Deposits with original maturity for more than 3 months but Iess than 12 months 200
Bank Deposil
Total 4.531.03
12, Assets held for sale
articulars
assels co
1004 19
1.004 49
@
[}

Avat
March 31, 2016

5518
149

6,801 84

-3,741 84

2101

200

Asat
March 31, 2016

674 91
483 26

030

LISH 47

Asal
March 31, 2016

14375
n
§157.05

Asat
March 31, 2016

301304
116 68)
2.696.36

Asal
March 31, 2016

364 98
59
237500
2,745.90

March 31, 2016

4.536 28
2229
2 500 40

1146 36

Asut
April 1, 2018

5537
1427

6,801 89

-3,741 84

2101

200

Asal Aprll 1, 2015

3329

Asnt April 1, 2015

115721
2

As at April 1, 2015

6,449 01

6.449.01

Asnt April 1, 2015

1.095 18
209
RO 00
1904 27

898 04
200
0dn

900.44

Asat Aniil 1 2018

1 14616
1.146.36

Asat
March 31, 2017
2875
March 31, 2017
7249
7249
Ay at
March 31, 2017
24878
259
2440
=24 40

Asatl
March 31,2016

1887

Mumych 31, 2016

100 30

540

Ayt
March 31, 2016

29525
1098

2440
=24 40
306.23

AN at April 1,

2015

1534

Asat April 1,

2015

Avat Ap
2015

69 80

172

ril 1,

23424
14 50
62 85

2440
22040

3
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13 Share capital

As at March 31, As at March 31,

Particulars 2017 2016
Authorised

160,000,000 (previous year 160,000,000) equity shares
of Rs 10 each 16.000 00 16 000 N0
Issued, Subscribed and fully paid-up

147,525,731 (previous year 147,525,731 ) equity shaies

of Rs 10 each fully paid 14.752 57 14,752 57
Total 14,752.57 14,752.57

() Reconciliation of the equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year
March 31,2017
No. of shares Amount

Shaies outstanding at year
Shares Issued duting the year

Shaies outstanding at the end of the year

(b) Terms/rights attached to equity shares

{Runees in lakhs)

147,525,731

731

As at April 1,
2015

16.000 00

14.752 57

14,752.57

March 31, 2016

No. of shares Amount

147,525,731

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs 10 per share Each holder of equity shates is entitled to one vote per share The dividend pioposed by the

/ ultimate

Bhilwaia Encigy Limited, the holding company

more
Equity shaies of Rs 10 each fully paid up

Name of the Share Holders
Bhilwaia Eneigy Limited
Statkiaft Holding Singapore Pte Limited

(eaulier known as SN Power Holding Singapore Pte Limited)

their subsidiaries

No. of shares

75238 173

No. of shares

March 31. 2017
Amount
(Rupees in lakhs)
7.523 80

March 31. 2017
% Holdine

75,238,123 51.00%
77 287 ANR 49 00%

No. of shares Amount
75238 171 7.523 80
March 31, 2016
No. of shares % Haldine
75,238,123 51 00%
77 787 608 49 00%

As pet the records of the Company, including its 1egister of shareholders/members, the above shat eholding represents both legal & beneficial owneiship of shaies

14 Other Equity
Share premium Account

As at April 01, 2015
Additions dwing the period
As at March 31, 2016
Additions during the period
As at March 31, 2017

Retained carnings

As at April 01, 2015

Profit for the yea

Other compiehensive incomc
As at March 31, 2016

Profit for the yea

_Other compiehensive income
As at March 31, 2017

Amount (in lakhs)
32,545.67
32,545.67

32,545.67

Amount (in lakhs)

29,766.79
8,396 43
13 68
38,176.90
6,705.84
(8.73)
44,874.01



AS ANt Asal Ay at As ut April 1
Muich 31,2017 Murch 31,2016 AcatAprli 1,205 March31,2017  March 31,2006 A0t ARFUD
From banks (sccured) 17,838 99 51,594 77 65,033 39
From financial instititions (sccured) 36,953 61 26,762 43 23,712 90
Redeemnble Non-Convertible Debentn ey 13,098 25 13,098 25 13,098 25
No of debenture 13 19,825 (previous year 7 55 G68) of Rs 1000 cach
Less Current Matunines of long terim borrowings 158269 75 NN 08 11 RAA B8
Totunl 89.997.59
151 Additional Disclosinies
Cnrrvine Value Loan maturlty date
Tn case of Holding Company
IDFC Infrasiructure Finance Limiled 4790 24 3009 2029 54 quarterly i (i1 30 9 2029
IDFC Infrasiructure Finance Limiled 8407 36 13009 2029 51 quarterly install (il 30 9 2029
5,767 56 3009 2029 51 quarterly i (il 30 9 2029
In case of Subsidinty Compiny
IL&FS INFRA(NCDs- sub-debl) 13,098 25 Decenmber-23  unequal half yearly installments till December 2023
Interiational Finance Corporation (Washington) 18,568 69 January-23 46 quarterly installients starting from Oclober 2011 Gl January 2023
ICICY Bank Limited 2.89199 August-30 Siructured msnllmculs 1ill August 2030
56 ing from 315t May 2017 and ending on 31st August
8,600 00 2030
60 structured installments commencing from 30(h May 2016 and ending on 3 1st August
IDFC Infrastructuie Finance Linited-1 5,384 94 August-30 2030
IDFC Infrastructure Finance Limited-2 4,400 0 August-30 36 quarterly from 315t May 2017 and ending on
August 2030
15.981 84 August-30 56 from J st May 2017 and ending on 315t Augusi
R7 RON A7

o cuse of Holding Company
The Company las taken Indian Rupee (erm loans from IDFC Infrastruciure Finance Lid carrying inlerest @ 9 65% per annum fixed for 5 years secured against first morigage and charge on the movable and immosable assels both

present and future on pari passu basis rep: in 51 quarterly install ing from 3 st march 2017 and ending 30 September 2029

The Company s Laken Indian Rupee term loans from IDFC Infrastructure Finance Lid carrying inlerest @ 9 65% per aunum fixed for 5 ycars securcd against first mortgage and charge on the mosable and iminovable asscts both
present and future on pari passu basis repayable in 51 quarterly install ing from st march 2017 and ending 30 Scpiember 2029

The Company hias taken Indian Rupee term loans from India Infradebt Lid  carnying interest @ 9 65% per annum fixed for 5 years secured against first mortgage and charge on the movable and immovable assels botl present and
Tuture on pari passu basis repayable in d 51 quarierly i ing from 315t March 2017 and ending on 30th Seplember 2029

I case of Sabsidiary Company

R ible Debenture represent D issued to 1L&FS Infrastructure Debt Fund (IDF) during the financial year 2013-14 and 2014-15 The debentures carrics interest rate of 10% (0 10 23 % per annumn (pres ious year 11,36% to
TE87%) (flonting) and were issued al a discoint of 0 75% The Debenture is redeemable in uncqual two installment in a year starting from June 2017 to December 2023

The aboxe debentwe issued Lo IL&FS IDF are secured by way of a Second morlgage/charge on all immovable propertics wherever situated, bolh present and luture, and hypothecation of all movable asscls, rights, cic , presen( and
future of the Company on 2nd pari passu basis Further, the holding company. Makax Power Company Limiled, has provided corporate guarantee in case of default in repayment and has also given subscrvient pledge of its
investiment in the Company

Teeny loan fiom a financial institution (represents loan from 1FC, Washinglon, also a minorily sharcholder) was taken during the financial year 2007-08 and carrics interest @ 7 $1% 1o 10 18% p a The loan is repayable in 40
quinterly instatiments based on morigage style suorlization starting from Oclober 2010 Further term oan from IFC Washington was laken during (lic years 2009-10 o 2011-12 and carries interest @ 10 19%to 11 50% pa The loan
is repagable in 46 quarterly instaliments based on morlgage sty le amortization slarling from Oclober 2011

The Company had taken Indian Rupee term loans from ICICI Bank carryinginterest at ICICI basc rate plus § 05% currently @ 10 30% per annum (previous year 10 65% per annumn)secured againsl first morlgage and charge on the

moyable and immon able assels both present and future on pari passu basis This loan isiow repayable in structured 60 structured installments commencing [rom 31st May 2016 and ending on 31st August 2030

The Company has taken Indian Rupee term loans from India Infradebt Lid Carryinginicrest @ 9 65% per annum (fixed for § years sccured agains first morigage and charge on (he movable and immovable assels both present and
fature on pari passu basis repayable in 56 quarterly il ing from 31st May 2017 and ending on 31sl August 2030

The Campany had taken Tndian Rupec tern loans [rom IDFC Infrastructure Finance Lid Carrying interest at ICICI base rate plus 0 675% currently @ % 925% per annum (previous year 10 425% per annum)secured againsl firs|
morlgage and chirge on the mosable and immoy able assets both present and future on pari passu basis yable in 60 quarterly install ing from 31st May 2016 and cnding on 31st Augusl 2030

The Company has (aken Indian Rupee tern loans from IDFC Infrastructure Fir ncc Lid carrying intcrest (@ 9 65% per annum fixed for 5 years sccured against first mortgage and charge on the movable and immoyable assets both
present sl future on pari passu basis Repayable in 56 i ing from 31st May 2017 and ending on 31st August 2030

The Company has taken Indian Rupee lerm loans from Indusind Bank The Company has re-financed existing loan at lower rate of intercs| carring inleresi at Marginal Cost Lending Rate(MCLR) plus 0 40% i ¢ currently @ 9 5% per
anmum (previous year Nil per annum)sccured against first mortgige and charge on the movable and inunos able assels both present and future on pari passu basis This loan repayable in 56 str
conminencing fiom 31st May 2017 and ending on 31st Augusi 2030




Prosvision for employee henehits
Gratuily

Provision for Lean ¢ cucashment
Provision for Continuity Loyally Bonus
Taotal

17. Deferved tax assets / i

Related (o Properiy planl & equipment
Othicrs

Trade panable (Other than Micro small and medium Enterprises)

Totnl

19, Other fin

Other cnvient liabilities

Currenl aturities of long term borrowines

Sundv deposiis

Interest acciucd bt not due on loan from financial institution
Capital Creditor

Deposil lroni contraclors and others

Total

20. Other linhilitics

21, Curvent tan Liability (net)

Provision for fax

182 59
17 68

Ayt
Muwich 31,2017

Jls088
-20 86

Asat
Muich 31, 2017

March 31, 2017

Asal
Mareh 31, 2017

Ay nt
Mareh 31,2017

1224

al

158 03
2229

As i
March 31, 2016

3394 96
5631

Asal
Murch 31, 2016

al
March 31, 2016

As
March 31, 2016

As at
March 31, 2016

7762

Avnt Murch31,2017  March 31,2016 AYtApritl,
2015
5049 4318 56 18
162 34 14 1075 1422
707
in
312564
714
Asat April 1, 2018
2,026 38
In

March 31,2017 March 31,201 AvatAprill,

As al April 1, 2015 2015

524621 500095 11846 95
V22 2916 70
39204 15279 19216
70 94 91130 19747

1028 5T 494

As at Asat

Av at April 1, 2015 March 31,2007 March 31,2007 ** “;(;‘l';’" L
13556 12555 nIs7

As ut April 1, 2015

136 83



22. Revenue hom operatlons

Sale of Power

Resenue [rom operations (Gross)

Less : Discount on prompt payvinenls

Less  Unscheduted mterchiange charges

Less  Handhing charpes (NRLDC/ULDC charges)

Revenue from Operations (Net)

Interest Income

Bank Deposil

Inicrest on olhers

Other non operating Income

Sale of s olunlary emission reduclions (VER)
Expenscs on sale of certified emission reductions
Tumsmission Charges

STU Cluarpes

Profil on fixcd assets sold/discurded

Piofit on asscls held for sale

Insurance clinm

Miscellincous tncome

Refund of Bulk power transiission charucs
Totul

24, Employec henefils expenses

Salaries wapes and bonus

Director's remuneration

Contribution to provident and other funds
Gratuily expenses

Leave Compensntion expense

Workimen and stalf welfare expenses
Tatal

25. Finunce costs

Interest and other finance cosls
- on term loans from banks and financial institutions
- on debentuies
- on Income Tax
Olher bank charpes
Other boirowing cost
Total

26, Depreciatlon and awenlization expense

Depreciation of tangible nsscts

Murch 31,2017

25.105 16
@i2n
196 M
(16 43!
312643

1,143 07
40 59

3.91206
(76 67)

186
369
022y
2166

1,690 40
258 29
107 09

2988
2690
11969

March 31,2017

8,298 23
1.02262
12.56
145.65
5510
9,834.16

6,439 25

6.439.25

March 31, 2016

27.604 12
(299 02
13867
(2755
7
30.253.29

624 66
2mn

1.561 46
(6761)
15435
10203

545

2047
409 05
704 43
7337.01

1,685 55
115
10248
28.15
193
146 49
2.148.75

8,692 68
1.408.27

15029
il osn

6,552.64

6,552.64

ERC

ANV



27. Other expense

Re
Stores spares & olher consumables
Power and fuel

Civil work
- Buildings
- Plantand machinery
- Others
Rates and taxes
Insurinee
Py ent (o auditor {Refer details below)
Comnnmication costs
Printing and stationery
Travelling and conveyance
Membership fces and subscriptions
Legal and professional fees
Social welfure expenses
CSR expenses (Refer delails below)
Miscellancous expenses
Securify arrangement expense
Vehicle running & hiring expeiises
Inventory written off
Fixed Asscts held for sale writlen off
Loss on sale of fixed assels wrilten olT (net)

To

Payment to Auditor

As audilor:

- Audil fee

- Fees for consolidation

Limited review

- Fees for international reporting
[w other eapacily

- Fees for other senices

- Fees for centification

- Oul of pocket expenses

TOTAL

Corporate social responsibility expenditure

Amount required to be spent as per Section 135 of the Act

Amount spent during the vear on:

(i) Construction/Acquisition of any nsscl
(ii) On purposes olher than (i) above
Total

rarticulars

70 95
246.0)
136 32

10090
989
544 36
3160
235
33527
38 54
1596
659
ni7
1275
33904
91 66
5908
22760
135.89
1221
129 34
18942
368

2958.14
March 31, 2017
2300
11s
1035
008

058
338

Murch 31, 2017

6702

March 31, 2016

22.90
115
RVE]
+4.58
L.72

2.3

Maich 31, 2016

24 50

2 1240€

212400

* Exceplional ilems represents the one time Business Support Services amounting to Nil (March 31, 2016 : Rs 2124 lakhs)incurred in
d with the 's Ay cntered info between Bhilwara Encrgy Limited and Statkral Singapore PTE Limiled

29. Tax expense

Particulrs

Deferred tix

MAT Credit Entitlement

MAT Credit Enlitlement of carlicr years (Refer Note No 43)
Total

*amn

2,867.20

(291.25)
{53.87)
11139
1.388.88 |

1,513 88

31849
(483.26)

1349.11



() Effective Tux Reconclilation
Numerical iation of tax expense
Particulars

Accounting profil before fux from continuing operations
Profil/Loss before (ax from a discontinued operation
Accounting Profil before Income Tax

Tix as per uccountlng profit
Expendilure not allowed for tax purpose
Incoie 10l crediled to Profil and loss A/C
Deferred tax asset not created for

Duc to change in Deferred Working/books
Duc lo difference in fax rate

Deffered Tax On Depreciation

Deferred Tax on leave encashwent
Defferd Tax on ollicr Temporary Diff,
Income Disallowed for tax purposes

No Tax on lucome under Tax Holiday
Deferred Lax liability not recognized
Tucomie not Laxable

MAT credit catitlement recognized during the year
Income Tax Expenses reported i the slalcment of Profil & Loss

(1) Deferned tux relnies fo the fallowing

Partlcwdurs

Others

() Reconcilintion of Deferred (ax avset/(Ilabllity)

Openlng balance

Tax Income/(expense) during the period recognised in profif or losy
Closing Balance

Ttems on which DTA has not been erented
Business loss bioughi/carricd forward

ied forward
Provision for Leave encashment

Provision for continuily linked bonus

Provision for Graluity

30, Earnings per share

Net profil/ (lossi as per Statement of Profit & Loss (for calculation of basic EPS)

Dividend onn OCPS/ Redeemable Preference Share

Nel profil/ (loss} as per Statement of Profit & Loss (for calculation of diluted EPS)

Weiglied merage number of cauity shares in calculating basic EPS
Weiglited avernge number of equily shares in calculating diluted EPS

Basic caring per share
Diluted carnin per share

Balunce Sheet

(3.180 88)

20 86

Mareh 31 2017
1,949.04
29,544.43
3641
6.12
A At
3154201

Asat
Mareh 31, 2017
673613
6,736 11
1,475.26
1,475.26

457
4357

Mnarch 31, 2017

8.12501)

28119

2117

1,906.66

013
(229232
(24 14

©71)

{061)

2,522 08
(1,133 20)
1,388.88

(3,394 96)
(56 31)

March 11 2016
1,949 04
29,544 43
3428
77
R 8%
31.544.31

At
March 31, 2016
883677
8.836 77
1,475,206
1,475.26

599
599

10 profil before tax at the lates statutory enacted tax rate in Indin to income lax expense reported is as follows:
For the year ended

For the ycar ended
Muarch 31, 2016

10,185 B8

3,525 13

404
225

27939

991

207
(1,158 75)
(1,27201)

1,389 89
(40.78)
o L3901

As 2015 For the ended the

714 717 17

Ag at March 31,2017 As al March 31, 2016
,451.27) 3,132.78)
291,25 (318.49)



Name of
the entity

‘alana
!wer
Company

Limited
AD Hydro
Power
Limited
Internatio
nal
Finance
Corporali
on

Total

Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2017

31. Segment Reporting

The Group’s activities during the year involved generation of the hydro power (Refer Note 1). Considering
the nature of Group’s business and operations, there are no separate reportable segments (business and/ or
geographical) in accordance with the requirements of Indian Accounting Standard 108 ‘Segment
Reporting’. The Chief Operational Decision Maker monitors the operating results as one single segment for
the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment and hence, there
are no additional disclosures to be provided other than those already provided in the financial statements.

32. The details of subsidiary company i.e. AD Hydro Power Limited is as follows

Country of
Incorporati
on

India

India

USA

Nature Net Assets Share in profit or loss Share in OCI Share in
% of % of
% of Amount % of Amount (Rs Consolidated Amount  Consolidate
Consolidate (Rs. in Consolidated in lacs) ’ Comprehens (Rs. in d
d Net Assets lacs) profit or loss n -omp lacs) Comprehens
ive Income ive Income
Parent -4.68%  -4,535.34 20.51% 1,381.89 116.45% -9.97 20.39%
Subsidiary 99.87%  96,707.59 79.04% 5,323.95 -14.48% 1.24 79.15%
{""“O”‘y 481%  4,658.94 0.45% 30.29 -1.97% 0.17 0.45%
nterest
100%  96,831.19 100% 6,736.13 100% -8.56 100%

33.ContingentLiabilities not provided for

A.  With respect to the Holding Company :

(M

Contingent Liabilities

(a) In respect of assessment year 2009-10, 2010-11 and 2011-12, the Assessing Officer/s had disallowed

certain proportion of the expenses as expenses incurred towards the exempt income under Section
14A, and denied the claim of the company to treat the income from carbon credit as capital receipt not
subject to tax and raised a demand of Rs.34.07 lacs, Nil and Rs.68.75 lacs, respectively. In response
to appeal filed by the holding Company, part relief has been granted by the Commissioner of Income
Tax (Appeals). No demands are pending as on date, as the company has paid tax under MAT
provisions. Income tax department and the holding Company have preferred further appeal before the
ITAT, New Delhi, which is pending for hearing/ orders.

(b) In respect of assessment year 2012-13, 2013-14 and 2014-15, the Assessing Officer/s had disallowed

certain proportion of the expenses as expenses incurred towards the exempt income under Section
14A, deduction under Section 80IA and other disallowances under the Income Tax Act, 1961 and
raised a demand of Rs.38.70 lacs, Rs.71.19 lacs and Rs.160.04 lacs respectively. The

Holdingcompany has preferred further appeal before the CIT Appeals which is pending for hearing/
final orders.

Total

Comprehensive Income

Amount
(Rs. in lacs)

1,371.92

5,325.19

30.46

6727.57



Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2017

(©)

(d)

Wheeling charges claimed by Himachal Pradesh State Electricity Board not acknowledge as debt
amounting to Rs1,487.01lacs to wheel or transfer energy from Bajaura sub station to 400 kV
substation of Powergrid Corporation of India(Powergrid) limited at Nalagarh (i.e. interstate point).
Base on Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) order, wheeling charge finalization is
pending for direction from Himachal Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission (HPERC).

During the financial year 2014-15, Government of Himachal Pradesh has taken a decision to charges
lease amount for the diverted forest land retrospectively vide demand order dated August 27, 2014
against 61 hectares of duly diverted forest land, towards the lease money for the period from July 19,
1999 to July 18, 2014, for a sum of Rs.1,385.41 lacs . Further, it directed Holding company to pay
lease money of Rs. 1677.50 lacs per annum form July 19, 2014 which is subject to an increase of 5%
of total lease amount after every 5 years. Based on the above the total lease rent demand as on March
31,2017 works out to be Rs. 5,926.14 lacs.

The Holding company has filed a writ petition before Hon’ble High Court of Himachal Pradesh
which has granted stay on demand. Pending decision of the High Court, no additional provision has
been deemed necessary in the financial statements in this regard.

Based on expert inputs, management believes that these demand and any possible demand for other
assessment years to be raised by Income Tax Authorities on similar grounds, is unlikely to crystallize
and there is a fair chance of decision in its favor.

(i) Commitments

a)

b)

Holding Company has entered into agreement with Himachal Pradesh State Electricity Board
(HPSEB) to wheel or transfer energy from Bajaura sub station to 400 kV substation of Powergrid
Corporation of India(Powergrid) limited at Nalagarh (i.e. interstate point). The company has agreed
to pay wheeling charges. This, being firm commitment, is recognized as an expense, on receipt of
monthly bills from HPSEB under the head ‘Wheeling Charges’ in the statement of profit and loss.

At March 31, 2017, the Company has committed for non-disposal of its investment in subsidiary AD
Hydro Power Limited to its lenders (similar commitment was there in the previous year also).

(ili) Financial guarantee

The Holding Company has provided Corporate/Default Guarantee to FIs/Banks for the loans extended by
them to AD Hydro Power Limited (subsidiary company).

unt in la
Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2017 2016
a) The amount of outstanding loans covered by such 69,226.54 72,594.14
guarantees
b) Under the terms of the said guarantee the maximum 4,811.65 4,567.15
amount for which the company may be contingently
liable during the next 12 months
R
< >
p=q
K



Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2017

Demand under The Building & Other Construction Workers Welfare

B. With respect to the Subsidiary Company :
i) Contingent Liabilities

(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars March 31,2017 March 31, 2016

Cess Act, 1996 (refer note (a) below) 1,300.33 1,300.33
Demand under Local Area Development Fund (LADF) from

Directorate of Energy, Government of Himachal Pradesh (refer note 1,427.00 1,427.00
Demand raised by Directorate of fisheries. Himachal Pradesh (refer 99 75 99.75
note (c) below)

Demand of lease rentals by Himachal Pradesh Govt. for diverted 6.233.19 5.748.59

forest land (refer note (d) below)

b)

The Subsidiary Company believes that these claims/demands are not probable to be decided against
the Company and therefore, no provision for the above is required.

During the financial year 2012-2013, the Assessing Officer through its order dated January 23, 2013
has raised a demand of Rs.1,459.00 lacs under the Building & Other Construction Workers Welfare
Cess Act, 1996 (BOCW) for the period from January 1, 2005 to July 31, 2012. The Subsidiary
Company had already deposited a sum of Rs.159.00 lacs and filed a writ before the High Court of
Himachal Pradesh for the remaining amount. During the hearing held on February 28, 2013, an
interim Stay has been granted against the recovery.

Pending any further directions or conclusion by the State Government, no additional provision has
been deemed necessary in the financial statements in this regard.

Directorate of Energy of Himachal Pradesh had raised a demand of Rs.1,427lacs towards LADF @
1.5% on the basis of the total committed cost of the project in terms of hydro policy and after
considering the expenses already incurred by the Company. However, as per the Subsidiary
Company, this amount was to be computed @ 1.5% of the total cost as reflected in Detailed Project
Report (DPR), in terms of agreement dated Nov 05, 2005 entered with the state government, after
considering the amount that has already been incurred and deposited by the Subsidiary Company.
Matter is being contested before Hon’ble High Court of Himachal Pradesh which has already granted
stay on demand.

The Department of fisheries vide it letter dated January 4, 2013 directed the Subsidiary Company to
pay Rs 99.75 lacs for granting of NOC. The Subsidiary Company has filed a writ petition in Hon’ble
High Court of Shimla and is contesting the same on the ground that it was not a precondition given by
Fisheries department while granting the NOC.The streams are not covered in the negative list issued
by Fisheries Department.

eRC

AN



Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

The Subsidiary Company has deposited under protest an amount of Rs.35.00 lacs as per interim order
of Hon’ble High Court of Himachal Pradesh. The Hon’ble High Court of Himachal Pradesh has
granted stay on balance amount.

d) During the financial year 2015-2016, the Government of Himachal Pradesh (GOHP) had framed the
policy of levying the lease amount on the diverted forest land with retrospective effect. Accordingly,
the demand has been raised on the Subsidiary Company for the period Dec 28, 2004 in respect of
37.620 hectares and from Feb 16, 2008 for 9.55 hectares, toward the diverted forest land, tiil date.
Based on the policy, the lease amount works out to be Rs.6,233.19 lacs. The Subsidiary Company is
of the view that there is no change in status of land and the policy so framed by the GOHP is not
applicable to it. The Company has filed a writ petition before Hon’ble High Court of Himachal
Pradesh which has granted stay. In view of this, no provision has been considered necessary.

e) The Subsidiary Company is subject to certain legal proceedings and claims, which have arisen in the
ordinary course of business, for the lands and right to use lands acquired by it and recovery suits filed
by various parties. These cases are pending with various courts. After considering the circumstances
and legal advice received, management believes that these cases will not adversely impact its financial
statements.

ii) Commitments

AD Hydro Power Limited has entered into Bulk Power Transmission Agreement with Power grid Corporation
of India Limited (Powergrid) to avail long term open access to the transmission system of Powergrid
for transfer of power from AllainDuhangan HEP to Northern Region Constituents. The Subsidiary
Company has agreed to share and pay all the transmission charges of Powergrid for a period of 40
years from COD (commercial operation date) i.e. July 29, 2010.This being firm commitment is
recognized as an expense, on receipt of monthly bills from Power grid, under the head ‘Bulk power
transmission charges’ in the statement of profit and loss.

34. Everest Power Private Limited (‘EPPL’) is using the transmission system of the Subsidiary Company. As
per the Appellate Tribunal for Electricity’s (‘ APTEL’) interim order dated June 10, 2011, an interim
Power Transmission Agreement (IPTA) was signed between the Subsidiary Company and EPPL on
August 9, 2011.

Subsequently, EPPL had raised dispute and stopped the payment of transmission charges after October
2012. The Subsidiary Company ultimately filed an appeal before the Hon’ble Supreme Court of India who
gave directions for the payment of arrears of transmission charges and continuation of the payment of
monthly transmission charges as per the IPTA till the final adjudication on the matter by it. Based on
Hon’ble Supreme Court direction, EPPL has started making the payment; however same was again
stopped during 2016-17.

The outstanding balance as on March 31, 2017 aggregates to Rs.3,201.04 lakhs, out of which Rs.1677.89lakhs
pertains to period prior to March’15 and remaining Rs.1523.15 lakhs pertains to financial year 2016-17.

In December’16, Hon’ble Supreme Court of India again directed EPPL to pay all outstanding dues.
Accordingly the arrears of Rs. 1677.89 Lakhs pertaining to period before March 31, 2015 has been
considered good by the company in view of the progress of proceedings before the Hon’ble Supreme
Court of India. Also, as per IPTA, the Subsidiary Company can charge interest @ 1.25% per month on the
overdue amount which will be accounted for on receipt basis.



Malana Power Company Limited

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

35. Related party transactions

(a) Names of related parties where control exists and with whom transactions have taken place during

the year

Nature of Relationship

Holding Company

Subsidiary Company

Enterprise having significant influence over
the company

Fellow Subsidiary Companies

Key Management Personnel

Relatives of key management personnel

Enterprises owned or significantly influenced
by key management personnel or their
relatives

Enterprises on which Statkraft Holding
Singapore PTE Limited (SHSPL) has
significant influence

Trust under common control

Name of related party
Bhilwara Energy Limited
AD Hydro Power Limited

Statkraft Holding Singapore Pte. Limited (Formerly SN Power
Holding Singapore Pte. Ltd. Singapore )

SN Power Global Services Pte. Limited

Indo Canadian Consultancy Services Limited

Mr. Ravi Jhunjhunwala, (Chairman & Managing Director)
Mr. RP Goel (Whole Time Director)

Mrs. Rita Jhunjhunwala(wife of the Chairman & Managing
Director)

Mr. RijuJhunjhunwala (son of the Chairman& Managing
Director)

Mr. RishabhJhunjhunwala(son of the Chairman & Managing
Director)

HEG Limited,
RSWM Limited

Statkraft Market Pvt Ltd, India
S N Power Invest Asia Pte Ltd, Singapore
Statkraft India Pvt Ltd

Malana Power company Limited Employees Gratuity Trust
Malana Power company Limited Sr. Executive Company
Superannuation Scheme Trust

AD Hydro Power Limited Employees Group Gratuity Trust
ADHydro Power Limited Sr. Executive Company
Superannuation Scheme Trust

Additional related as 2013 with whom transactions have taken place during the year

CEO and CFO
Company Secretary

+ SR
dM

Mr. O.P.Ajmera
Mr. Arvind Gupta

This space has been left intentionally
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Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

Key management personnel {Rs. In lakhs)
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
CEO & CEO &
.S. D C.S.
Particulars eMD WTD CFO €S M WTD CFO S
. Mr. Total . Mr. Total
Jhu[\:jlh[:;l:/\:ala Mr.R P xljrmgr: Arvind lhl.i\rllljrl}:r?\\:vlala Mr.R P I\/il}‘m(e)ra Arvind
Goel Gupta ’ Goel Gupta
Short Term 220.66 M8 15600 1343 43490 13652 481 417 1213 3353
Benefit 3
Post Employment
Defined
Contribution Plan 1.75 0.02 1.77 1.23 0.02 1.25
Defined Benefit
Plan
Others long Terms
Benefit
220.66 M8 15775 1345 43667 136.52 M8 4310 1215 P8
36. Leases
In case of assets taken on Operating Lease:
Office premises and vehicles are obtained on cancellable operating leases. All these leases have a lease term
varying between 3 to 5 years. There are no restrictions imposed by lease arrangements. There are no
subleases.
(Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Lease ents for the 109.44 158.30
37. Employee benefit expenses
March 31, 2017 (Rs.in lakhs) March 31, 2016 (Rs.in lakhs)
Current Non-current Total Current Non-current Total
Leave obligation 4.74 182.59 187.33 10.75 158.03 168.78
Gratuity 8.87 356.64 365.51 14.17 286.20 300.37

This space has been left intentionally



Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2017

(i) Table showingChange in Benefit Obligation

Particulars Gratuity (Rs.in lakhs) Earned Leave (Rs.in lakhs)
March 31,2017  March 31,2016 March 31,2017 March 31, 2016

E:;f:::i‘nvg“(:‘f“:h‘;fp‘;l;i'lgd"ﬁ°" as at the 30035 267.15 168.78 176.56
Interest Cost 24.03 20.70 13.50 13.68
Current Service Cost 26.41 23.80 17.11 18.43
Benefits Paid (18.31) (24.89) (11.25)
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on obligation 33.03 13.58 (12.06) (28.65)
Present value of obligation as at the 365.51 30034 187.33 168.77

End of the period

(ii) The amounts recognized in the income statement
Particulars Gratuity (Rs.in lakhs) Earned Leave (Rs.in lakhs)

March 31,2017  March 31,2016 March 31,2017  March 31, 2016

Service Cost 2641 23.80 17.11 18.43
Net Interest Cost 3.46 4.35 13.50 13.68
Expense recognized in the Income 29.87 28.15 30.61 32.11
Statement

(iii) Re-measurement Gain / (Loss) in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)
Particulars Gratuity (Rs.in lakhs) Earned Leave (Rs.in lakhs)
March 31, 2017 March 31,2016 March 31,2017 March 31, 2016

Net cumulative unrecognized -
actuarial gain/(loss) opening

Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year on (33.03) (13.58) 12.06 28.65
PBO

Actuarial gain /(loss) for the year on 12.39 (1.44)

Asset

Unrecognized actuarial gain/(loss) at (20.64) (15.02) 12.06 28.65

the end of the year



Malana Power Company Limited

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

(iv) Change in plan assets

Particulars Gratuity (Rs.in lakhs)

March 31,2017 March 31,2016
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the period 257.18 210.97
Actual return on plan assets 32.98 14.91
Employer contribution 43.18 56.18
Benefits paid (18.31) (24.89)
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the period 315.03 257.18

(v) Major categories of plan assets (as percentage of total plan assets)

Particulars

Government of India Securities
State Government securities
High Quality Corporate Bonds

Equity Shares of listed companies

Property

Funds Managed by Insurer
Bank Balance

Total

(vi) Actuarial Assumptions

Particulars

i) Discounting Rate

i) Future salary Increase

Particulars

i) Retirement Age (Years)

ii) Mortality rates inclusive
of provision for disability

iii) Ages

Up to 30 Years
From 31 to 44 years

Above 44 years

Gratuity
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
100 % 100 %
100 % 100 %
Gratuity(In INR) Earned Leave(In INR)

March 31,2017 March 31,2016 March 31,2017 March 31, 2016

7.35 8.00 7.35 8.00
5.50 6.00 5.50 6.00
Gratuity(In INR) Earned Leave(In INR)

March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

60 60 60 60
100 % of IALM (2006 - 08) 100 % of IALM (2006 - 08)
Withdrawal Withdrawal Withdrawal Withdrawal
Rate (%) Rate (%) Rate (%) Rate (%)
3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00
2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
el e

g

Z

-<

a



Malana Power Company Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

(vii) Sensitivity Analysis of the defined benefit obligation

Gratuity Earned Leave
a) Impact of the change in discount rate
Present Value of Obligation at the end of the period 365.51 187.33
Impact due to increase of 0.50 % (16.54 9.77
Impact due to decrease of 0.50 % 17 10.
b of the chan in increase
Present Value of Obligation at the end of the period 365.51 187.33
Impact due to increase of 0.50 % 18.1C 10.7¢
Impact due to decrease of 0.50 % (16.91 (9.98

Sensitivities due to mortality & withdrawals are not material & hence impact of change not calculated.

Sensitivities as to rate of inflation, rate of increase of pensions in payment, rate of increase of pensions before
relirement & life expectancy are not applicable being a lump sum benefit on retirement.

(viii) Maturity Profile of defined benefit obligation

Year Gratuity (Rs.in lIakhs) Earned Leave (Rs.in lakhs)
April 2017- March 2018 8.87 4.74
April 2018- March 2019 6.52 6.68
April 2019- March 2020 14.11 37.67
April 2020- March 2021 21.94 5.72
April 2021- March 2022 87.94 7.91
April 2022- March 2023 25.07 3.55
April 2023 onwards 201.07 121.06

38.

39.

40.

41.

In respect of 200 MW Bara Banghal project in state of HP for which the Holding Company had bid and paid
an upfront premium of Rs. 6,120 lacs, the Company has decided to shelve off the same as the State Hydro
Power Policy is not aligned with MOEF Policy of GOl which prohibits the implementation of a hydro power
project in wild life /eco sensitive zone areas. In view of this, the Holding Company has filed a full amount
refund claim along with interest. The provision of 50% of Rs. 3,060 lacs recorded in the earlier years shall be
written back at the time of acceptance of refund.

The Holding Company has filed a Petition with CERC on 06.11.2014 for recovery of excess Ul and handling
charges, claiming that they have been wrongly charged by HPSEBL. Company has estimated an amount of
recovery of Rs.863.90lacs approximately towards excess Ul and Rs. 517.6 lacs towards handling charges. The
company has received favorable order for refund of handling charges and same will be accounted for on
receiplof amount. The matter related to Ul is under adjudication and the same would be accounted for after
the issue of the final order.

The Subsidiary Company has accumulated losses of Rs. 17,173.13lacs as at March 31, 2017. This is the
seventh year of operation and fourth year when plant has operated at full capacity. Based on financial
projections (including the projected tariff) arrived at after considering the past experience of running similar
power project and renewable source of fuel, management believes that profits will continue to accrue on
account of expected increase in tariff and hence, no adjustments are required to the carrying amount of fixed
assets on account of impairment and the Subsidiary Company will have sufficient cash flow to meets its
future obligations.

In accordance with Indian Accounting Standard 12 ‘Income taxes’, deferred tax assets have not been
recognised in the books of Subsidiary Company due to losses brought forward and absence of probability of
future taxable profits in view of tax holiday available to the Subsidiary Company.

CR Co
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42.

43.

44,

48.

a)

In respect of the claim of Rs. 316.68 lacs made by HPSEBL in the earlier years on account of non-supply of
power on Nil generation schedule, the Hon’ble Arbitrator had decided the matter in favour of HPSEBL
against which the Company has preferred an appeal before the Hon’ble High Court of Shimla and matter is
under adjudication. The management has also considered the provision during the year,

The Holding Company did not recognise the Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) credit entitlement of Rs.
6,564.38 Lakhs, pertaining to assessment years from 2008-09 to 2015-16 on account of it being in tax holiday
period during those years. Out of Rs. 6,564.38 Lakhs, the Holding Company has availed Rs. 1,133.20 Lakhs
against the current year tax liability and has recognised the same in the statement of profit and loss account
for this year.

In the absence of profits available for payment of dividend the Subsidiary Company has not created any
debenture redemption reserve during the current year.

Financial risk management and objective policies

The Group is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The senior management of the both the
Holding & Subsidiary Company oversees the management of these risks. It is the Group’s policy that no
trading in derivatives for speculative purposes may be undertaken, The Board of Directors reviews and agrees
policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarized below:

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and
other price risk, such as equity price risk and commodity risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk
include loans and borrowings, deposits. The Group is exposed to interest rate risk on variable rate long term
borrowings.

The sensitivity analysis in the following sections relateto the position as at March 31, 2017 and March 31,
2016.

i. Foreign Currency Risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The company is not exposed to any foreign currency risk as
there is no material transaction in foreign currency. Hence, no further disclosure is required under this
section.

ii) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest
rates relates primarily to the Company’s long-term debt obligations with floating interest rates.

1 Interest Risk Exposure

The exposure of the Group's borrowings to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period are

as follows:
Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31,2016
Variable rate borrowings 42,147.26 70,081.19
Fixed rate borrowings 45,743.61 21374.29
Total 87,890.87 91,815.48

An analysis by maturities is provided in Note no- 45 (d)
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b)

1.

Financial assets
to which loss
allowance is
measured using
12 months
Expected credit
loss(ECL)

Loan to
Emplovees
Surrender value
of key-man
insurance policy
Advance for
Bara Banghal
project
Advances
recoverable in
cash and kind

|| Sensitivity

Profit/loss is sensitive to higher/lower interest expense from borrowings as a result of changes in
interest rates.

The table below summarises the impact of increase and decrease of profit after tax on change in
interest rate on floating rate debt. The analysis is based on the assumption that interest rate changes
by 24 basis points with all other variable held constant. The fluctuation in interest rate has been
arrived at on the basis of average interest rate volatility observed in the outstanding loans as on

March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016.

(Rs.In lakhs)

Particulars March 31,2017 March 31,2016
Effect on Profit if Interest Rate - decrease by 24 basis points 78.41 123.37
Effect on Profit if Interest Rate - increases by 24 basis points (78.41) (123.37)

Price risk
The Groupis not exposed to any price risk as there is no investment in equities outside the Group and the
Group doesn’t deal in commodities.

Credit risk

Credit risk arises from the possibility that the counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting
in financial loss to the company. The Group is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily
trade receivables) and from its financing activities, including deposits with banks and financial institutions,
unsecured loan to subsidiary company and other financial instruments.

To manage this, the Group periodically assesses the financial reliability of customers, taking into account the
financial conditions, current economic trends, and analysis of historical bad debts and ageing of accounts
receivable.

The Group considers the probability of detault upon initial recognition of assets and whether there has been a
significant increase in credit risk on an ongoing basis through each reporting period.

Financial assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery.

Expected credit loss for financial assets

As at March 31, 2017 As at March 31, 2016 As at April 1, 2015

Gross Expected Carrying Gross Expected Carrying Gross Expecte  Carrying
Carrying credit amount net Carrying credit amount net Carrying  d credit amount
Amount loss of Amount loss of Amount loss net of

impairmen impairment impairme

t provision provision nt
provision
41.09 41.09 20.36 20.36 29.63 29.63
21.01 21.01 21.01 21.01 21.01 21.01
3,060.00 3,060.00 3060.00 3060.00 3060.00 3060.00
474.52 474.52 199.15 199.15 174.80 174.80
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Financial assets to which loss allowance is measured using lifetime Expected Credit Loss (ECL) as on March 31,
2017

(Rs.In lakhs)

Less More
Particulars Not Due than6o 0t 120t0  180to 400365  Total
120 days 180 days 365 days
davs davs

Trade Receivables- Gross 1770 38963 44988 20493  41.00 2,170.01  4.273.15

Carrying amount
Expected Loss Rate

Expected Credit Losses 316.68 316.68
Carrying amountof Trade 15 70 38963 44988 20493  41.00 2,486.69  3,956.47
receivables

Financial assets to which loss allowance is measured using lifetime Expected Credit Loss (ECL) as on March 31,
2016

(Rs.In lakhs)

Particulars Not Less than 60to120 120 to 180 to More than Total
Due 60 days days 180 days 365 days 365 days

tade Receivables- Gross 54 5, 131.04 2,22249 3,013.04

Carrying amount

Expected Loss Rate

Expected Credit Losses 316.68 316.68

Cartying amount of Trade ¢4 5 131.04 1905.83  2,696.36

receivables

Financial assets to which loss allowance is measured using lifetime Expected Credit Loss(ECL) as on April 1,
2015

(Rs.In lakhs)

Particular Not Less than 60t0120 120to 180 180 to 365 More than Total
Due 60 days days days days 36S days

Trade Receivables- Gross g4 67 490 64 466.09 473.16 184.89 4,061.56 6,449.01

Carrying amount

Expected Loss Rate

Expected Credit Losses

Carrying amountof Trade ¢ ) o7 45 ¢y 466.09 473.16 184.89 4,061.56 6,449.01

receivables

The company is in the power generation sector. The company on the basis of its past experience and industry
practice is confident on realizing all of its dues from its customers which are state government run power
utility majors. Hence company has not provided for any discounting on time value of money.
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d)

With respect to the Subsidiary Company:

Reconciliation of loss allowance provision - Trade receivables

The following table summarizes the change in the loss aHowances measured using life-time expected credit

loss model:

As at March 31, 2016
Change for the year
As at March 31, 2017

316.68

316.68

Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that company will not be able to settle or meet its obligation on time or at
a reasonable price. The company's treasury department is responsible for liquidity, funding as well as
settlement management. In addition, processes and policies related to such risk are overseen by senior
management, Management monitors the company's net liquidity position through rolling, forecast on the basis
of expected cash flows. To maintain liquidity the company has maintained loan covenants as per the terms
decided by the lenders.
The table below provides details regarding the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the
reporting date basedon contractual undiscounted payments:
(Rs.In lakhs)
Less than 3-6 6-12 12months  More than Total
As at March 31, 2017 3 months months months to 3 years 3 years
Borrowings 832.99 2,326.05  2,087.18 11,478.82 71,466.67 88,191.71
Trade payables 1,226.83 30.60 56.82 377.27 39.52 1,731.04
Capital Creditors 14.14 1.76 55.04 70.94
Deposit from contractors and 0.18 1.52 3.38 0.84 436 10.28
others
Intere‘st acc‘rued F)ut.notldufe on 392.04 392.04
loan from financial institution
Sundry Deposit 0.41 3.26 0.35 4.70 0.50 09.22
Less 3-6 612 12months More than
As at March 31, 2016 than 3 Total
months  months to 3 years 3 years
months
Borrowings 102722 116336 O3 10813.00 7747665 92,004.14
Trade payables 892.33 35.78 58.81 100.63 82.60 1,170.15
Capital Creditors 0.58 24.35 24.14 44.24 93.31
Deposit from contractors 0.10 020 057 0.65 4.19 5.71
and others
Interest accrued but not due
on loan from financial 452.79 - 452.79
institution
Sundry Deposit 20.77 0.18 3.34 4.15 0.73 29.17
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Less 3-6 6-12  12months More than
. than 3 Total
As at April 1, 2015 months months  to 3 years 3 years
months

Borrowings 1,133.06 4,207.16 6,506.73  26,924.67 63,219.16  101,990.78
Trade payables 1,618.30 82.47 48.70 128.02 148.89 2,026.38
Capital Creditors 16.65 34.08 44.34 102.40 197.47
Deposit from contractors 0.09 0.09 0.27 0.91 3.58 4.94
and others

Interest accrued but not due

on loan from financial 492,16 492.16
institution

Sundry Deposit 13.34 0.21 6.85 7.30 27.70

46. Capital management
a) Risk management
The Company's objective when managing capital are to:

(i) safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern , so that they can continue to provide returns for
shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and

(i1) maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

Company makes continuous efforts to optimise its cost of capital as during 2015-16 and 2016-17 company

makes arrangements with its lenders to re-structure its borrowings which reduce the cost of capital of
borrowing for the company.

Consistent with others in the industry, the Company monitors capital on the basis of the following gearing
ratio:

Net Debt (total borrowings net of cash and cash equivalents)
Divided by

Total equity (as shown in balance sheet, including non- controlling interest)

The gearing ratios were as follows

Particulars Mazroclh731, Ma2r0c;163l, April 01, 2015
Net Debt 74,464.36 89,162.38 100,432.42
Total equity 91,729.41 90,103.58 81,253.20
Net Debt to Equity

Ratio 0.81 0.99 1.24

Loan covenants

Under the terms of the major borrowing facility the Group is required to comply with the following financial
covenants:

(i) The Fixed Asset Coverage Ratio (FACR) must be atleast 1.2 times in any year.

=R Co

ANV
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(ii) Debt Service Coverage ratio (DSCR) shall not be less than 1.2 in any year.

(iii) Total Debt to EBITDA must be less than 8 in any year.

(iv) Total Debt to Tangible Net worth must be less than 0.5 in any year (applicable only for Holding
Company).

(v) Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA) shall me maintained with a minimum balance equivalent to
one- fourth of the debt servicing requirements of the ensuing financial year for all domestic borrowings
and one- half of the debt service requirements for all foreign borrowings (applicable only for
Subsidiary Company).

The Group has complied with these covenants throughout the reporting period and there have been no
breaches in the financial covenants of any interest bearing loans and borrowings in the current period.

47. Financial instruments- accounting classification and fair value measurement

March 31,2017 March 31.2016 April 1, 2015
Particulars FVPL FVOCI Amortised FVPL FVOClI Amortised FVPL FVOCI Amortised
cost cost cost
Financial assets
Loans 45.88 - 55.18 55.36
Others 3,155.90 - 3,188.73 3,154.59
Trade
Receivables 3,956.47 2696.38 6449.01
Cash and Cash 13,818.54 2745.90 1,904.28
Equivalents
Bank Balances 4531.03 7058.97 900.43
Loan to
Employees 29.62
Total Financial 25548.90 15,765.52 12,493.29
Assets
Financial
Liabilities
Botrowings 87,890.87 91,455.48 101,844.54
Trade Payables 1,731.04 1,170.18 2,026.36
Other Financial
Liabilities 79.10 580.97 722.26
Total Financial 93,206.63
Liabilities 89701.01 104,593.16
EH C
<
z
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Fair value hierarchy

Carrving amount Fair value
Particulars As at 12\/([)211;ch 31, Level 1 Level 2
Financial liabilities at
amortised cost:
Borrowings 87.890.87 87.890.87
Others 2213.51 2213.51
Total 90104.38 90104.38
Financial assets at
amortised cost:
Loans 86.97 86.97
Others 25,461.93 25.461.93
Total 25.548.90 25.548.90
Carrving amount Fair value
Particulars As at I;’(I)zllzch 31, Level 1 Level 2
Financial liabilities at
amortised cost:
Borrowings 91,455.48 91.455.48
Others 1751.15 1751.15
Total 93206.63 93206.63
Financial assets at
amortised cost:
Loans 75.54 75.54
Others 15,689.58 15,689.58
Total 15,765.12 15.765.12
Particulars Carrvying amount Fair value
As at April 1, 2015 Level 1 Level 2
Financial liabilities at
amortised cost:
Borrowings 101,844.54 101,844.54
Others 2748.62 2748.62
Total 104.593.16 104.593.16
Financial assets at
amortised cost:
Loans 84.98 84.98
Others 12,409.93 12,409.93
Total 12.493.91 12,493.91
1L Assumptions and valuation technique used to determine fair value

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values

Fair value of cash and deposits, trade receivables, trade payables, and other current financial assets and
liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these
instruments.

Long-term variable-rate borrowings are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such as interest
rates, specific country risk factors, credit risk and other risk characteristics. Fair value of variable interest

rate borrowings approximates their carrying values.

IMNM

Level 3

Level 3

Level 3
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48,

()

First time adoption of Ind AS

These financial statements, for the year ended 31 March 2017, are the first the Group has prepared in
accordance with Ind AS. For periods up to and including the year ended 31 March 2016, the Group prepared
its financial statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under section 133 of the Companies
Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP).

Accordingly, the Group has prepared financial statements which comply with Ind AS applicable for periods
ending on 31 March 2017, together with the comparative period data as at and for the year ended 31 March
2016, as described in the summary of significant accounting policies. In preparing these financial statements,
the Group’s opening balance sheet was prepared as at 1 April 2015, the Group’s date of transition to Ind AS.
This note explains the principal adjustments made by the Group in restating its Indian GAAP financial
statements, including the balance sheet as at 1 April 2015 and the financial statements as at and for the year
ended 31 March 2016.

Exemptions availed
Ind AS 101 allows first - time adopters certain exemptions from the retrospective application of certain
requirements under Ind AS. The company has applied the following exemptions:

Carrying value as deemed cost in Property, plant and equipment
The Group has elected to apply previous GAAP carrying amount of its plant, property and equipment as
deemed cost at the date of transition to Ind AS.

Investments in subsidiary
The Group has elected to apply previous GAAP carrying amount of its equity investment in subsidiary as
deemed cost as on the date of transition to Ind AS.
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49. Disclosure of Specified Bank Notes (SBN)

In accordance with Minister of Corporate Affairs notification dated March 30, 2017, the details of
Specified Bank Notes(SBN) held and transacted during the period from November 8,2016 to December
30. 2016 is as follow:

(Rs. In lakh)

Particulars SBN Other Denomination notes Total

Holding Subsidiary Total Holding Subsidiary Total Holding Subsidiary

Co. Co. Co. Co. Co. Co. Total
Closing cash
in hand as on 8.36 18.98 27.34 0.41 0.26 0.67 8.77 19.24 28.01
08.11.2016
(+) Permitied 7.54 892 1646  7.54 892  16.46
receipts
(-) Permitted 5.45 499 1044 545 499  10.44
payments
(-) Amount
deposited in 8.36 18.98 27.34 - 8.36 18.98 27.34
Banks
Closing cash
in hand as on 2.50 4.19 6.69 2.50 4.19 6.69
30.12.2016

As per our report of even date

For S. R. Batliboi& Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
AT Firm Registration No: 301003E/E300005 Malana Power Company Limited
nts
v L\/\/\ 'i Wi
ria Ravi Jhunjhunwala/ TimalyerUtne
rtner Chairman and Managing Director Director
Membership No.086370 DIN:-00060972 DIN:- 06839949
Place: NO1DH ]
Date: oMM 2015 Ajmera
&}6 CEO and CFO
M.No.:- F7690
Place: NODA

Date: 5™ Hoﬁ 2013
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Form AOC-1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint

ventures

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts Rs. In lacs)

Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the holding

Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

Particulars

Financial vear in the case of foreien subsidiaries

S.No.

1 Name of the subsidiary

2 . .
combany’s renorting period

3

4 Share capital

S Reserves & surplus

6 Total assets

7 Total Liabilities

8 Investments

9 Turnover

10 Profit before taxation
11 Provision for taxation

12 Mat credit entitlement

13 Profit after taxation
14 Proposed Dividend
15 % of shareholding

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations — not applicable

Details
AD Hydro Power Limited

April 1,2016 to March 31,
2017

56,015.28
-17.173.13
1,72,020.44
133,178.29
Nil
20,329.55
252.44
53.87
-53.87
252.44

Nil

88%

2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year. — not applicable

Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures is not applicable

As per our report of even date

For S. R. Batliboi& Co. LLP
Firm No:

A 4
r @
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Director
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Malana Power Company Limited
50 (a) Reconciliation of Consolidated Balance Sheet as at April 1, 2015, Date of Transition to IND AS

in
Particulars As per IGAAP Ind AS As per Ind AS
April 1, 2015 Adjustments April 1, 2015
ASSETS
(1) Non - current assets
(a) Pioperty, plant and equipment 174,168 28 174,168 28
(by Intangible assets 096 096
(c) Financial assets
(i) Loans 3,442 .98 (3,373 34) 69 64
(ii) Others 3,083.06 3,083 06
(d) Other non curient assets 2301 290 28 31329
177.635.23 177,635.23
(2)  Current assets
(a) Inventories 1,170 51 1,170 51
(b) Financial assets
(i} Trade receivables 6,449.01 6,449.01
(if) Cash and cash equivalents 2,804.70 (900 43) 1,904.27
(iii) Loans 328.66 57178 900.44
(iv) Bank Balances (other than ii above) 15.34 1534
(v) Others 71.52 7152
(c) Other current assets 1,216 16 (904.57 311 59
11.969.04 (1.146.36) 10,822.68
Asset held for sale 1,146 36 1,146 36
Total asscts 189.604.27 189,604.27
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
(a) Equity share capital 14,752 57 14,752 57
(b) Other equity 62,183,75 128.71 62,312 46
Non-controlling interest 4,170 62 17.54 4,188.16
81.106.94 146,25 81,253.19
LIABILITIES
(1} Non - current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(1) Boirowings 90,143.84 (146 25) §9,991.59
(ii) Others
(b) Provisions 186 31 0.00 186 31
(¢) Deferred tax liability 3,13278 3,13278
(d) Other non-current liabilities
93.462.93 (146.25) 93,316.68
(2)  Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Trade payables 2,026.38 2,026.38
(ii) Others 12,569.22 12,569.22
(b) Other current liabilities 12,800 79 (12,569 22) 231.57
(¢} Piovisions 207.23 (136.83) 70.40
(d) Current tax liability 136.83 136 83
15.034.40 15,034.40
Total & Liabilities 189,604.27

As per our report of even date

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Malana Power
For 8. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP Company Limited

Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005
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Malana Power Company Limited

50 (b) Reconciliation of Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016

Particulars

ASSETS
(1) Non - current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment
(b) Intangible assets
(¢} Financial assets
(1) Loans
(i1) Others
(d) Other non curient assets

(2)  Current assets

(a) Inventories

(b) Financial assets
(i) Trade receivables
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents
(iil) Loans
(iv) Bank Balances (other than ii above)
(v) Others

{c) Other cuirent assets

Asset held for sale
Total assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

EQUITY

(a) Equity share capital

(b) Other equity
Non-contiolling interest

LIABILITIES
(1) Non - current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings
(b) Provisions
(c) Deferred tax liability
(d) Other non-cuirent liabilities

(2)  Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Trade payables
(1) Other financial liabilities
(b) Other current liabilities
(c) Provisions
(d) Current tax liability

Total Eaquity & Liabilities

As per our report of even date

For S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP

Firm ber: 301003E/E300005

Atut

Membership No. :

Place : ‘\\.0 1OH
Date: ()L\m Naa.)o\

in

As per IGAAP Ind AS As per Ind AS March

March 31,2016  adjustments 31, 2016
167,664 32 167,664 32
096 096
4,275 14 (4,218.47) 56 67
3,083 01 3,083 01
23.01 1.135 46 1.158 47
171.963.43 171,963.43
1,157 05 1,157.05
2,696 36 2,696 36
9,804 86 (7,058 96) 2,745 90
33050 6,728.47 7,058 97
18 87 18.87
105.70 105 70
1,246 67 (940.44) 306 23
15.235.44 (1.146.36) 14.089.08
1.146.36 1.146 36
187.198.87 187.198.87
14,752.57 14,752.57
70,192 63 529 94 70,722.57
4,568 90 5958 4,628 48
89.514.10 589.52 90.103.62
87,090 19 (638 69) §6,451.50
180 32 180 32
3,402.10 49 17 3,45127
90,672.61 (589.52) 90,083.09
1,170.15 1,170.15
5,584 91 5,584.91
5,710.46 (5,584.91) 125.55
131.55 (77.62) 5393
7762 77 62
7.012.16 7.012.16
187.198.87 187.198.87

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Malana
Power Company Limited
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Ravi Jhunjhunwala Tima Iyer Utne
Chairman and Managing Director Director

DIN:-00060972 :-06839949
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Malana Power Company Limited

50 (c) Statement of Consolidated Profit and Loss for the year ended 31.03.2016

Particulars

[ Revenue from operations
I Other income
Il Total income (I + II)

IV Expenses
Wheeling Cost
Bulk power transmission charges
Open access charges
Employee benefits expenses
Finance costs
Depreciation and amortization expenses
Other expenses
Total expenses

V  Profit/ (loss) before exceptional items and tax (I - 1V)
VI Exceptional items
VII  Profit / (loss) before tax (V - VI)
VIl Tax expense
(1) Current tax
Less: MAT Credit entitlement
(2) Deferred tax

IX  Profit/ (loss) from operations (VII - VIII)
X Minority interest

X1 Profit after minority interest
XIV  Other comprehensive income

A (i) Items that will not to be reclassified to profit or loss:

(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassfied to
profit or loss
B (i) ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss:
(ii) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to
profit or loss

Other comprehensive inocme attributable to MPCL
Non-controlling interest

Total comprehensive income for the period
Total comprehensive income attributable to MPCL
Non-Controlling interest

As per our report of even date

For 8. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
ICAIl Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005
Chartered Accountants

per Atul Seksaria
Partner
Membership No. : 086370

Place: NSO 1 DA

Date : oq‘f“p\md 20 1%

As per IGAAP
March 31, 2016

29,648.36
7,337.01
36.985.37

272,10
1,368.85
1,049.64
2,135.13

10,945.15
6,552.64
2.830.77

25,154.28

11,831.09
2,124.00
9,707.09

1,513.86
(483.24)
269.32
1.299.94

8,407.15
398.28
8.008.87

8,407.15
8,008.87

398.28

Ind AS
adjustments

604.93
(0.00)
604.93

557.10
13.62
(492.41)

47.83
126.14
[

478.79

47879,

49.17
49.17

429:62
42.09
387.53

13.62

13.62
13.67
(0.05)

443.24

401.20
42.04

in

As per Ind AS
March 31, 2016

30,253.29
7,337.01
37,590.30

272.10
1,368.85
1,606.74
2,148.75

10,452.74
6,552.64
2,878.60

25,280.42

12,309.88
2,124.00
10,185.88

1,513.86
(483.24)
318.49

1.349.11

8,836.77
440.37
8,396.40

3.62

13.62
13.67
(0.05
8,850.39
8.410.07
440.32

For and on behalf of the Board of Dircctors of Malana Power

Company Limited

<

Ravi Jhunjhunwala

Chairman and Managing Director

DIN:-00060972

Ajmera
CEO and CFO

Place: e\ 0\ DY

Date : 0\{1"’\'\\0_8 ,')'0 las

Tima Iyer Utne
Director
DIN:-06839949
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Malana Power Company Limited
50 (d)
Profit Reconciliation

as
on account on
and financial
account
d AS
Other Equity Reconciliation

As at Anrill. 2015 As at March 31, 2016

6635437 74,761 53
on account on
146 25 638 69
tax 4917
balance 66.500.62 75,351.06

50 (e) Footnoteys

A Other Financiad assets
Under Indian GAAP, there was no such concept of financial assets or liabilities Under Ind AS, financial assets and financial liabilities has been classified as per Ind AS 109 read with [nd AS 32

B. Defined benefit obligation

Both undet Indian GAAP and Ind AS, the company recognised costs 1elated to its post-employment defined benefit plan on an actuarial basis Under Indian GAAP, the entire cost, including actuarial gains and
losses, ate charged to profit or loss Under Tnd AS, remeasurements [compiising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the assel ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit
liability and the 1eturn on plan assets excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability] are recognised immediately in the balance sheel with a corresponding debit or credit to retained
earnings thiough OCI Thus the employee benefit cost is reduced by Rs 14 03 lakhs and Remeasuiement gains/ losses on defined benefil plans has been recognized in the OCI nel of tax

C derest beqring loans and borr owings
Under Indian GAAP, Iransaction costs incurred in connection with borrowings are amortised upfront and charged to profit or loss for the period Under Ind AS, transaction cosls are included in the initial
recounition amount of financial liahilitv and charced 10 nrofit or loss using the effective interest methnd

D, Deferied Tux

Indian GA quites ‘ed tax income sta hich so profits and accounting profits for the period Ind AS 12 requires entities to
account lo Ted ta ing the h, which fo diffe bet n asset or liability in the balance sheet and its tax base. The application of Ind
AS 12 app has re inreco on new (et whic 10t

In addition, the various transitional adjustments lead to temporary diftesences According to the accounting policies, the company has to account for such differences Deferted tax adjustments are recognised in
correlation (o the underlying transaction in retained earnings,

E. Other comprehensive mcome
Under Indian GAAP, the company has not presented other comprehensive income (OC1) separately Hence, it has 1econciled Indian GAAP profit o1 loss (o profit or loss as per Ind AS Further, Indian GAAP
profit or loss 1s reconciled to total comprehensive income as per Ind AS.

17 Statement of Cash Flows
The transition fiom Indian GAAP Lo Ind AS has not had a material impact on the slatement of cash flows

As per our 1¢eport of even date
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